

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION FARE DATABASE





American Public Transportation Association

2022 PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION FARE DATABASE

January 2023

Published by

American Public Transportation Association

Prepared by

Matthew Dickens Director, Policy Development and Research <u>mdickens@apta.com</u> (202) 496-4817

> David Kahana Policy Analyst <u>dkahana@apta.com</u> (202) 496-4807

American Public Transportation Association

1300 Eye St NW, Suite 1200 E Washington, DC 20005 TELEPHONE: (202) 496-4800 FAX: (202) 496-4326 EMAIL: statistics@apta.com WEBSITE: www.apta.com

APTA's Purpose Statement

Be the leading force in advancing public transportation.

APTA's Policy on Diversity

APTA recognizes the importance of diversity for conference topics and speakers and is committed to increasing the awareness of its membership on diversity issues. APTA welcomes ideas and suggestions on how to strengthen its efforts to meet these important diversity objectives.

Paul P. Skoutelas, President and CEO

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

Organization of This Report		5
-----------------------------	--	---

FIXED-ROUTE FARES

PARTICIPATING AGENCIES

Table 1	Participating Agencies		6
---------	------------------------	--	---

SUMMARY OF FARE INFORMATION

Table 2	Single-Trip Base Fares by Mode	14
Table 3	Single-Trip Fare Surcharges	16
Table 4	Monthly Passes	
	Fare Media	
Table 6	Location and Method of Fare Media Sales	21
Table 7	Non-Cash Fare Payment Methods	
Table 8	Subsidized Fare Programs	
-	Fare Collection Equipment	
	· ···	

AGENCY SPECIFIC FARE INFORMATION

Table 10	Adult Single-Trip Base Fares	29
Table 11	Single-Trip Transfer Fares	40
	Single-Trip Surcharges	
Table 13	Single-Trip Reduced Fares	57
Table 14	Inter-Agency Fare Agreements	61

AGENCY PASS AND MULTI-TRIP FARE INFORMATION

Table 15	Agency Adult Passes	68
Table 16	Adult Trip Cards, Tickets and Tokens	78
Table 17	Other Agency Passes	81
	Reduced Fare Programs – Qualified Participants	

AGENCY SPECIFIC FARE MEDIA INFORMATION

Table 19	Fare Media Available	96
Table 20	Smart Cards and Stored-Value Media	108
Table 21	Location and Method of Fare Media Sales	115
Table 22	Non-Cash Fare Payment Methods	125
Table 23	Fare Collection Equipment	135
Table 24	Fare Sales / Customer Service Related Equipment	145
Table 25	Fare Policies	155
Table 26	Expense Recovery Ratios	166
Table 27	Pass Usage	172

AGENCY FARE DISCOUNT PROGRAMS

Single-Trip Fares for Disabled Persons and Seniors	181
Preschool and Elementary School Single-Trip Fares	192
Secondary and University Student Single-Trip Fares	204
Low Income and Other Reduced Single-Trip Fares	215
	Secondary and University Student Single-Trip Fares

MOBILITY PILOTS

Table 32	Mobility Pilots	224
Table 33	Mobility Pilot Services	227
Table 34	Mobility Pilot Fares	233

DEMAND RESPONSE SERVICE FARES

Table 35	Demand Response Fares for Persons with Disabilities	236
Table 36	Demand Response Base Fares for Other Users	242
Table 37	General Public Eligibility for Demand Responses	250
Table 38	COVID Fare Suspension	253

ORGANIZATION OF THIS REPORT

Data in this report are for fare schedules in effect on or shortly after July 1, 2022. Only agencies that reported data are included. Data reported are the norms for the category; there may be occasional exceptions. Data are reported for the following fixed-route modes:

AG	Automated Guideway
СВ	Commuter Bus
CC	Cable Car
CR	Commuter Rail
FB	Ferryboat
HR	Heavy Rail
IP	Inclined Plane
IR	Intermediate Rail
LR	Light Rail
MB	Bus
MO	Monorail
RB	Bus Rapid Transit
SR	Streetcar Railway
ТВ	Trolleybus
YR	Hybrid Rail

In all sections, data within each mode are arranged alphabetically by U.S. state and primary city served, and alphabetically by transit agency within each city. Canadian data follow the U.S. listings. Each agency's data for a mode is normally contained on a single line. Monetary data for Canadian agencies are in Canadian dollars.

Data for demand response service can be found at the end of the report, following the data for fixed-route service.

VANPOOL FARES--This report does not include data on vanpool fares. Each individual vanpool normally has a unique fare based on the distance traveled, size of vehicle, and number of people in the vanpool. Consequently, the fare for a vanpool rider can go up and down over time. In some cases, the driver of the vanpool sets the fares based on his or her expenses in operating the vanpool. Normally, only monthly passes, multi-trip tickets, or punch cards are used. Personal checks and cash are the usual forms of payment.

Table 1: Participating Agencies

State or

Province	City	Transit Agency Name	СВ С	CR DR	FB	HR	LR	MB	RB	SR	тв	YR	Other
US													
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson County Transit Authority						✓					
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas Transit Auth						✓		✓			
AZ	Flagstaff	Northern Arizona Intergovernmental Public Transportation Authority						✓					
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County Intergovernmental PTA						✓					
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation						✓					
CA	Antioch	Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority						✓					
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Transit Authority						✓					
CA	Culver City	Culver City Municipal Bus Lines						✓					
CA	Davis	University Transport System						✓					
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	✓ [✓					
CA	Gardena	City of Gardena G-Trans						✓					
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley Transit Authority						✓					
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority						✓					
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit			✓			✓					
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority	✓ [✓	✓	✓	✓				
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authority	✓					✓					
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit						✓					
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System						✓					
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District	✓ [✓	✓				
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District				✓						✓	
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District		✓ ✓				✓				✓	
CA	Orange	Orange County Transportation Authority						✓					
CA	Oxnard	Gold Coast Transit						✓					
CA	Petaluma	Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART)											
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Authority						✓					
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach						✓					
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	✓ [✓	✓				
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Transit District					✓	✓					

CB - Commuter Bus DR - Demand Response HR - Heavy Rail CR - Commuter Rail FB - Ferry Boat LR - Light Rail

MB - Bus SR RB - Bus Rapid Transit TE

SR - Streetcar Railway TB - Trolleybus

State or Province	City	Transit Agency Name	CB CR DR FB HR LR MB RB SR TB YR Other
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board	
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit District	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority	
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District	
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Regional Transit District	
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County Transp Comm	
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	
CO	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metropolitan Transit	
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation District	
CO	Grand Junction	Mesa County Reg Transp Office	
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Transit Authority	
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven Transit District	
СТ	Newington	Connecticut Department of Transportation	
СТ	Waterbury	North East Transportation Company, Inc.	
DC	Washington	Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority	
DE	Dover	Delaware Transit Corporation	
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Transportation Authority	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Regional Transportation Authority	
FL	Port Richey	Pasco County Public Transportation	
FL	Татра	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority	

 CB - Commuter Bus
 DR - Demand Response
 HR - Heavy Rail
 M

 CR - Commuter Rail
 FB - Ferry Boat
 LR - Light Rail
 R

MB - Bus SR - S RB - Bus Rapid Transit TB -

SR - Streetcar Railway TB - Trolleybus

State or Province	City	Transit Agency Name	CB CF	r df	t F	B HI	ι LI	R M	B RB	SR	тв	YR	Other
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran]					·]				
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth	<										
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit]]				
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth]					·]				
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i Mass Transit Agency	<]					·]				
HI	Honolulu	City and County of Honolulu Department of Transportation Services]]				
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency]									
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai County Public Transportation]									
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Division											
IL	Bloomington	Bloomington-Normal Public Transit System]					·]				
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority]				~	·]				
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit]					·]				
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD]]				
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Transit District]]				
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metropolitan Mass Transit District]]				
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit District]]				
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District] 🗸]				
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD											
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Transportation Corporation] 🗸]]				
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation]]				
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Transportation Corporation]									
IN	South Bend	South Bend Public Transporation Corporation] 🗸]]				
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit]]				
KY	Fort Wright	Transit Authority of Northern Kentucky]									
KY	Lexington	LexTran]									
KY	Louisville	Transit Authority of River City]]				
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System]				✓					
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority]	v]	•	·]		✓		
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration]]	•					
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Transit Services]									
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Authority	✓] 🗸									

CB - Commuter BusDR - Demand ResponseHR - Heavy RailMB - BusCR - Commuter RailFB - Ferry BoatLR - Light RailRB - Bus Rapid Transit

SR - Streetcar Railway ansit TB - Trolleybus

State or Province	City	Transit Agency Name	СВ	CR	DR	F	3 HF	LR	MB	RB	SR	тв	YR	Other
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit			✓				✓					
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit Department of Transportation			✓				✓					
MI	Flint	Mass Transportation Authority			✓				✓					
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership			✓				✓	✓				
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transportation Division			✓				✓					
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transportation Authority			✓				✓					
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie Transportation Commission			✓				✓					
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area Transit System			✓				✓					
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley Transit Authority			✓				✓					
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro Transit Commission			✓				✓					
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit		✓	✓			✓	✓					
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission	✓		✓				✓					
MO	Saint Louis	Metro			✓			✓	✓					
MS	Mississippi State	Mississippi State University			✓				✓					
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban Transportation District			✓				✓					
NC	Burlington	Link Transit (City of Burlington, NC)			✓				✓					
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System			✓			✓	✓					
NC	Durham	Durham Area Transit Authority (DATA)			✓				✓					
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh			✓					✓				
NJ	Jersey City	Port Authority of New York and New Jersey			✓	✓	•							
ŊJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corporation												
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation		✓	✓			✓	✓					
NM	Espanola	North Central Regional Transit District			✓				✓					
NM	Las Cruces	City of Las Cruces-RoadRUNNER Transit			✓				✓					
NM	Los Alamos	Los Alamos County, Atomic City Transit			✓				✓					
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services			✓				✓					
NV	Las Vegas	Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada			✓				✓					
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission	✓		✓				✓	✓				
NY	Albany	Capital District Transportation Authority			✓				✓					
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority			✓			✓	✓					
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins Consolidated Area Transit			✓				✓					

CB - Commuter BusDR - Demand ResponseHR - Heavy RailICR - Commuter RailFB - Ferry BoatLR - Light RailF

Other - Automated Guideway, Incline, Cable Car, Monorail, Intermediate Rail

State or Province	City	Transit Agency Name	СВ	CR	DR	FB	HR	LR	мв	RB	SR	тв	YR	Other
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	✓						✓					
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road		✓										
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad		✓	✓	✓			✓					
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit			✓		✓		✓					
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit			✓				✓					
NY	Syracuse	Central New York Regional Transportation Authority			✓				✓					
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Transit Authority			✓				✓					
OH	Canton	Stark Area Regional Transit Authority			✓				✓					
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority			✓		✓	✓	✓					
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Transit Authority			✓				✓					
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority			✓				✓			✓		
OH	Delaware	Delaware Area Transit Agency			✓				✓					
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN			✓				✓					
OH	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Authority			✓				✓					
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority			✓				✓					
OH	Youngstown	Western Reserve Transit Authority			✓				✓					
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System			✓				✓					
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma Transportation and Parking Authority			✓	✓			✓		✓			
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authority			✓				✓					
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit District			✓				✓					
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of Oregon		✓	✓			✓	✓					
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	✓		✓				✓					
PA	Allentown	Lehigh and Northampton Transportation Authority			✓				✓					
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Transit			✓				✓					
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority							✓					
PA	Harrisburg	Pennsylvania Department of Transportation		✓										
PA	Johnsonburg	Area Transportation Authority of North Central Pennsylvania			✓				✓					
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority		✓	✓		✓		✓		✓	✓		
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County			✓			✓	✓					✓
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authority			✓				✓					
PA	State College	Centre Area Transportation Authority			✓				✓					

CB - Commuter BusDR - Demand ResponseHR - Heavy RailCR - Commuter RailFB - Ferry BoatLR - Light Rail

/y Rail MB - Bus Rail RB - Bus Rapid Transit

SR - Streetcar Railway TB - Trolleybus

State or Province	City	Transit Agency Name	CB CR DR FB HR LR MB RB SR TB YR Other
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	
PA	York	York County Transportation Authority	
RI	Providence	Rhode Island Public TA	
SC	Clemson	Clemson Area Transit	
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree Regional Transportation Authority	
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Transit Authority	
ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority	
ТΧ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Transportation	
ТΧ	Bryan	Brazos Transit District	
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority	
ТΧ	Houston	Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County	
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation Auth	
ТΧ	Lubbock	Citibus	
ТΧ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Transit	
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit	
UT	Park City	Park City Transit	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	
VA	Arlington	Arlington Transit (ART)	
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax County Dept of Transp	
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac and Rappahannock Transportation Commission	
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	

CB - Commuter BusDR - Demand ResponseHR - Heavy RailCR - Commuter RailFB - Ferry BoatLR - Light Rail

Other - Automated Guideway, Incline, Cable Car, Monorail, Intermediate Rail

State or Province	City	Transit Agency Name	СВ	CR	DR	FB	HR	LR	мв	RB	SR	тв	YR	Other
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit			✓				✓					
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit			✓				✓					
WA	Seattle	King County Department of Transportation			✓				✓		✓	✓		
WA	Seattle	Seattle Department of Transportation									✓			✓
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit		✓	✓			✓	✓					
WA	Spokane	Spokane Transit Authority			✓				✓					
WA	Tacoma	Pierce Transit			✓				✓					
WA	Vancouver	Clark County Public Transportation Benefit Area Authority			✓				✓					
WA	Wenatchee	Chelan-Douglas PTBA (Link)			✓				✓					
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit			✓				✓					
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit			✓				✓					
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Transit System			✓				✓					
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Transit System			✓				✓					
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit Services	✓		✓									✓
WV	Huntington	Tri-State Transit Authority			✓				✓					
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line Transit Authority			✓				✓					
CAN														
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit			✓									✓
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit			✓			✓	✓					
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System			✓			✓	✓					
AB	Leduc	City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services			✓				✓					
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Transit			✓				✓					
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\checkmark		✓				✓					
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit	✓		✓				✓					
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority		✓	✓	✓			✓			✓		✓
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit							✓					
ON	Kitchener	Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo)			✓			✓	✓					
ON	Mount Hope	City of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway							✓					
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo			✓			✓	✓					
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit			✓				✓					
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission			✓		✓	✓	✓					✓
			Streetcar Railway	YR -	Hybri	d Rail			- Auto	mate	ed Gui	idewa	ay, In	cline

CB - Commuter BusDR - Demand ResponseHR - Heavy RailCR - Commuter RailFB - Ferry BoatLR - Light Rail

Other - Automated Guideway, Incline, Cable Car, Monorail, Intermediate Rail

State or Province	City	Transit Agency Name	СВ	CR	DR	FB	HR	LR	мв	RB	SR	тв	YR	Other	
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal			✓		✓		✓						

Table 2: Single-Trip Base Fares by Mode

Adult Single-Trip Base Fare: the minimum cash fare for a single trip on regular service paid by an adult, excluding transfer, distance or zone, speed, time-ofday, and parking surcharges.

N/A indicates insufficient data to accurately report most frequent base fare or that no base fare value was repeated.

Note: Table includes only US Agencies.

Mode	Maximum Base Fare	Minimum Base Fare	Average Base Fare	Median Base Fare	Total Participating Agencies
BUS	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$1.55	\$1.50	184
COMMUTER BUS	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$3.89	\$3.00	24
LIGHT RAIL	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$2.14	\$2.40	21
COMMUTER RAIL	\$10.00	\$1.50	\$4.41	\$3.25	18
HEAVY RAIL	\$2.75	\$1.40	\$2.25	\$2.33	12
FERRYBOAT	\$13.50	\$0.00	\$4.91	\$3.70	9
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	\$3.00	\$1.25	\$1.91	\$1.75	8
TROLLEYBUS	\$2.75	\$1.70	\$2.29	\$2.50	5
STREETCAR RAILWAY	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$1.60	\$2.25	5
HYBRID RAIL	\$3.50	\$2.15	\$2.72	\$2.50	3
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	3
MONORAIL	\$3.25	\$3.25	\$3.25	\$3.25	1
INCLINED PLANE	\$2.75	\$2.75	\$2.75	\$2.75	1
CABLE CAR	\$8.00	\$8.00	\$8.00	\$8.00	1

One- and Ten-Year Trends: Base Fares

Mode	2022 Average Base Fare	2020 Average Base Fare	Change Since 2020	2013 Average Base Fare	Change Since 2013	Median	2020 Median Base Fare	Change Since 2019	2019 Median Base Fare	Change Since 2010
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	\$0.00	\$0.00	N/A			\$0.00	\$0.00	N/A	\$0.00	N/A
COMMUTER BUS	\$3.41	\$4.71	-27.6%			\$3.00	\$3.25	-7.7%	\$3.50	-14.3%
CABLE CAR	\$8.00	\$7.00	14.3%			\$8.00	\$7.00	14.3%	\$7.00	14.3%
COMMUTER RAIL	\$4.41	\$4.40	0.4%	\$4.96	-10.9%	\$3.25	\$3.50	-7.1%	\$3.22	0.8%
FERRYBOAT	\$4.91	\$4.49	9.4%	\$3.59	36.8%	\$3.70	\$3.00	23.3%	\$3.00	23.3%
HEAVY RAIL	\$2.25	\$2.26	-0.8%	\$2.03	10.4%	\$2.33	\$2.40	-3.1%	\$2.40	-3.1%
INCLINED PLANE	\$2.75	\$2.75	0.0%	\$2.38	15.8%	\$2.75	\$2.75	0.0%	\$2.75	0.0%
LIGHT RAIL	\$2.14	\$2.29	-6.6%	\$1.97	8.7%	\$2.40	\$2.50	-4.0%	\$2.50	-4.0%
BUS	\$1.58	\$1.71	-7.3%	\$1.54	3.1%	\$1.50	\$1.75	-14.3%	\$1.70	-11.8%
MONORAIL	\$3.25					\$3.25				
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	\$1.91	\$1.93	-1.2%			\$1.75	\$1.75	0.0%	\$1.75	0.0%
STREETCAR RAILWAY	\$1.60	\$1.44	11.3%			\$2.25	\$1.63	38.5%	\$1.63	38.5%
TROLLEYBUS	\$2.29	\$2.29	0.0%	\$1.94	18.2%	\$2.50	\$2.50	0.0%	\$2.25	11.1%
HYBRID RAIL	\$2.72	\$2.50	8.7%			\$2.50	\$2.50	0.0%	\$2.00	25.0%

Table 3: Single-Trip Fare Surcharges

Distance or Zone Surcharge: additional fare required for a trip that is based on miles traveled or that goes beyond a specific point--natural, political, or manmade.

Time-of-Day Surcharge: additional fare required for a trip during the peak hours of service--the times (approximately 6:00 a.m.-9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.-6:00 p.m.) when most people go to and from work.

Express Surcharge: additional fare required for a trip that is faster than normal--e.g., express or limited service.

Fuel Surcharge: a fare surcharge directly related to fuel price increases (e.g. additional, temporary, fare surcharge imposed if gasoline prices average more than \$4 a gallon for a defined period of time.)

N/A indicates insufficient data to accurately report most frequent value or that no value was repeated.

Note: Table includes only US Agencies and those that indicated a surcharge.

Mode	Distance or Zone Min	Distance or Zone Max	Number of Agencies (Distance)	Time of Day Min	Time of Day Max				Number of Agencies (Express)	Cash Avg	Number of Agencies (Cash)	Number of Agencies (Fuel)
BUS	\$0.00	\$46.90	21	\$0.00	\$1.25	5	\$0.00	\$9.50	28	\$0.25	14	0
CABLE CAR			0			0			0		0	0
COMMUTER RAIL	\$0.00	\$25.00	11	\$0.00	\$24.00	4			0	\$1.70	4	0
FERRYBOAT	\$0.50	\$6.05	2			0	\$2.00	\$12.00	1	\$5.67	3	0
HEAVY RAIL	\$0.00	\$15.45	3	\$0.25	\$2.15	1			0	\$0.25	2	0
INCLINED PLANE			0			0			0	\$0.00	1	0
LIGHT RAIL	\$0.00	\$7.50	3	\$0.50	\$0.50	1			0	\$0.13	4	0
STREETCAR RAILWAY			0			0			0		0	0
TROLLEYBUS			0			0			0	\$0.25	2	0

One-Year Trends: Single-Trip Fare Surcharges

	2020 Agencies with Distance/	2019 Agencies with Distance/	Change Since	2020 Agencies with Time of	2019 Agencies with Time of	Change Since	2020 Agencies with	with	Change Since	2020 Agencies	2019 Agencies	Change Since
Mode	Zone	Zone	2019	Day	Day	2019	Express	Express	2019	with Fuel	with Fuel	2020
AUTOMATED GUIDEW												
COMMUTER BUS												
CABLE CAR	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	
COMMUTER RAIL	52.9%	61.1%	-13.4%	17.6%	22.2%	-20.6%	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	
FERRYBOAT	22.2%	22.2%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		11.1%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%	
HEAVY RAIL	27.3%	25.0%	9.1%	9.1%	8.3%	9.1%	0.0%	0.0%		9.1%	0.0%	
INCLINED PLANE	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	
LIGHT RAIL	11.1%	14.3%	-22.2%	5.6%	4.8%	16.7%	0.0%	0.0%		11.1%	0.0%	
BUS	12.7%	11.9%	7.4%	3.2%	2.8%	12.7%	18.5%	15.8%	16.8%	1.3%	0.0%	
BUS RAPID TRANSIT												
STREETCAR RAILWAY	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	
TROLLEYBUS	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	
HYBRID RAIL												

Ten-Year Trends: Single-Trip Fare Surcharges

Mode	2022 Agencies with Distance/ Zone	2013 Agencies with Distance/ Zone	Change Since 2013	2022 Agencies with Time of Day	2013 Agencies with Time of Day	Change Since 2013	2023 Agencies with Express	2013 Agencies with Express	Change Since 2013	2022 Agencies with Fuel	2013 Agencies with Fuel	Change Since 2013
AUTOMATED GUIDEW												
COMMUTER BUS												
CABLE CAR	0.0%			0.0%			0.0%			0.0%		
COMMUTER RAIL	52.9%	58.8%	-10.0%	17.6%	23.5%	-25.0%	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	
FERRYBOAT	22.2%	9.1%	144.4%	0.0%	0.0%		11.1%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	
HEAVY RAIL	27.3%	23.1%	18.2%	9.1%	7.7%	18.2%	0.0%	0.0%		9.1%	7.7%	18.2%
INCLINED PLANE	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	
LIGHT RAIL	11.1%	8.7%	27.8%	5.6%	8.7%	-36.1%	0.0%	0.0%		11.1%	4.3%	155.6%
BUS	12.7%	15.2%	-16.4%	3.2%	3.0%	4.5%	18.5%	24.4%	-24.3%	1.3%	0.6%	108.9%
BUS RAPID TRANSIT												
STREETCAR RAILWAY	0.0%			0.0%			0.0%			0.0%		
TROLLEYBUS	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	25.0%	-100.0%	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	

Table 4: Monthly Passes

1-month Pass: a fare medium good for 1 month or 30 days of unlimited travel.

Note: Table includes only US Agencies.

Mode	Minimum Cost	Maximum Cost	Average Cost	Median Cost	Number of Agencies
BUS	\$0.00	\$190.00	\$57.71	\$55.00	151
LIGHT RAIL	\$25.00	\$114.00	\$80.45	\$81.00	19
COMMUTER RAIL	\$60.00	\$490.00	\$167.24	\$137.50	18
COMMUTER BUS	\$37.50	\$216.00	\$98.04	\$95.00	18
HEAVY RAIL	\$50.00	\$127.00	\$87.85	\$89.50	10
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	\$40.00	\$114.00	\$68.93	\$62.50	6
TROLLEYBUS	\$55.00	\$99.00	\$84.20	\$90.00	5
STREETCAR RAILWAY	\$32.00	\$96.00	\$69.67	\$81.00	3
FERRYBOAT	\$72.00	\$90.00	\$80.67	\$80.00	3
HYBRID RAIL	\$72.00	\$96.25	\$84.13	\$84.13	2
CABLE CAR	\$81.00	\$81.00	\$81.00	\$81.00	1
MONORAIL				\$0.00	0

One- and Ten-Year Trends: Monthly Passes

	2022 Average	2020 Average	Change Since	2013 Average	Change Since		2020 Median	Change Since	2013 Median	Change Since
Mode	Monthly Pass	Monthly Pass	2020	Monthly Pass	2013	Monthly Pass	Monthly Pass	2020	Monthly Pass	2013
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY										
COMMUTER BUS	\$98.04	\$103.45	-5.2%			\$95.00	\$110.00	-13.6%		
CABLE CAR	\$81.00	\$81.00	0.0%			\$81.00	\$81.00	0.0%		
COMMUTER RAIL	\$167.24	\$185.94	-10.1%	\$134.17	24.6%	\$137.50	\$176.00	-21.9%	\$115.63	18.9%
FERRYBOAT	\$80.67	\$157.50	-48.8%	\$82.33	-2.0%	\$80.00	\$85.00	-5.9%	\$50.00	60.0%
HEAVY RAIL	\$87.85	\$98.50	-10.8%	\$100.64	-12.7%	\$89.50	\$96.00	-6.8%	\$91.00	-1.6%
INCLINED PLANE										
LIGHT RAIL	\$80.45	\$84.90	-5.2%	\$72.02	11.7%	\$81.00	\$90.00	-10.0%	\$72.00	12.5%
BUS	\$57.71	\$61.32	-5.9%	\$52.62	9.7%	\$55.00	\$58.00	-5.2%	\$50.00	10.0%
MONORAIL						\$0.00				
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	\$68.93	\$73.17	-5.8%			\$62.50	\$62.50	0.0%		
STREETCAR RAILWAY	\$69.67	\$69.67	0.0%			\$81.00	\$81.00	0.0%		
TROLLEYBUS	\$84.20	\$84.20	0.0%	\$68.75	22.5%	\$90.00	\$90.00	0.0%	\$68.00	32.4%
HYBRID RAIL	\$84.13	\$72.00	16.8%			\$84.13	\$72.00	16.8%		

Table 5: Fare Media

Token: a coin-like object, usually metal, that is normally good for one trip (or the base fare in some agencies). They are usually purchased in rolls of 10 or 20, or more, but may also be sold individually.

Single-ride: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip good for a single trip that may be wholly or partially surrendered as the trip is taken. A multi-ride tear-off ticket can be disassembled and converted to a number of single-ride tickets that are sold separately.

Multi-ride tear-off: one perforated or several pieces of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip good for more than one trip on which a portion is detached and surrendered as each trip is taken.

Punch Card: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip good for more than one trip on which a hole is punched or a date or trip is marked off, but which is not surrendered, as each trip is taken.

Non-magnetic Pass: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip good for an unlimited number of trips during a specified time period that is not surrendered or altered as each trip is taken.

Magnetic Stored-value Card: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material with a magnetic strip good for a limited number of trips that is altered by machine removal of some or all of the stored value as each trip is taken.

Magnetic Stored-time Pass: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material with a magnetic strip good for an unlimited number of trips during a specified time period that is not surrendered or altered as each trip is taken.

Smart Cards: a single piece of material without a magnetic strip but with a small computer chip good for one or more trips that is usually not surrendered but altered by machine removal of some or all of the stored value as each trip is taken.

Open Payment System: A fare system that allows payment at the faregate or farebox using a contactless debit or credit card, mobile phone NFC or other tap technology.

Total Participating Agencies: Number of agencies who reported for each given mode. Some agencies employ more than one fare medium on each mode, so rows will total to more than the number of participating agencies.

Mode	Tokens	Single-ride Tickets	Multi-ride Tickets	Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value cards	Stored-Time	Smart Cards	Open Payment System	Total Participating Agencies
BUS	34	101	19	14	51	61	86	84	50	184
COMMUTER BUS	0	5	2	1	2	7	9	9	7	24
LIGHT RAIL	4	19	4	2	14	1	7	15	5	21
COMMUTER RAIL	0	17	2	7	13	0	1	9	7	18
HEAVY RAIL	1	9	0	0	2	4	4	11	5	12
FERRYBOAT	1	4	1	0	3	0	0	2	4	9
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	0	6	1	0	2	2	2	6	3	8
TROLLEYBUS	1	4	0	0	2	1	1	5	1	5
STREETCAR RAILWAY	0	3	0	0	0	1	0	2	0	5
HYBRID RAIL	0	2	0	0	0	2	1	2	1	3
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
MONORAIL	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	0	1	1

INCLINED PLANE	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1
CABLE CAR	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	1	0	1

One- and Ten-Year Trends: Tokens and Smart Cards

	2022	2020	Change Since	2013	Change Since	2022 Smart	2020 Smart	Change Since	2013 Smart	Change Since
Mode	Tokens	Tokens	2020	Tokens	2013	Cards	Cards	2020	Cards	2013
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0.0%	0.0%				0.0%	0.0%			
COMMUTER BUS	0.0%	0.0%				39.1%	31.3%	25.2%		
CABLE CAR	0.0%	0.0%				100.0%	100.0%	0.0%		
COMMUTER RAIL	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%		50.0%	52.9%	-5.6%	17.6%	183.3%
FERRYBOAT	11.1%	11.1%	0.0%	9.1%	22.2%	22.2%	33.3%	-33.3%	27.3%	-18.5%
HEAVY RAIL	8.3%	0.0%		23.1%	-63.9%	91.7%	81.8%	12.0%	69.2%	32.4%
INCLINED PLANE	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%		100.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	100.0%
LIGHT RAIL	19.0%	16.7%	14.3%	34.8%	-45.2%	71.4%	77.8%	-8.2%	47.8%	49.4%
BUS	18.6%	19.1%	-2.4%	30.5%	-38.8%	46.9%	47.1%	-0.5%	25.0%	87.6%
MONORAIL	0.0%					0.0%				
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	0.0%	0.0%				75.0%	57.1%	31.3%		
STREETCAR RAILWAY	0.0%	0.0%				40.0%	50.0%	-20.0%		
TROLLEYBUS	20.0%	20.0%	0.0%	75.0%	-73.3%	100.0%	80.0%	25.0%	50.0%	100.0%
HYBRID RAIL	0.0%	0.0%				66.7%	100.0%	-33.3%		

Table 6: Location and Method of Fare Media Sales

By Mail: media sold through the mail. Prior enrollment in a pass or ticket-by-mail program that automatically mails fare media may be required. Payment may be required either before or after the mailing.

Via Internet: media sold on an agency's or another organization's web site. Prior enrollment in a pass or ticket-by-internet program that automatically mails fare media may be required. Payment normally by credit card on web site.

Transit Headquarters or Transit Divisions: a location in a building solely occupied by the transit agency, or physically within the transit headquarters office in a building shared with other government agencies or other organizations, or a location physically separate from the transit headquarters from which transit vehicles are dispatched and maintained. A location in the lobby of a government or nongovernment office building in which the transit headquarters is located is considered a government office or information center--not a transit headquarters location.

Information Center: an information and sales location in an office building, small free-standing building, or kiosk--usually in a central business district or tourist area. It may be run by the transit agency or by an organization such as the Chamber of Commerce.

Transportation Terminal: an airport, AMTRAK or (in Canada) VIA station, intercity bus station, or ferry terminal--not a transit-only terminal.

Commercial or Service Outlet: banks, grocery or convenience stores, drugstores, universities, senior homes, hospitals, and other participating retail or service locations.

On Vehicle: direct sale on vehicle by bus operator, rail car conductor, or ferryboat staff. At most agencies, only media such as day passes are sold.

Mobile Device Ticketing: A mobile device app that allows customers to purchase tickets and present tickets for validation.

Mode	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Transp. Terminals	Info Centers	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles	Total Participating Agencies
BUS	136	117	146	84	103	136	97	102	184
COMMUTER BUS	19	18	20	11	16	14	16	13	24
LIGHT RAIL	17	20	14	15	17	18	16	6	21
COMMUTER RAIL	12	17	13	16	11	10	15	8	18
HEAVY RAIL	11	11	8	10	11	11	7	1	12
FERRYBOAT	5	5	4	6	5	3	5	4	9
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	7	8	6	7	6	8	6	7	8
TROLLEYBUS	4	4	4	5	4	5	3	2	5
STREETCAR RAILWAY	2	3	3	4	2	3	3	1	5
HYBRID RAIL	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	0	3
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
MONORAIL	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
INCLINED PLANE	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	1
CABLE CAR	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1

One- and Ten-Year Trends: Fare Sales via Internet

Mode	2022 Fare Sales on Internet	2020 Fare Sales on Internet	Change Since 2020	2013 Fare Sales on Internet	Change Since 2013
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0.0%	0.0%			
COMMUTER BUS	78.3%	56.3%	39.1%		
CABLE CAR	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%		
COMMUTER RAIL	94.4%	88.2%	7.0%	94.1%	0.3%
FERRYBOAT	55.6%	55.6%	0.0%	63.6%	-12.7%
HEAVY RAIL	91.7%	90.9%	0.8%	84.6%	8.3%
INCLINED PLANE	100.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	100.0%
LIGHT RAIL	95.2%	94.4%	0.8%	91.3%	4.3%
BUS	65.0%	61.8%	5.2%	54.3%	19.7%
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%		
STREETCAR RAILWAY	60.0%	50.0%	20.0%		
TROLLEYBUS	80.0%	80.0%	0.0%	75.0%	6.7%
HYBRID RAIL	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%		

Table 7: Non-Cash Fare Payment Methods

Personal Check: a check from a passenger's personal checking or other financial account.

Organization Check: a check from an organization's checking or other financial account.

Credit Card: a personal or organization credit card.

ATM Card: a financial institution card used primarily at automated teller machines.

Money Order: a postal or other money order.

Federal Tax Benefit Payment: an organization check, voucher, or coupon that is redeemable or may be credited for full or partial payment for an employee's fare media and that is designed to provide a benefit under the federal tax benefit law.

Other Method of Payment: bank debit, honor payment through mail, social service agency voucher, traveler's check, other organization voucher, or other payment method.

Total Participating Agencies: Number of agencies who reported for each given mode. Some agencies employ more than one fare medium on each mode, so rows will total to more than the number of participating agencies.

Mode	Personal Check	Organizational Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order		Other	Total Participating Agencies
BUS	119	138	146	86	124	74	35	184
COMMUTER BUS	17	18	18	12	17	11	5	24
LIGHT RAIL	14	17	20	17	16	14	4	21
COMMUTER RAIL	12	13	18	15	10	13	3	18
HEAVY RAIL	6	10	12	10	8	9	2	12
FERRYBOAT	3	4	6	3	2	3	2	9
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	6	8	8	7	8	5	2	8
TROLLEYBUS	1	5	5	4	2	3	1	5
STREETCAR RAILWAY	1	2	3	2	1	1	0	5
HYBRID RAIL	3	3	3	3	3	3	0	3
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
MONORAIL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
INCLINED PLANE	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1
CABLE CAR	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	1

One- and Ten-Year Trends: Credit Cards and Federal Tax Benefit

	2022 Credit	2020 Credit	Change Since	2013 Credit	Change Since	2022 Fed Tax	2020 Fed Tax	Change Since	2013 Fed Tax	Change Since
Mode	Card	Card	2020	Card	2013	Benefit		2020	Benefit	2013
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0.0%	0.0%				0.0%	0.0%			
COMMUTER BUS	73.9%	81.3%	-9.0%			47.8%	43.8%	9.3%		
CABLE CAR	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%			100.0%	100.0%	0.0%		
COMMUTER RAIL	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	72.2%	64.7%	11.6%	82.4%	-12.3%
FERRYBOAT	66.7%	66.7%	0.0%	72.7%	-8.3%	33.3%	44.4%	-25.0%	36.4%	-8.3%
HEAVY RAIL	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	75.0%	72.7%	3.1%	84.6%	-11.4%
INCLINED PLANE	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	100.0%
INTERMEDIATE RAIL										
LIGHT RAIL	95.2%	100.0%	-4.8%	100.0%	-4.8%	66.7%	66.7%	0.0%	73.9%	-9.8%
BUS	80.2%	80.3%	0.0%	71.3%	12.5%	41.8%	38.9%	7.6%	37.2%	12.4%
MONORAIL	0.0%					0.0%				
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%			62.5%	57.1%	9.4%		
STREETCAR RAILWAY	60.0%	75.0%	-20.0%			20.0%	25.0%	-20.0%		
TROLLEYBUS	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	60.0%	60.0%	0.0%	50.0%	20.0%
HYBRID RAIL	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%			100.0%	100.0%	0.0%		

Table 8: Subsidized Fare Programs

General Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program available to any employer or organization.

University Student Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program available only to university students. Such programs may be a part of student tuition or may involve use of the student identification card.

University Employee Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program only available to university employees.

Government Employee Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program only available to government employees.

Social Service Agency Client Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program only available to the clients of social service agencies.

School Student Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program only available to elementary and/or secondary school students.

Other Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program available to other groups of people.

Mode	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client			Total Participating Agencies
BUS	73	116	73	47	76	94	59	184
COMMUTER BUS	4	12	6	5	7	5	12	24
LIGHT RAIL	12	15	8	8	13	14	10	21
COMMUTER RAIL	9	10	3	4	5	11	3	18
HEAVY RAIL	6	8	2	4	3	7	4	12
FERRYBOAT	3	1	0	1	1	3	0	9
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	1	4	3	1	2	1	4	8
TROLLEYBUS	2	2	0	0	2	3	1	5
STREETCAR RAILWAY	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	5
HYBRID RAIL	2	2	1	1	1	1	0	3
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3
MONORAIL	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1
INCLINED PLANE	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	1
CABLE CAR	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1

One- and Ten-Year Trends: Social Service and University Students

	2022 Social	2020 Social	Change Since	2013 Social	Change Since	2022 University	2020 University	Change Since	University	Change Since
Mode	Service	Service	2020	Service	2013	Student	Student	2020	Student	2013
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0.0%	0.0%				0.0%	0.0%			
COMMUTER BUS	30.4%	18.8%	62.3%			52.2%	37.5%	39.1%		
CABLE CAR	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%			0.0%	0.0%			
COMMUTER RAIL	27.8%	23.5%	18.1%	29.4%	-5.6%	55.6%	47.1%	18.1%	47.1%	18.1%
FERRYBOAT	11.1%	11.1%	0.0%	18.2%	-38.9%	11.1%	11.1%	0.0%	0.0%	
HEAVY RAIL	25.0%	18.2%	37.5%	38.5%	-35.0%	66.7%	63.6%	4.8%	53.8%	23.8%
INCLINED PLANE	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%		100.0%	50.0%	100.0%	50.0%	100.0%
LIGHT RAIL	61.9%	61.1%	1.3%	60.9%	1.7%	71.4%	72.2%	-1.1%	78.3%	-8.7%
BUS	42.9%	38.2%	12.4%	37.8%	13.6%	63.8%	66.2%	-3.6%	54.9%	16.3%
MONORAIL	0.0%					0.0%				
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	25.0%	14.3%	75.0%			50.0%	71.4%	-30.0%		
STREETCAR RAILWAY	20.0%	25.0%	-20.0%			20.0%	25.0%	-20.0%		
TROLLEYBUS	40.0%	40.0%	0.0%	50.0%	-20.0%	40.0%	40.0%	0.0%	75.0%	-46.7%
HYBRID RAIL	33.3%	0.0%				66.7%	100.0%	-33.3%		

Table 9: Fare Collection Equipment

Mechanical Farebox: farebox not using electronic technology.

Electronic Farebox: farebox using electronic technology.

Mechanical Turnstile: turnstile or faregate not using electronic technology.

Electronic Turnstile: turnstile or faregate using electronic technology.

Proof-of-payment System: fare payment is not required when riding a vehicle, but the passenger must have proof that the fare has been paid when asked to show it by an authorized transit employee or other authorized person. Proof usually consists of a receipt for cash, token, or ticket payment, a pass, or card. Pre-validation may be required.

Total Participating Agencies: Number of agencies who reported for each given mode. Some agencies employ more than one fare medium on each mode, so rows may total to more than the number of participating agencies.

Mode	Mechanical Farebox	Electronic Farebox	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Proof of Payment	Total Participating Agencies
BUS	44	145	0	1	26	184
COMMUTER BUS	4	23	0	0	3	24
LIGHT RAIL	1	5	0	4	16	21
COMMUTER RAIL	0	0	0	3	9	18
HEAVY RAIL	0	2	1	12	2	12
FERRYBOAT	1	1	1	0	0	9
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	1	6	0	1	3	8
TROLLEYBUS	0	4	0	1	2	5
STREETCAR RAILWAY	0	2	0	1	2	5
HYBRID RAIL	0	0	0	1	2	3
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0	0	1	0	0	3
INCLINED PLANE	0	1	0	0	0	1
CABLE CAR	0	0	0	0	1	1

One- and Ten-Year	Trends: Fareboxes
-------------------	-------------------

	2022 Electronic	2020 Electronic	Change Since	2013 Electronic	Change Since	2022 Mechanical	2020 Mechanical	Change Since	2013 Mechanical	Change Since
Mode	Farebox	Farebox	2020	Farebox	2013	Farebox	Farebox	2020	Farebox	2013
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY	0.0%	0.0%		50.0%	-100.0%	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	
COMMUTER BUS	88.2%	86.7%	1.8%			23.5%	13.3%	76.5%		
CABLE CAR	0.0%	0.0%				0.0%	0.0%			
COMMUTER RAIL	0.0%	11.8%	-100.0%	6.3%	-100.0%	0.0%	0.0%		6.3%	-100.0%
FERRYBOAT	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%		20.0%	25.0%	-20.0%	22.2%	-10.0%
HEAVY RAIL	11.1%	16.7%	-33.3%	21.4%	-48.1%	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	
INCLINED PLANE	50.0%	50.0%	0.0%	66.7%	-25.0%	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	
LIGHT RAIL	33.3%	33.3%	0.0%	33.3%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		7.4%	-100.0%
BUS	83.1%	83.0%	0.1%	77.3%	7.6%	24.3%	23.0%	5.6%	32.2%	-24.5%
MONORAIL										
BUS RAPID TRANSIT	83.3%	83.3%	0.0%			16.7%	16.7%	0.0%		
STREETCAR RAILWAY	50.0%	60.0%	-16.7%			0.0%	0.0%			
TROLLEYBUS	100.0%	100.0%	0.0%	100.0%	0.0%	0.0%	0.0%		33.3%	-100.0%
HYBRID RAIL	0.0%	0.0%				0.0%	0.0%			

Table 10: Adult Single-Trip Base Fares

Adult: a person who is older than a university student and younger than a senior (generally between ages 21 and 65) and who is not disabled.

Adult Single-Trip Base Fare: the minimum cash fare for a single trip on regular service paid by an adult, excluding transfer, distance or zone, speed, time-of-day, and parking surcharges.

Fare Indexing: agency regularly adjusts fares (usually increase) on a semi-annual, annual, or biennial basis based on a consumer price index, inflation, or another index.

NOTE: Where "Change 2020 to 2022" and "Percent Change 2020 to 2022" are blank, 2020 data is unavailable.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Effective Date of Adult Base Fare	Adult Base Fare	Change 2020 to 2022	Percent Chang 2020 to 202	e 2 Date of Next Change	Fare Indexing
US								
FL	ED GUIDEWAY Jacksonville	Jacksonville Transportation Authority	Jan 2012	\$0.00			Have not decided	
			Nov 2002	1	¢0.00	NI / A		
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	INOV 2002	\$0.00	\$0.00	N/A	Have not decided	
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit Services		\$0.00				
BUS								
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson County Transit Authority	Nov 2019	\$1.50			Mar	
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas Transit Auth	Jan 2009	\$1.35	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	Jan 2011	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%		
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County Intergovernmental PTA	Jan 2012	\$2.00				
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	Jun 2019	\$4.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Jun	
CA	Antioch	Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority	Oct 2012	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Transit Authority	Mar 2019	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Culver City	Culver City Municipal Bus Lines	Aug 2009	\$1.00				
CA	Davis	University Transport System	Aug 2018	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%		
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	Aug 2014	\$1.75			Jul 2023	
CA	Gardena	City of Gardena G-Trans	Jan 2010	\$1.00				
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley Transit Authority	Jul 2007	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Sep	
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority	Jan 2019	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	Feb 2010	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Sep 2014	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authority	Jul 2022	\$2.00			Have not decided	
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	Sep 2012	\$2.50			Dec 2022	
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	Nov 2013	\$1.25			Have not decided	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District	Jul 2019	\$2.50			Jul 2023	
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District	Sep 2019	\$2.50	\$0.75	42.9%	Have not decided	
CA	Orange	Orange County Transportation Authority	Feb 2017	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Feb	

State or	City	Turnsit Around	Effective Date of	Adult	Change 2020	Percent Change	Date of Next Change	31 Fare
Province CA	Oxnard	Transit Agency Gold Coast Transit	Adult Base Fare Aug 2011	Base Fare \$1.50	to 2022	2020 10 2022	Date of Next Change	Indexing
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Authority	Jul 2006	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%		
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	Jan 2005	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	Jul 2019	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Transit District	Oct 2018	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%		
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit District	Jan 2016	\$2.05	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System	Apr 2021	\$2.50	\$0.25	11.1%	Sep	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	Jul 2021	\$5.00	-		Jul 2023	
СА	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	Jul 2019	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	✓
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority	Jan 2019	\$2.50			Jan	
СА	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District	Jan 2009	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	Jul 2015	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District	Jul 2011	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	Mar 2020	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
СА	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	Sep 2016	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Regional Transit District	Jan 2012	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	Jan 2009	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)	Jul 2019	\$2.00	\$0.25	14.3%	Jul	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County Transp Comm	Jan 2016	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%		
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	Jul 2022	\$1.75	\$0.25	16.7%		
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metropolitan Transit	Apr 2012	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation District	Jan 2019	\$3.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan 2024	
CO	Grand Junction	Mesa County Reg Transp Office	Jan 2019	\$1.50			Have not decided	
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Transit Authority	Oct 2010	\$1.75			Have not decided	
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven Transit District	Oct 2017	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Dec	
СТ	Waterbury	North East Transportation Company, Inc.	Dec 2016	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%		
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	Jul 2022	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
DE	Dover	Delaware Transit Corporation	Feb 2016	\$2.00				
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	Sep 2020	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%		
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Transportation Authority	Sep 2019	\$1.75			Have not decided	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	Oct 2013	\$2.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	✓
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	Jan 2009	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority	Dec 2012	\$2.00			Have not decided	
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	Oct 2013	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Oct	

Charles			The stine Data of	8 J. J.	Chamma 2020	Devent Channe		32
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Effective Date of Adult Base Fare	Adult Base Fare	Change 2020 to 2022	Percent Change 2020 to 2022	Date of Next Change	Fare Indexing
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit	Jan 2001	\$1.00				
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	Jan 2000	\$1.25			Have not decided	
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i Mass Transit Agency	Jul 2011	\$2.00			Jan 2025 or later	
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	Jul 2022	\$3.00	\$0.25	9.1%		
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	Jul 2018	\$1.00			Have not decided	
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai County Public Transportation		\$0.00				
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Division	Jan 2018	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan	
IL	Bloomington	Bloomington-Normal Public Transit System	Jul 2021	\$1.25	\$0.25	25.0%		
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	Nov 2021	\$2.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	May 2021	\$1.00	(\$0.50)	-33.3%		
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	Jul 2021	\$1.00				
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Transit District	Jan 2001	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	Jan 2009	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit District	May 2009	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District	Aug 2001	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Transportation Corporation	Jul 2008	\$1.25				
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	Jan 2010	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%		
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Transportation Corporation	Before 1995	\$0.50			Have not decided	
IN	South Bend	South Bend Public Transporation Corporation	Apr 2015	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	Mar 2016	\$1.75			Have not decided	
KY	Fort Wright	Transit Authority of Northern Kentucky	Nov 2013	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%		
KY	Lexington	LexTran	Jul 2001	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
KY	Louisville	Transit Authority of River City	Jul 2012	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System		\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	Jul 2019	\$1.70	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration	Jun 2021	\$2.00			Jul 2023	
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Transit Services	Aug 2022	\$1.00			Have not decided	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Authority	May 2010	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	Jul 2022	\$1.75				
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit Department of Transportation	May 2019	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
MI	Flint	Mass Transportation Authority	Jan 2014	\$1.75			Have not decided	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	Oct 2015	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Oct	
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transportation Division	Jan 2010	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transportation Authority	Jan 2010	\$1.25				

								33
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Effective Date of Adult Base Fare	Adult Base Fare	Change 2020 to 2022	Percent Change 2020 to 2022	Date of Next Change	Fare Indexing
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie Transportation Commission	Sep 2008	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area Transit System	Nov 2014	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley Transit Authority	Oct 2017	\$2.00			Have not decided	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro Transit Commission	Oct 2017	\$2.50	(\$0.75)	-23.1%	Have not decided	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	Oct 2017	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission	May 2014	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	Jul 2012	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
MS	Mississippi State	Mississippi State University		\$0.00	\$0.00	N/A		
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban Transportation District	Jan 2015	\$0.00	\$0.00	N/A		
NC	Burlington	Link Transit (City of Burlington, NC)	Jun 2021	\$0.00	(\$1.00)	-100.0%		
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System	Jul 2016	\$2.20				
NC	Durham	Durham Area Transit Authority (DATA)	Apr 2003	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation	Oct 2015	\$1.60				
NM	Espanola	North Central Regional Transit District		\$0.00				
NM	Las Cruces	City of Las Cruces-RoadRUNNER Transit	May 2019	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
NM	Los Alamos	Los Alamos County, Atomic City Transit	Oct	\$0.00	\$0.00	N/A		
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services	Apr 2003	\$1.00				
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	Sep 2012	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission	Oct 2018	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
NY	Albany	Capital District Transportation Authority	Apr 2009	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%		
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority	May 2012	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins Consolidated Area Transit	Jan 2012	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Aug	
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	Apr 2019	\$2.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Apr	
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	Mar 2015	\$0.00			Have not decided	
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	Apr 2019	\$2.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	Oct 2010	\$1.75				
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	Mar 2022	\$1.00				
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Transit Authority	Apr 2008	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan	
OH	Canton	Stark Area Regional Transit Authority	Sep 2009	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority	Aug 2016	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Aug	
ОН	Columbus	Central Ohio Transit Authority	Jan 2012	\$2.00				
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority	Feb 2018	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
OH	Delaware	Delaware Area Transit Agency	Aug 2012	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN	Jul 2009	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	

State or			Effective Date of	Adult	Change 2020	Percent Change		34 Fare
Province	City	Transit Agency	Adult Base Fare	Base Fare	to 2022		Date of Next Change	Indexing
OH	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Authority	Apr 2020	\$0.00				
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority	Apr 2019	\$1.50			Have not decided	
ОН	Youngstown	Western Reserve Transit Authority	Mar 2020	\$0.00			Have not decided	
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	Jun 2014	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	Jan 2014	\$1.75			Have not decided	
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authority	Aug 2014	\$1.25				
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit District	Jul 2012	\$1.75				
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	Sep 2015	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	Jun 2019	\$1.60	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
PA	Allentown	LANTA	Apr 2007	\$2.00			Sep	
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Transit	Jan 2022	\$1.75				
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	Jul 2012	\$1.25			Have not decided	
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	Jul 2008	\$1.25			Jul	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	Jul 2022	\$2.50			Have not decided	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County	Jan 2022	\$2.75	\$0.25	10.0%	Have not decided	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authority	Jul 2022	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul 2025 or later	
PA	State College	Centre Area Transportation Authority	Jul 2020	\$2.20	\$0.20	10.0%	Have not decided	
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	Sep 2014	\$2.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Sep	
PA	York	York County Transportation Authority	Jul 2014	\$1.60			Jul	
RI	Providence	Rhode Island Public TA	Sep 2010	\$2.00				
SC	Clemson	Clemson Area Transit	Before 1995	\$0.00				
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority		\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Nov 2022	
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	Jul 2008	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	Jan 2022	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	Sep 2021	\$1.00	(\$0.50)	-33.3%	Have not decided	
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	Jun 2020	\$1.00	(\$0.75)	-42.9%		
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	Dec 2019	\$1.00				
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Transit Authority	Sep 2019	\$2.00	\$0.30	17.6%	Aug	
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority	Jan 2015	\$1.25				
тх	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Transportation	Jun 2002	\$1.00				
тх	Bryan	Brazos Transit District	Dec 2019	\$1.00	(\$0.50)	-33.3%		
тх	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	Aug 2006	\$0.75				
тх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	Nov 2008	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%		
ΤХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation Auth	Jan 2019	\$1.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	

								35
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Effective Date of Adult Base Fare	Adult Base Fare	Change 2020 to 2022	Percent Change 2020 to 2022	Date of Next Change	Fare Indexing
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus	Aug 2020	\$1.00			Have not decided	
тх	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Transit	Jan 2016	\$1.30	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan 2025 or later	
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit		\$0.00				
UT	Park City	Park City Transit		\$0.00				
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	Apr 2013	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%		
VA	Arlington	Arlington Transit (ART)	Jul 2017	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	Before 1995	\$0.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	Jul 2014	\$0.00	(\$1.75)	-100.0%	Jul 2025 or later	
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax County Dept of Transp	Jun 2017	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	Feb 2022	\$0.00				
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	Jul 2017	\$1.55	(\$7.65)	-83.2%		
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	Jul 2021	\$1.00				
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	Apr 2009	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit	Jan 2020	\$0.00			Jan 2025 or later	
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	Jul 2012	\$1.50			Jul 2023	
WA	Seattle	King County Department of Transportation	Jul 2018	\$2.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	Jul 2020	\$3.25	\$0.50	18.2%		
WA	Spokane	Spokane Transit Authority	Jul 2018	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
WA	Tacoma	Pierce Transit	Dec 2014	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	Jan 2021	\$1.00	(\$0.80)	-44.4%	Have not decided	
WA	Wenatchee	Chelan-Douglas PTBA (Link)	Jul 2022	\$0.00	(\$1.00)	-100.0%	Have not decided	
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	Jul 2015	\$2.00				
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	Jan 2020	\$2.00	\$0.50	33.3%		
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Transit System	Apr 2009	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Transit System	Jan 2018	\$2.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
WV	Huntington	Tri-State Transit Authority	Jul 2008	\$1.00			Jan	
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line Transit Authority	Jul 2017	\$0.75	\$0.00	0.0%		
	D TRANSIT							
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Sep 2014	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District	Jul 2019	\$2.50			Jul 2023	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	Jul 2019	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation District	Jan 2019	\$3.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan 2024	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	Oct 2015	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%		
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	Jul 2019	\$1.25				

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Effective Date of Adult Base Fare	Adult Base Fare	Change 2020 to 2022	Percent Change 2020 to 2022	Date of Next Change	Fare Indexing
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission	Oct 2018	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		\$1.25				
CABLE CA	R							
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	Jan 2020	\$8.00	\$1.00	14.3%	Jan	✓
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	Jul 2018	\$2.75			Jul 2023	
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Sep 2014	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authority	Jul 2022	\$15.00			Have not decided	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District	Jan 2020	\$6.00			Jul 2023	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	Jul 2019	\$3.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	Jul 2015	\$3.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)	Jul 2012	\$5.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County Transp Comm	Jan 2020	\$1.75	\$0.25	16.7%		
FL	Port Richey	Pasco County Public Transportation		\$0.00				
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority	Dec 2012	\$3.00			Have not decided	
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth	Sep 2010	\$3.00			Sep	
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i Mass Transit Agency	Jul 2011	\$2.00			Jan 2025 or later	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Authority	Jul 2016	\$6.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission	May 2014	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan	
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission	Aug 2013	\$5.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	Apr 2019	\$6.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Apr	
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	Jun 2019	\$2.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
PA	York	York County Transportation Authority		\$3.50				
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	Jul 2008	\$2.50	\$0.25	11.1%		
тх	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority	Jan 2015	\$3.50				
тх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		\$1.25				
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	Apr 2013	\$2.50				
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	Jul 2017	\$6.90				
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit Services	Jan 2014	\$3.50				
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District	Sep 2019	\$5.00	\$1.00	25.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Petaluma	SMART	May 2021	\$1.50			Have not decided	

								37
tate or Province	City	Transit Agency	Effective Date of Adult Base Fare	Adult Base Fare	Change 2020 to 2022	Percent Change 2020 to 2022	Date of Next Change	Fare Indexing
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board	Feb 2015	\$3.20	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul 2023	
0	Denver	Regional Transportation District	Jan 2019	\$3.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan 2024	
СТ	Newington	Connecticut Department of Transportation	Dec 2016	\$3.25			Have not decided	
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD	Jul 2018	\$6.25	\$0.00	0.0%		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	Jul 2019	\$2.40	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration	Jun 2020	\$6.00				
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	Oct 2017	\$3.25	\$0.00	0.0%		
UJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation	Oct 2015	\$2.25				
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	Feb 2022	\$6.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Mar 2023	
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	Apr 2019	\$6.25			Have not decided	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	Sep 2015	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
PA	Harrisburg	Pennsylvania Department of Transportation	Jul 2019	\$10.00			Have not decided	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	Jul 2022	\$6.00			Have not decided	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	Apr 2013	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%		
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	Jul 2019	\$6.35	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	Mar 2016	\$3.25	\$0.00	0.0%		
		Lawa Daash Tuansit		4E 00			Unio ant desided	
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	1 1 2024	\$5.00			Have not decided	
	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	Jul 2021	\$13.50	±0.00	0.00/	Jul 2023	
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	May 2016	\$8.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	Jul 2019	\$3.70	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	
NJ	Jersey City	Port Authority of New York and New Jersey	Jul 2001	\$3.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	Mar 2015	\$0.00			Have not decided	
	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	Mar 2012	\$6.00			Have not decided	
TX	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	Mar 2011	\$3.00				
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	Apr 2009	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
IEAVY RA	AIL .							
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Sep 2014	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District	Jul 2022	\$2.15			Jan 2024	✓
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	Jul 2022	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	Oct 2013	\$2.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	<
FL	i ildirii							
FL IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	Nov 2021	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	

								38
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Effective Date of Adult Base Fare	Adult Base Fare	Change 2020 to 2022	Percent Change 2020 to 2022	Date of Next Change	Fare Indexing
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration	Jun 2021	\$2.00			Jul 2023	
IJ	Jersey City	Port Authority of New York and New Jersey	Oct 2014	\$2.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
Ŋ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corporation	Jul 2011	\$1.40	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	Apr 2019	\$2.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority	Aug 2016	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Aug	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	Jul 2022	\$2.50			Have not decided	
	AIL							
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District	Jul 2022	\$2.15			Jan 2024	✓
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District	Sep 2019	\$2.50	\$0.50	25.0%	Have not decided	
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority	Jan 2015	\$3.50				
	PLANE							
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County	Jan 2022	\$2.75	\$0.25	10.0%	Have not decided	
.IGHT RA	IL							
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Sep 2014	\$1.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Transit District	Oct 2018	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%		
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System	Apr 2021	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Sep	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	Jul 2019	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	✓
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority	Jan 2019	\$2.50			Jan	
со	Denver	Regional Transportation District	Jan 2019	\$3.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan 2024	
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority	Oct 2018	\$0.00			Oct	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	Jul 2019	\$2.40	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration	Jun 2021	\$2.00			Jul 2023	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	Oct 2017	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	Jul 2014	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System	Jul 2016	\$2.20				
ŊJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation	Oct 2015	\$2.25				
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority	May 2012	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority	Aug 2016	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Aug	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	Sep 2015	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County	Jan 2022	\$2.75	\$0.25	10.0%	Have not decided	
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	Jan 2005	\$1.00	\$0.00	0.0%		
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	Nov 2008	\$1.25	\$0.00	0.0%		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Effective Date of Adult Base Fare	Adult Base Fare	Change 2020 to 2022	Percent Change 2020 to 2022	Date of Next Change	39 Fare Indexin
UT	- Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	Apr 2013	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	-	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	Mar 2015	\$2.25	\$0.00	0.0%		
MONORAI	L							
WA	Seattle	Seattle Department of Transportation	Jul 2022	\$3.25			Jan 2023	
STREETCA	R RAILWAY							
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas Transit Auth	Jan 2019	\$0.00	(\$1.00)	-100.0%	Have not decided	
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	Jul 2018	\$1.00			Have not decided	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	Jul 2022	\$2.50			Have not decided	
WA	Seattle	King County Department of Transportation	Jan 2011	\$2.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
WA	Seattle	Seattle Department of Transportation		\$2.25				
TROLLEYE	SUS							
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	Jul 2019	\$2.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	✓
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	Jul 2019	\$1.70	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul	
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority	Feb 2018	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	Jul 2022	\$2.50			Have not decided	
WA	Seattle	King County Department of Transportation	Jul 2018	\$2.75	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
AN								
	ED GUIDEWAY							
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	Jan 2008	\$2.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	Jul 2022	\$3.10			Jul 2023	
BUS								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	Jan 2022	\$3.60	\$0.30	9.1%	Jan 2023	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	Feb 2020	\$3.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan 2025 or later	
AB	Leduc	City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services	Sep 2014	\$5.00	\$0.00	0.0%	Sep	
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Transit	Aug 2018	\$3.00				
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	Feb 2022	\$3.25	\$0.15	4.8%	Have not decided	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit	Jan 2019	\$3.00				
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	Jul 2022	\$3.10			Jul 2023	
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit	Sep 2019	\$3.10	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
ON	Kitchener	Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo)	Jul 2022	\$3.50			Have not decided	
ON	Mount Hope	City of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway	Sep 2021	\$2.55			Sep 2022	✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Effective Date of Adult Base Fare	Adult Base Fare	Change 2020 to 2022	Percent Change 2020 to 2022	Date of Next Change	40 Fare Indexing
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	May 2022	\$3.75	\$0.30	8.7%		
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	Jul 2019	\$3.88			Jul	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	Mar 2020	\$3.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	Jul 2022	\$3.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul 2023	
COMMUTE	R BUS							
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	Feb 2022	\$6.25	\$0.05	0.8%	Have not decided	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit	Jan 2019	\$6.25				
СОММИТЕ	RRAIL							
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	Jul 2022	\$6.05			Jul 2023	
FERRYBO	AT							
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	Jul 2022	\$3.10			Jul 2023	
HEAVY RA	\IL							
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	Mar 2020	\$3.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	Jul 2022	\$3.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Jul 2023	
INTERME	DIATE RAIL							
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	Mar 2020	\$3.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
LIGHT RA	IL							
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	Jan 2022	\$3.60	\$0.30	9.1%	Jan 2023	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	Feb 2020	\$3.50	\$0.00	0.0%	Jan 2025 or later	
ON	Kitchener	Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo)	Jul 2022	\$3.50			Have not decided	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	May 2022	\$3.75	\$0.30	8.7%		
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	Mar 2020	\$3.25	\$0.00	0.0%	Have not decided	
TROLLEYE	BUS							
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	Jan 2013	\$0.00			Have not decided	

Table 11: Single-Trip Transfer Fares

Transfer Surcharge to Another Vehicle of Same Mode: additional fare required to transfer to another vehicle of the same agency in the same mode of service--e.g., bus to bus, heavy rail to heavy rail.

Transfer Surcharge to a Vehicle of Another Mode: additional fare required to transfer to another vehicle of the same agency in a different fixed-route mode of service--e.g., bus to heavy rail, commuter rail to light rail.

Transfers Only on Smart Card: Transfers are available only to riders using a smart card.

			Transfer to	Same Mode	Transfer to Di	fferent Mode	
State or Province US	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card
	D GUIDEWAY						
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Transportation Authority					
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency			\$2.25	\$2.25	
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit Services					
BUS							
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson County Transit Authority					
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas Transit Auth	\$0.05	\$0.05	\$0.05	\$0.05	
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA		\$0.00		\$0.00	
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County Intergovernmental PTA					
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation					
CA	Antioch	Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority					✓
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.50	\$1.00	✓
CA	Culver City	Culver City Municipal Bus Lines	\$0.10	\$0.25	\$0.20	\$0.40	✓
CA	Davis	University Transport System	\$0.00	\$0.00			
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00			✓
CA	Gardena	City of Gardena G-Trans	\$0.40	\$0.40	\$0.40	\$0.40	
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00			
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00			✓
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit			\$0.50	\$0.50	✓
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.75	✓
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authority					
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit					
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District				\$3.50	
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District			\$0.00	\$0.00	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card
CA	Orange	Orange County Transportation Authority					
CA	Oxnard	Gold Coast Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00			
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency					
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Transit District	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit District	\$0.00	\$0.00			✓
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$11.50	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority					✓
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District	\$0.00	\$0.00			
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit					✓
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District					
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.25	\$0.50	✓
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Regional Transit District					
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	\$0.40	\$0.40	\$0.40	\$0.40	✓
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)					
CA	Ventura	Ventura County Transp Comm	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.50	
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit					
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metropolitan Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation District	\$0.00	\$7.50	\$0.00	\$7.50	
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County Reg Transp Office	\$1.50	\$1.50			
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00			
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven Transit District	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
СТ	Waterbury	North East Transportation Company, Inc.	\$0.00	\$0.00			
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	\$0.00	\$5.50	\$0.00	\$4.00	✓
DE	Dover	Delaware Transit Corporation					
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran					✓
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Transportation Authority					
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00			

			Transfer to	Same Moue	Transfer to Di	nerent rioue	
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority					
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran					
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	\$0.50				
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i Mass Transit Agency	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS					✓
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	\$0.00	\$0.00			
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai County Public Transportation					
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Division	\$0.30	\$2.50			✓
IL	Bloomington	Bloomington-Normal Public Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00			
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.25	✓
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit					
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	\$0.00	\$0.00			
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Transit District	\$0.00	\$0.00			
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit District	\$0.00	\$0.00			
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Transportation Corporation					
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp					
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Transportation Corporation					
IN	South Bend	South Bend Public Transporation Corporation					
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit					
KY	Fort Wright	Transit Authority of Northern Kentucky	\$0.25	\$0.25			
KY	Lexington	LexTran	\$0.00	\$0.00			
KY	Louisville	Transit Authority of River City	\$0.00	\$0.00			✓
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00			
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.55	
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration	\$0.00				
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Transit Services	\$0.00	\$0.00			✓
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit Department of Transportation					
MI	Flint	Mass Transportation Authority	\$0.10	\$0.10	\$0.10	\$0.10	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$0.00	\$1.75			✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transportation Division	\$0.00	\$0.00			
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00			
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie Transportation Commission					
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00			
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro Transit Commission	\$0.00	\$0.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission	\$0.00	\$0.00			✓
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	
MS	Mississippi State	Mississippi State University					
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban Transportation District	\$0.00	\$0.00			
NC	Burlington	Link Transit (City of Burlington, NC)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.80	\$3.20	
NC	Durham	Durham Area Transit Authority (DATA)					
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation	\$0.70	\$0.75	\$0.70	\$0.75	
NM	Espanola	North Central Regional Transit District	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
NM	Las Cruces	City of Las Cruces-RoadRUNNER Transit					
NM	Los Alamos	Los Alamos County, Atomic City Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services	\$0.00	\$0.00			
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada					
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission			\$1.50	\$3.50	
NY	Albany	Capital District Transportation Authority					
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority					
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins Consolidated Area Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$0.00		\$0.00		
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad					
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth					
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Transit Authority					
OH	Canton	Stark Area Regional Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority					
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00			

			Transfer to	Same Mode	Transfer to Di	fferent Mode		
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card	
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority						
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area Transit Agency	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
OH	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00				
ОН	Toledo	Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00				
ОН	Youngstown	Western Reserve Transit Authority						
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00				
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth						
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00				
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit District						
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit						
PA	Allentown	LANTA	\$0.25	\$0.25				
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00				
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.25				
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	\$0.00	\$0.00				
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
PA	State College	Centre Area Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
PA	York	York County Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
RI	Providence	Rhode Island Public TA					✓	
SC	Clemson	Clemson Area Transit						
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	\$0.50	\$0.50				
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro						
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00				
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	\$0.00	\$0.00				
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority						
тх	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Transportation	\$0.25	\$0.25				

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card
ТХ	Bryan	Brazos Transit District					
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.50	\$0.50	
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$6.75	✓
ТΧ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
ТΧ	Lubbock	Citibus					
ТΧ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit					
UT	Park City	Park City Transit					
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
VA	Arlington	Arlington Transit (ART)	\$0.00		\$0.00	\$5.50	✓
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	\$0.00				
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax County Dept of Transp	\$0.00	\$7.50	\$0.00		
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	\$0.00	\$2.70	\$1.90	\$7.65	✓
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority					
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit					
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
WA	Seattle	King County Department of Transportation	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	✓
WA	Spokane	Spokane Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00			
WA	Tacoma	Pierce Transit	\$2.00	\$1.00	\$2.00	\$1.00	✓
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA					
WA	Wenatchee	Chelan-Douglas PTBA (Link)					
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00			
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00			✓
WV	Huntington	Tri-State Transit Authority					
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line Transit Authority	\$0.75	\$1.00	\$0.75	\$1.00	

			Transfer to	Same Mode	Transfer to Di	fferent Mode	
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card
BUS RAPII	D TRANSIT				-	_	
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.75	✓
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District				\$3.50	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency					
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation District	\$0.00	\$2.25	\$0.00	\$7.50	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$0.00	\$1.75			✓
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh					
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission			\$1.50	\$3.50	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County			\$0.00	\$6.75	✓
CABLE CA	R						
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway					
COMMUTE	R BUS						
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System			\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authority					
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District					
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency					
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit					
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)					
CA	Ventura	Ventura County Transp Comm	\$0.00	\$1.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	
FL	Port Richey	Pasco County Public Transportation	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority					
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i Mass Transit Agency	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission					
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission			\$0.00	\$0.00	
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$0.00		\$0.00		
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit					
PA	York	York County Transportation Authority	\$1.50	\$1.50			
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority					

			Transfer to	Same Mode	Transfer to Di	fferent Mode	
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority					
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	\$0.00	\$5.75			✓
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit Services	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	
COMMUTE	R RAIL						
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District					
CA	Petaluma	SMART			\$1.50	\$1.50	✓
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board					
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation District	\$0.00	\$7.50	\$0.00	\$7.50	
СТ	Newington	Connecticut Department of Transportation					
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD					
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority					
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration					
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit			\$0.00	\$0.00	
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation					
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road					
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad					
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
PA	Harrisburg	Pennsylvania Department of Transportation					
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA					
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express					
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.50	✓
FERRYBOA	T						
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit					
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD			\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD					
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority					
NJ	Jersey City	Port Authority of New York and New Jersey					
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad					
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth					
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth					

			Transfer to	Same Mode	Transfer to Di	fferent Mode	
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\checkmark
			+0.00	+0.00	±0.00	+0.75	✓
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.75	
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District					
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5.50	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency			\$0.00	\$0.60	
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.25	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.85	
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration					
NJ	Jersey City	Port Authority of New York and New Jersey					
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corporation					
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority					
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	✓
	A T I						
HYBRID R CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District					✓
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District			\$0.00	\$0.00	
TX		•			\$0.00	\$0 . 00	
IX	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority					
	PLANE						
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
IGHT RAI		Las Angeles County MTA	±0.00	±0.00	±0.00	+0 7F	✓
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.75	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Transit District	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.25	\$0.25	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority					✓
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation District	\$0.00	\$2.25	\$0.00	\$7.50	
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority					
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.85	
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration					

Transfers State or Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum Only on Province City Surcharge Surcharge Surcharge Smart Card Transit Agency Surcharge Minneapolis Metro Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 Metro \$0.50 \$0.50 Saint Louis Charlotte Charlotte Area Transit System \$0.80 \$2.80 \$0.75 \$0.75 Newark New Jersey Transit Corporation Buffalo Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority Cleveland Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority Portland Tri-County Metro Trp Dist \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 ✓ Pittsburgh Port Authority of Allegheny County \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 Memphis Memphis Area Transit Authority \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 ✓ Houston Metro Tr Auth of Harris County \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$6.75 Salt Lake City Utah Transit Authority \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 ✓ Seattle Sound Transit \$0.00 \$1.00 \$0.00 \$3.50 MONORAIL Seattle Seattle Department of Transportation STREETCAR RAILWAY Central Arkansas Transit Auth \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 Little Rock \$0.00 Oklahoma City Central Oklahoma T&P Auth ✓ Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$0.00 \$1.00 \$0.00 \$1.00 ✓ Seattle King County Department of Transportation Seattle Seattle Department of Transportation \$0.00 \$0.25 \$1.00 TROLLEYBUS San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 Boston Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.55 Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority Dayton ✓ \$0.00 \$1.00 Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$1.00 \$0.00 Seattle King County Department of Transportation \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00

MN

MO

NC

NJ

NY

OH

OR

PA

ΤN

ТΧ

UT

WA

WA

AR

OK

PA

WA

WA

CA

MA

OH

PA

WA

CAN

Transfer to Same Mode

AUTO	MATED GUIDEWAY						
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

Transfer to Different Mode

AB Calgary Calgary Transit \$0.00				Transfer to	Same Mode	Transfer to Di	fferent Mode	
Bus Calgary Calgary Transit \$0.00		City	Transit Agency					Only on
Organ Organ Organ Organ Organ AB Edmonton Family Services \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 AB Ledbridge City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 AB Letbridge City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.10 \$3.10 AB Sherwood Park Strathcona County Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.10<	BUS			-	-	_	-	
To Database Database Database Database AB Leduc City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services \$0.00 \$0.00 Image: City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.00 AB Lethbridge City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.10 \$3.10 Image: City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.10 \$3.10 Image: City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services Image: City of Park \$3.10 \$3.10 Image: City of Park \$3.10 Image: City of Park \$3.10 \$3.10 \$3.10 \$3.10 Image: City of Park \$3.10 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00<	AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Bit Lethbridge City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.10 AB Lethbridge City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.10 \$3.10 \$3.10 AB Spruce Grove Spruce Grove Transit \$0.00	AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Image of the strathcone County Transit Image of the strathcone County Transit <thimage county="" of="" strathcone="" th="" the="" transit<=""> Image of</thimage>	AB	Leduc	City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services	\$0.00	\$0.00			
AB Spruce Grove Spruce Grove Transit Image: Control of the second s	AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
Tot Optication Optication <td>AB</td> <td>Sherwood Park</td> <td>Strathcona County Transit</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$3.10</td> <td>\$3.10</td> <td></td>	AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.10	\$3.10	
ON Brampton Brampton Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 ON Kitchener Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo) \$0.00	AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit					
ON Kitchener Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo) \$0.00 <td>BC</td> <td>Vancouver</td> <td>Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td></td>	BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
ON Mount Hope City of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway \$0.00 \$0.	ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo \$0.00 \$0	ON	Kitchener	Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
ON Richmond Hill York Region Transit \$0.00 \$	ON	Mount Hope	City of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
ON Toronto Toronto Transit Commission \$0.00	ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QC Montreal Société de transport de Montréal \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 COMMUTER BUS AB Sherwood Park Strathcona County Transit \$0.00	ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00			
COMMUTER BUS AB Sherwood Park Strathcona County Transit \$0.00 <td>ON</td> <td>Toronto</td> <td>Toronto Transit Commission</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>✓</td>	ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
AB Sherwood Park Strathcona County Transit \$0.00	QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
AB Sherwood Park Strathcona County Transit \$0.00								
AB Spruce Grove Spruce Grove Transit Question of the control of			Strathcona County Transit	¢0.00	¢0.00	¢0.00	¢0.00	
AD Sprace Grove Sprace G				\$0.00	φ0.00	\$0.00	\$0 . 00	
BC Vancouver Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority \$0.00 \$0		Sprace Grove						
DC Varice Varice Varice Varice Varie V	COMMUTE	R RAIL						
BC Vancouver Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority \$0.00 \$0.	BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
BC Vancouver Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority \$0.00 \$0.	FEDDVROA	١T						
ON Toronto Toronto Transit Commission \$0.00			Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
ON Toronto Toronto Transit Commission \$0.00								
QC Montreal Société de transport de Montréal \$0.00				+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	+0.00	
Qe Hondeal Quote <					1		'	
ON Toronto Toronto Transit Commission \$0.00	QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
LIGHT RAIL AB Calgary Calgary Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	INTERMED	DIATE RAIL						
AB Calgary Calgary Transit \$0.00	ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
AB Calgary Calgary Transit \$0.00	I IGHT RAI	ri						
			Calgary Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
	AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

			Transfer to	Same Mode	Transfer to Di	fferent Mode	
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Minimum Surcharge	Maximum Surcharge	Transfers Only on Smart Card
ON	Kitchener	Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	✓
TROLLEYB	SUS						
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority					

Table 12: Single-Trip Surcharges

Distance or Zone Surcharge: additional fare required for a trip that is based on miles traveled or that goes beyond a specific point--natural, political, or man-made. Zones: Number of Zones in fare system.

Time-of-Day Surcharge: additional fare required for a trip during the peak hours of service--the times (approximately 6:00 a.m.-9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m.-6:00 p.m.) when most people go to and from work.

Express Surcharge: additional fare required for a trip that is faster than normal--e.g., express or limited service.

Parking Surcharge: additional daily maximum amount required for parking at or near a transit station, terminal, or park-and-ride location--regardless of who owns the lot or garage--at a facility dedicated to transit use or that is used primarily by transit passengers. "0.00" indicates parking is free.

Fuel Surcharge: a fare surcharge directly related to fuel price increases (e.g. additional, temporary, fare surcharge imposed if gasoline prices average more than \$4 a gallon for a defined period of time.)

Cash Surcharge: a surcharge for using cash or non-preferred fare media.

			Dist	tance/Z	one	Time o	f Day	Expr	ess	Par	king	Fuel	Cash
State	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Zones	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max		
JS													
AUTOMA	TED GUIDEWAY	1											
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Transportation Authority								\$1.00	\$15.00		
BUS													
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County Intergovernmental PTA						\$5.00	\$5.00				\$0.25
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Transit Authority						\$0.00	\$0.25				\$0.50
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	\$1.75	\$1.75						\$0.00	\$0.00		
CA	Gardena	City of Gardena G-Trans	\$1.00	\$1.00									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority						\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.00	\$8.00		
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	\$1.00	\$9.50				\$1.00	\$9.50	\$0.00	\$0.00		
CA	Orange	Orange County Transportation Authority						\$2.00	\$5.00				
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Authority	\$0.75	\$1.50	3								
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency						\$1.75	\$1.75				
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit District	\$2.05	\$4.50						\$0.00	\$3.00		\$0.20
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District	\$1.25	\$9.00	7								\$1.60
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway											\$0.50
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority						\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$3.00		
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus						\$0.00	\$0.00				\$0.15
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	\$0.50	\$1.00				\$0.50	\$1.00				
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	\$1.75	\$5.50				\$5.50	\$5.50				
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation District	\$2.25	\$7.50	4					\$0.00	\$4.00		
DC	Washington	Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority	\$0.00					\$2.25	\$5.50				
DE	Dover	Delaware Transit Corporation	\$2.00	\$6.00	3								

			Dist	tance/Z	Zone	Time o	f Day	Expr	ess	Par	king	Fuel	Cash
State	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Zones	Min	Max	Min	Мах	Min	Мах		
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Transportation Authority						\$2.75	\$2.75	\$0.00	\$0.00		\$0.00
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Division						\$1.30	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00		\$0.25
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority											\$0.25
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit						\$3.00	\$3.00				
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metropolitan Mass Transit District						\$0.50					
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit District	\$0.25	\$0.25	2					\$0.00	\$0.00		
KY	Fort Wright	Transit Authority of Northern Kentucky						\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.00	\$0.00		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority			3			\$2.55	\$3.55				\$0.00
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transportation Authority	\$1.25	\$1.25									
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley Transit Authority				\$0.50	\$1.25	\$0.50	\$1.25	\$0.00	\$0.00		
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit				\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.75	\$0.00	\$0.00		
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System						\$0.80	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00		
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation	\$0.65	\$46.90	39					\$0.00	\$3.50		
NV	Las Vegas	Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada	\$2.00	\$2.00									
NY	Syracuse	Central New York Regional Transportation Authority	\$2.00	\$2.00	2					\$0.00	\$8.00		
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Transit Authority						\$5.00	\$5.00				
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority						\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.00	\$0.00		
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Transit Authority						\$0.75	\$0.75				
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN						\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		
OK	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authority						\$0.25	\$0.25				
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Transit											\$0.10
PA	Johnsonburg	Area Transportation Authority of North Central Pennsylvan	\$0.50	\$1.50	2								
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	\$1.00	\$1.00									
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority						\$0.50	\$0.50				
ТΧ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Transit						\$1.30	\$1.30	\$0.00	\$0.00		
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax County Dept of Transp						\$4.25	\$7.50	\$0.00	\$4.95		\$0.00
WV	Huntington	Tri-State Transit Authority	\$0.25	\$0.25									
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line Transit Authority								\$5.00	\$5.00		
US RAF	ID TRANSIT												
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency						\$1.75	\$1.75				
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation District	\$2.25	\$7.50	4					\$0.00	\$4.00		

State	City	Transit Agency	Dis [†] Min	tance/Z _{Max}	Zone Zones	Time o _{Min}	of Day _{Max}	Expi Min	ess Max	Pai Min	king Max	Fuel	55 Cash
COMMUT	FER BUS												
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	\$2.75	\$5.00						\$0.00	\$0.00		
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency						\$3.50	\$3.50				
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$1.00	\$1.50									
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)								\$3.00	\$5.00		
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth	\$1.00	\$1.00	2					\$0.00	\$0.00		
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit						\$0.75	\$1.50				
ТХ	Houston	Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County	\$0.75	\$6.75	7	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		\$0.00
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac and Rappahannock Transportation Commission								\$0.00	\$0.00		\$2.30
COMMUT	TER RAIL												
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District	\$0.75	\$1.50	3					\$0.00	\$0.00		
CA	Petaluma	Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART)	\$1.50	\$7.50	5					\$0.00	\$0.00		
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board	\$3.20	\$14.45	6					\$5.50	\$5.50		\$0.55
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation District	\$2.25	\$7.50	4					\$0.00	\$4.00		
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD	\$0.75	\$8.00	11					\$0.00	\$1.50		\$1.00
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	\$0.35	\$10.85	11					\$0.00	\$9.00		\$3.00
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration	\$1.00	\$7.00	8					\$0.00	\$11.00		\$2.00
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation	\$0.75	\$15.50	23					\$0.00	\$12.00		
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	\$1.25	\$15.75	8	\$2.50	\$24.00						
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	\$1.00	\$14.00	10	\$1.50	\$19.00						
PA	Harrisburg	Pennsylvania Department of Transportation	\$1.00	\$25.00	9	\$0.00	\$0.00			\$0.00	\$28.00		
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$4.00	5	\$0.00	\$4.00			\$0.00	\$1.00		\$1.25
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	\$2.50	\$9.70									
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	\$0.72	\$5.80	9					\$0.00	\$0.00		
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$0.25	\$2.50	8					\$0.00	\$0.00		
FERRYB	OAT												
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District	\$0.50	\$0.50	3					\$1.00	\$2.00		\$5.00
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	\$6.05	\$6.05	2					\$0.00	\$2.00		\$0.00
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit						\$2.00	\$12.00	\$0.00	\$5.00		\$12.00
HEAVY F	RAIL												
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District	\$0.05	\$15.45						\$2.00	\$12.40		\$0.50
DC	Washington	Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$3.75		\$0.25	\$2.15			\$3.00	\$10.00		

StateCityTransit AgencyNinNaxNinNaxNinNaxNinNaxFLManinManin-Dade Transit Agency <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>Dis</th><th>tance/Z</th><th>Zone</th><th>Time o</th><th>of Day</th><th>Expr</th><th>ess</th><th>Pai</th><th>rking</th><th>Fuel</th><th>Cash</th></t<>				Dis	tance/Z	Zone	Time o	of Day	Expr	ess	Pai	rking	Fuel	Cash
IL Chicago Chicago Transit Authonity \$2.00 \$13.00 MA Boston Messachusetts Bay Transportation Authonity \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 NL Linderwold Port Authonity Transit Corporation \$0.20 \$1.60 \$ \$0.00 \$1.00 PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authonity \$2.70 \$3.25 VIRNET CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District \$0.05 \$15.45 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.50 LIGHT WAIL CA San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.00 \$1.00 \$4.00 \$4.00 CO Derwer Regional Transportation District \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$4.00 NM Mineapolia Metro Transit \$2.00 \$9.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 NN Mineapolia Metro Transit System \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	State	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Zones	Min	Max	Min	Мах	Min	Max		
MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$2.00 \$1.00 \$1.00 NJ Linderwold Pert Authority Transit Corporation \$0.20 \$1.60 \$ \$0.00 \$1.00 PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority \$2.70 \$3.25 HYBRID RAIL CA Galand San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District \$0.05 \$15.45 \$3.00 \$4.00 \$0.50 LIGHT RAIL CA Galand San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$40.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$40.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$40.00 MM Minepolis Metro Transit \$2.20 \$9.00 \$40.00 \$4.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$0.25 \$1.25 6 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00<	FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency								\$4.50	\$4.50		
NJ Lindenwold Part Authority Transit Corporation 90.20 \$1.60 5 \$0.00 \$1.00 PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority \$2.70 \$3.25 HYBRID RAIL	IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority								\$2.00	\$13.00		
PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority \$2.70 \$3.25 HYBRID RAIL CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District \$0.05 \$15.45 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.50 LIGHT FAIL CA San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.05 \$15.45 \$0.00 \$40.00 CO Deriver Regional Transportation District \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$40.00 MA Boston Messachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$2.05 \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NC Charlottz Area Transit System \$0.50 \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NC Charlottz Area Transit System \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 NL Newark New Jersey Transit Corporation \$0.20 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 NL Newark New Jersey Transit Corporation \$0.25 \$1.25 6 \$0.00 \$0.00 NL San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.00 \$0.00	MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority								\$2.00	\$9.00		\$0.00
HYBRID RAIL CA Qakland San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District \$0.05 \$15.45 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.50 LIGHT RAIL San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.50 CO Deriver Regional Transportation District \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$4.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$2.20 \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 MN Minneapolis Metro Transit \$0.50 \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NC Chariotte Chariotte Arabite Area Transit System \$0.80 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NO Newark New Jersey Transit Corporation \$2.30 \$3.45 \$2.30 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 WA Bitch Exercise \$0.25 \$1.25 6 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 Waster Ga San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.25 \$1.25 6 \$0.00 \$0.00 CA San Francisco Municipal Railway<	NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corporation	\$0.20	\$1.60	5					\$0.00	\$1.00		
CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District \$0.05 \$15.45 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.05 LGHT RATE CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.05 \$15.45 \$0.00 \$4.00 CO Deriver Regional Transportation District \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$4.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 MN Minneapolis Metro Transit System \$0.50 \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NC Charlotte Paratit Corporation \$2.30 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 NN Newark New Jersey Transit Authority of Harris County \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 VA Seattle Sound Transit Sound Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 VA Seattle Sound Transit Sound Transit Sound Sound <td>PA</td> <td>Philadelphia</td> <td>Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>\$2.70</td> <td>\$3.25</td> <td></td> <td></td>	PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority								\$2.70	\$3.25		
CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District \$0.05 \$15.45 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.05 LGHT RATE CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.05 \$15.45 \$0.00 \$4.00 CO Deriver Regional Transportation District \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$4.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$2.25 \$7.50 4 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 MN Minneapolis Metro Transit System \$0.50 \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NC Charlotte Paratit Corporation \$2.30 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 NN Newark New Jersey Transit Authority of Harris County \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 VA Seattle Sound Transit Sound Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 VA Seattle Sound Transit Sound Transit Sound Sound <td>HYBRID</td> <td>RAIL</td> <td></td>	HYBRID	RAIL												
CA San Francisco			San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District	\$0.05	\$15.45						\$3.00	\$3.00		\$0.50
CA San Francisco		ATL												
MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority \$2.00 \$9.00 \$0.00 MN Minneapolis Metro Transit \$0.50 \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NC Charlotte Charlotte Area Transit System \$0.80 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NJ Newark New Jersey Transit Corporation \$2.30 \$3.45 \$3.00 \$20.00 \$0.00 WA Seattle Sound Transit Authority of Harris County \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 WA Seattle Sound Transit \$0.25 \$1.25 6 \$0.00 \$0.00 WA Seattle Sound Transit \$0.25 \$1.25 6 \$0.00 \$0.00 CA CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.50 CA Supportation Authority \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.41.35 \$2.00 \$3.00 BUS AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY EC <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>San Francisco Municipal Railway</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>\$0.50</td></t<>			San Francisco Municipal Railway											\$0.50
MN Minneapolis Metro Transit \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NC Charlotte Charlotte Area Transit System \$0.80 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 NJ Newark New Jersey Transit Corporation \$2.30 \$3.45 TX Houston Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 WA Seattle Sound Transit \$0.25 \$1.25 6 \$0.00 \$0.00 TROLLEYBUS CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.50 AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY BC Vancouver Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority \$0.00 \$0.00 3 \$1.35 \$2.95 \$2.00 \$3.00 BUS \$3.00 \$3.00 3 \$1.35 \$2.00 \$3.00 ON Bramyton Transit \$3.00 \$3.00 3 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 ON Bramyton Bramy	СО	Denver	Regional Transportation District	\$2.25	\$7.50	4					\$0.00	\$4.00		
NC Charlotte Charlotte Charlotte Charlotte Charlotte Charlotte Status	MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority								\$2.00	\$9.00		\$0.00
NJ Newark Newark New Jersey Transit Corporation \$2.30 \$3.45 TX Houston Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$20.00 \$0.00 WA Seattle Sound Transit \$0.25 \$1.25 6 \$0.00 \$0.00 TROLLEYBUS CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.50 CA San Francisco San Francisco San Francisco \$1.35 \$2.95 \$2.00 \$3.00 CA Bus Sherwood Park Strathcona County Transit \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit				\$0.50	\$0.50			\$0.00	\$0.00		
Tx Houston Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$20.00 \$0.00 WA Seattle Sound Transit \$0.25 \$1.25 6 \$0.00 \$0.00 TROLLEYBUS CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.50 CAN AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY BC Vancouver Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.35 \$2.00 \$3.00 BUS	NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System						\$0.80	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00		
WASeattleSound Transit\$0.25\$1.256\$0.00\$0.00TROLLEYBUSCASan FranciscoSan Francisco Municipal Railway\$0.50CASan FranciscoSan Francisco Municipal Railway\$0.50CANAUTOMATED GUIDEWAY BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$1.35\$2.95\$2.00\$3.00BUSABSherwood ParkStrathcona County Transit\$3.00\$3.003\$0.00\$0.00DNBramptonBrampton Transit\$3.00\$0.003\$2.00\$3.00\$0.00ONMount HopeCity of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway\$0.00\$0.000\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00ONRichmond HillYork Region Transit\$0.00\$0.000\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00	NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation								\$2.30	\$3.45		
TROLLEYBUSCASan FranciscoSan Francisco Municipal Railway\$0.50CANAUTOMATED GUIDEWAYBCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.00\$\$ \$1.35\$2.95\$2.00\$3.00BUSABABSherwood ParkStrathcona County Transit\$3.00\$3\$\$ \$0.00\$0.00BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$3\$\$ \$2.95\$2.00\$3.00BUS\$\$ \$2.00\$3.00\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	ТХ	Houston	Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County	\$0.00	\$0.00						\$3.00	\$20.00		\$0.00
CA San Francisco San Francisco Municipal Railway \$0.00 CAN AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY Second State Vancouver Transportation Authority \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.35 \$2.95 \$2.00 \$3.00 BUS Second Park Strathcona County Transit \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3 \$1.35 \$2.95 \$2.00 \$3.00 RC Vancouver Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3 \$1.35 \$2.95 \$2.00 \$3.00 BUS Second Park Strathcona County Transit \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.00	WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$0.25	\$1.25	6					\$0.00	\$0.00		
CANAUTOMATED GUIDEWAYBCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$1.35\$2.95\$2.00\$3.00BUSABSherwood ParkStrathcona County Transit\$3.00\$3.003\$0.00\$0.00BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$0.00\$0.00BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$0.00\$0.00ONBramptonBrampton Transit\$0.00\$0.003\$0.00\$0.00ONMount HopeCity of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway\$0.00\$0.000\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00ONRichmond HillYork Region Transit\$0.00\$0.00\$0.000\$0.00\$0.50\$0.37	TROLLE	YBUS												
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAYBCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$1.35\$2.95\$2.00\$3.00BUSKKK<	CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway											\$0.50
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAYBCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$1.35\$2.95\$2.00\$3.00BUSKKK<														
BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$1.35\$2.95\$2.00\$3.00BUSABSherwood ParkStrathcona County Transit\$3.00\$3.0033\$0.00\$0.00BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.0033\$0.00\$0.00BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.0033\$0.00\$0.00ONBramptonBrampton Transit\$0.00\$0.003\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00ONMount HopeCity of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00ONOttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00ONRichmond HillYork Region Transit\$0.00\$0.00\$0.000\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00		TED GUIDEWAY												
ABSherwood ParkStrathcona County Transit\$3.00\$3.003\$0.00\$0.00BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$2.00\$3.00ONBramptonBrampton Transit				\$0.00	\$0.00	3	\$1.35	\$2.95			\$2.00	\$3.00		
ABSherwood ParkStrathcona County Transit\$3.00\$3.003\$0.00\$0.00BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$2.00\$3.00ONBramptonBrampton Transit	BUS													
BCVancouverGreater Vancouver Transportation Authority\$0.00\$0.003\$2.00\$3.00ONBramptonBrampton Transit\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00ONMount HopeCity of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00ONOttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00ONRichmond HillYork Region Transit\$0.00\$0.000\$0.00\$0.00\$0.30\$0.37		Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$3.00	\$3.00	3					\$0.00	\$0.00		
ON Brampton Brampton Transit \$0.90 ON Mount Hope City of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway \$0.70 ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 ON Richmond Hill York Region Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 0 \$0.00 \$0.50 \$0.37	BC	Vancouver		\$0.00	\$0.00	3					\$2.00	\$3.00		
ON Mount Hope City of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway \$0.70 ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.37 ON Richmond Hill York Region Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.37	ON	Brampton		·								·		\$0.90
ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo \$0.00 \$0.0	ON													
ON Richmond Hill York Region Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 0 \$0.00 \$0.37	ON	Ottawa									\$0.00	\$0.00		
	ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	0			\$0.00	\$0.50				
	QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	\$1.00	\$1.00	2								

			Dist	ance/Z	Zone	Time o	f Day	Ехр	ress	Par	king	Fuel	Cash
State	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Zones	Min	Мах	Min	Max	Min	Max		
COMMUT	TER BUS												
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$3.00	\$3.00	2					\$0.00	\$0.00		
COMMUT	FER RAIL												
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority	\$1.80	\$7.05	5					\$3.00	\$3.00		
FERRYB	OAT												
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Transportation Authority			2	\$1.35	\$1.35						
HEAVY R	AIL												
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	\$1.00	\$1.00	2								
LIGHT R	AIL												
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo								\$0.00	\$0.00		\$0.05

Table 13: Single-Trip Reduced Fares

Neighborhood Service: a service that transports passengers within or between neighborhoods outside of a central business district.

Local Service: a service that serves the local needs of passengers, but generally in a larger area than neighborhood service. For multi-county or multi-state agencies, local service would be wholly within a county or state. Another type would be service limited to a particular city or group of cities in a county. For rail or ferry agencies, local service would be the portion of a line or a separate line that has lower fares than the regular service.

Feeder Service: a service designed to connect with and feed passengers to a rail station, park-and-ride lot, transit center, ferry terminal, or main-line service.

Parking Service: a short-distance service that transports passengers between a parking lot or garage and a nearby location such as a university campus, transit center, rail station, or transit mall. Longdistance service such as express park-and-ride service is not parking service.

University Service: a service that may be used by any person that transports passengers within a university campus or that connects a university campus to a central business district, an outlying housing area, a nearby city, another university campus, or some other location.

Other Regularly Scheduled Special Services: regularly scheduled special services (not special event services) operated in limited geographical areas for which the fares charged are less than the adult single-trip base fare. Examples are transit mall, shopping, office or industrial park, casino, condominium complex, and naval base services.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Adult Base Fare	Neighbor- hood Service	Local Service	Feeder Service	Parking Service	University Service	Other Regular Service	
US										
BUS										
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	\$4.00		\$2.50	\$0.00				
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00					
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$1.75		\$0.85					
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	\$2.50	\$1.25						
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$2.50			\$2.00				
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth	\$1.50		\$0.75				\$0.25	School Field Trip
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$5.00		\$2.00					
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$2.50						\$0.00	Airport Shuttle
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$1.00						\$0.00	Senior (60+)
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	\$2.00						\$1.00	Discount Service: Elderly and Disabled
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	\$1.25					\$0.00	\$0.80	UCLA
CO	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit	\$1.75		\$0.00					
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$3.00						\$0.00	Mall Transit
CO	Grand Junction	Mesa County	\$1.50						\$0.00	DASH Shuttle
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp	\$2.00						\$0.00	Septa Riders
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$2.25						\$0.00	Condo/shopping
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	\$2.00	\$1.00		\$0.00			\$0.00	Go Glades
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit	\$1.00						\$0.50	
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	\$1.25						\$0.60	senior, disabled
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	\$1.00				\$0.00			

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Adult Base Fare	Neighbor- hood Service	Local Service	Feeder Service	Parking Service	University Service	Other Regular Service	
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00		\$1.00	MB
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS	\$1.25					\$0.00		
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	\$1.75	\$0.80						
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$2.00	\$1.00						
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth	\$1.50					\$0.00		
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT	\$2.00						\$0.50	8, 9, 10, 11, 12
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$1.75					\$0.00		
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	\$1.50						\$0.75	Reduced fare for Seniors and People with Disabilities
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	\$1.25					\$0.00		
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$2.00						\$0.00	Nicollet Mall
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$2.20	\$0.90		\$0.90				
NM	Espanola	North Central RTD	\$0.00	\$0.00						
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	\$2.00	\$1.00						
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	\$1.50					\$0.00		
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$2.75		\$1.35					
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	\$1.25					\$0.00		
OH	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	\$1.50	\$0.75	\$0.75					
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$1.75					\$0.00		
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	\$1.75					\$0.00		
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit	\$2.50						\$0.00	Free zone in 2 retail areas
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	\$2.20					\$0.00		
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	\$2.25					\$0.00		
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	\$1.60				\$0.00			
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$1.00						\$0.50	E&D
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	\$2.00						\$0.00	Shuttle Service for Commuter Rail
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$0.75					\$0.00	\$0.25	Route 94: Port Aransas Trolley
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A	\$1.50		\$0.75					
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus	\$1.00		\$0.50			\$0.00	\$0.00	Shopping
VA	Arlington	ART	\$2.00						\$1.00	Seniors, disabled, and Students with an ID or iRide smartcard
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT	\$2.00						\$0.00	N/A
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Adult Base Fare	Neighbor- hood Service	Local Service	Feeder Service	Parking Service	University Service	Other Regular Service	
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$2.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00		
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit	\$0.00						\$0.00	Downtown Circulator
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	\$1.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00				
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	\$2.00						\$1.00	Reduced fare whole system
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	\$2.00		\$1.00					
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	\$2.25	\$0.00	\$1.10					
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority	\$1.00	\$0.50	\$0.50				\$0.00	Tourist
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line	\$0.75						\$0.35	Half Fare Disabled
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT									
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	\$1.25						\$0.00	Downtown Circulator
COMMUTE	R BUS									
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$2.75			\$1.35				
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	\$5.00		\$2.75					
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$6.75						\$3.35	СВ
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	\$6.90		\$1.55					
СОММИТЕ	R RAIL									
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	\$6.50		\$5.00					
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	\$6.25		\$5.00					
FERRYBO/	AT									
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$13.50			\$0.00				
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$2.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00		
LIGHT RA	IL									
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$2.20	\$0.90		\$0.90				
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	\$2.00						\$0.00	Mall Transit
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$1.00						\$0.50	E&D
AN										
	ED GUIDEWAY									

ABBanffBow Valley Regional Transit\$2.00\$0.00Banff Resident Fare

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Adult Base Fare	Neighbor- hood Service	Local Service	Feeder Service	Parking Service	University Service	Other Regular Service	
BUS										
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$3.60						\$0.00	Free Fare Zone
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$3.50			\$0.00				
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	\$3.88			\$0.00				
LIGHT RA	IL.									
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$3.60						\$0.00	Free Fare Zone
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$3.50			\$0.00				

Table 14: Inter-Agency Fare Agreements

Regional pass: a pass designed for use on all transit agencies in a region.

Single-trip Transfer Arrangement to Another Agency: single-trip transfer issued by agency is honored by another agency.

Stored-value media: agency and another agency have an arrangement for a shared stored value media such as farecards, or smart media.

Regional Contactless Smart Card: a smart card using contactless technology (tap on a reader) used by agency and others in the region.

Other multi-agency pass: agency and another agency some other type of reduced-fare arrangement good on both agencies.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Regional Pass	Single-Trip Inter-Agency Transfers	Stored- Value Media	Regional Contactless Smart Card	Other multi-agency pass (type)
US							
BUS							
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County Intergovernmental PTA			✓		
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	✓	\checkmark			
CA	Antioch	Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority	✓			✓	Employee ID - Free Ride
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Transit Authority	✓	✓		✓	
CA	Culver City	Culver City Municipal Bus Lines	✓	✓	✓		EZ Pass
CA	Davis	University Transport System		\checkmark			
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Gardena	City of Gardena G-Trans	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley Transit Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	Monthly
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit		✓			
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	✓	✓	✓	✓	Stored-value TAP
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District		✓			
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Orange	Orange County Transportation Authority		✓	✓		1-day pass
CA	Oxnard	Gold Coast Transit	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency					Mobile
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Transit District	✓		✓	✓	
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit District			✓	✓	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System	✓		✓	✓	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District			✓	✓	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway		✓		✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Regional Pass	Single-Trip Inter-Agency Transfers	Stored- Value Media	Regional Contactless Smart Card	Other multi-agency pass (type)
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority			✓		Caltrain Monthly Pass; ACE Ticket or Pass; Hwy 17 5-Day and 31-Day Pass; MST 7-Day and 31- Day Pass
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	✓		✓		
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District		✓	✓		31-day pass & 1-day pass
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	✓		✓	✓	
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit		\checkmark	✓		
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Regional Transit District					Mobile app VAMOS, one stop shop where tickets for San Joaquin County Transit Agencies can be purchased.
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	ТАР
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)				✓	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County Transp Comm	✓		✓	✓	College ID
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	✓		✓	✓	EZ Pass, LIFE(Low-Income Fare is Easy) Program, UPass, EPass, GoPass
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Transit Authority					
СТ	Waterbury	North East Transportation Company, Inc.	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	3-day pass, 5-day pass
DC	Washington	Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	TRANSIT LINK, CHARM CARD
DE	Dover	Delaware Transit Corporation		✓			
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Transportation Authority			✓	✓	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	✓		✓	✓	
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Regional Transportation Authority					1-trip pass
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority				✓	PASSPORT
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran		\checkmark			
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit					
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth				✓	
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Division	✓	✓	✓	✓	30 Day Pass
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	7 & 30-day pass
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Transit District		\checkmark			
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metropolitan Mass Transit District	✓	✓			
KY	Fort Wright	Transit Authority of Northern Kentucky	✓	✓	✓		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority			✓	✓	Senior/Disabled
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Transit Services	✓	✓	✓		MARC, MTA, TLC
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit Department of Transportation	✓			✓	
MI	Flint	Mass Transportation Authority		✓			
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership			✓	✓	
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley Transit Authority	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Regional Pass	Single-Trip Inter-Agency Transfers	Stored- Value Media	Regional Contactless Smart Card	Other multi-agency pass (type)
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro Transit Commission	✓	✓	✓	✓	go to cards
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	Annl, college, 1-day, 7-day, 6-hr passes
МО	Saint Louis	Metro	✓	<	✓		2-Hour, 1-Day, Weekly, Monthly
NC	Durham	Durham Area Transit Authority (DATA)	✓		✓		
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services		✓			
NY	Albany	Capital District Transportation Authority		✓	✓		
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company		\checkmark	✓		
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit			✓	✓	30 & 7-Day Passes
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Transit Authority		✓			
ОН	Canton	Stark Area Regional Transit Authority	✓	✓			
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area Transit Agency		✓			
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN			✓		
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority			✓		
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit District			✓		
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of Oregon	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	12-mo pass, 14-day pass, 7-day pass, 1 day pass
PA	Allentown	Lehigh and Northampton Transportation Authority		\checkmark			
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority				✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority				✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County		✓	✓	✓	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authority		\checkmark			
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit			✓		
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree Regional Transportation Authority		✓			
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Transit Authority			✓		
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation Auth	✓				
UT	Park City	Park City Transit		✓			
VA	Arlington	Arlington Transit (ART)	✓	<	✓	✓	
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax County Dept of Transp	✓	\checkmark	✓		
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac and Rappahannock Transportation Commission		<	✓	✓	
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	✓		✓	✓	paper day pass
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	
WA	Seattle	King County Department of Transportation	✓	✓	✓	✓	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	✓	✓		
WA	Spokane	Spokane Transit Authority			✓		
WA	Tacoma	Pierce Transit	✓		✓		All Day Pass
WA	Vancouver	Clark County Public Transportation Benefit Area Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit			✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Regional Pass	Single-Trip Inter-Agency Transfers	Stored- Value Media	Regional Contactless Smart Card	Other multi-agency pass (type)
WV	Huntington	Tri-State Transit Authority	✓	✓	✓		
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority			✓		
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District					
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency					Mobile
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership			✓	✓	
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	✓		✓		Regional: Day, 7-Day, 31-Day, Disability
CABLE CA	P						
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway				✓	
COMMUTE	R BUS						
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	✓		✓		
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority			✓		
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District					
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		✓			Mobile
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)				✓	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County Transp Comm	✓	✓	✓	✓	College ID
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority				✓	PASSPORT
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth		✓	✓	✓	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission			✓		
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission		\checkmark			
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company		\checkmark	✓		
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	✓				Universal (1X, Regional, Local)
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree Regional Transportation Authority		✓			
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac and Rappahannock Transportation Commission		✓	✓	✓	
СОММИТЕ							
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District	✓	✓	✓	✓	Rail 2 Rail
CA	Petaluma	Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART)			✓		
СА	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board					
СТ	Newington	Connecticut Department of Transportation					monthly/weekly
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority					Senior/Disabled
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration	✓				
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	Annl, college, 1-day, 7-day, 6-hr passes

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Regional Pass	Single-Trip Inter-Agency Transfers	Stored- Value Media	Regional Contactless Smart Card	Other multi-agency pass (type)
NY	- New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road					Uniticket-MC
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad					Uniticket-MC
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of Oregon	✓	✓	✓	✓	12-mo pass, 14-day pass, 7-day pass, 1 day pass
PA	Harrisburg	Pennsylvania Department of Transportation		✓			None
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority		✓			
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express		✓			
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	✓	✓		
FERRYBO	AT						
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District		✓	✓	✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority					Senior/Disabled
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	
HEAVY RA	\IL						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District		✓	✓	✓	
DC	Washington	Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority	✓		✓	✓	TRANSIT LINK, CHARM CARD
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓	✓	
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	7 & 30-day pass
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority			✓	✓	Senior/Disabled
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corporation					Smartcard w/ SEPTA only
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit		✓	✓	✓	30 & 7-Day Passes
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority				✓	
HYBRID F	AIL						
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District		✓	✓	✓	
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District	✓	✓	✓	✓	
INCLINED	PLANE						
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County					
LIGHT RA	IL						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Transit District	✓		✓	✓	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System	✓		✓	✓	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway		✓		✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Regional Pass	Single-Trip Inter-Agency Transfers	Stored- Value Media	Regional Contactless Smart Card	Other multi-agency pass (type)
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority		✓	✓		Caltrain Monthly Pass; ACE Ticket or Pass; Hwy 17 5-Day and 31-Day Pass; MST 7-Day and 31- Day Pass
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority				✓	PASSPORT
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority			✓	✓	Senior/Disabled
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	Annl, college, 1-day, 7-day, 6-hr passes
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	✓	✓	✓		2-Hour, 1-Day, Weekly, Monthly
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of Oregon	✓	✓	✓	✓	12-mo pass, 14-day pass, 7-day pass, 1 day pass
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County				✓	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	✓	✓		
MONORAI	(L						
WA	Seattle	Seattle Department of Transportation	✓	✓	✓		ORCA
STREETCA	AR RAILWAY						
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority					
WA	Seattle	King County Department of Transportation	✓	✓	✓	✓	
WA	Seattle	Seattle Department of Transportation	✓	✓	✓		ORCA
TROLLEYE	BUS						
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway		✓		✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority			✓	✓	Senior/Disabled
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority				✓	
WA	Seattle	King County Department of Transportation	✓	✓	✓	✓	
AN							
	ED GUIDEWAY						
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	✓	✓		✓	
BUS							
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System		✓	✓		U-Pass
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit		✓	✓		
ON	Mount Hope	City of Hamilton, Hamilton Street Railway		\checkmark	✓	✓	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo		✓	✓		1,3,5,7-day passes
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit				✓	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓		✓	✓	
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	✓	\checkmark		\checkmark	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Regional Pass	Single-Trip Inter-Agency Transfers	Stored- Value Media	Regional Contactless Smart Card	Other multi-agency pass (type)
СОММИТЕ	R BUS						
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit		<			
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit					Integrated Pass (2 agency monthly pass \$197)
HEAVY RA	IL						
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓		✓		
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	✓	✓			
INTERME	DIATE RAIL						
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission			✓	✓	
LIGHT RA	IL						
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System			✓	✓	U-Pass
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo		✓	✓		1,3,5,7-day passes
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\checkmark		✓	\checkmark	

Table 15: Agency Adult Passes

1-day Pass: a fare medium good for 1 day of unlimited travel.

3-day Pass: a fare medium good for 3 days of unlimited travel.

1-week Pass: a fare medium good for 1 week of unlimited travel.

2-week or Half-month Pass: a fare medium good for 2 weeks or one-half month of unlimited travel.

1-month Pass: a fare medium good for 1 month of unlimited travel.

1-year Pass: a fare medium good for 12 months of unlimited travel.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	1-day	3-day	1-week	2-week	1-month	1-year
JS								
BUS								
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	\$3.50			\$26.50	\$53.00	
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	\$3.75				\$36.00	
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	\$2.50				\$34.00	
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA	\$5.00		\$35.00		\$60.00	
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	\$6.00	\$16.00	\$25.00			
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	\$3.75				\$57.00	
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	\$3.75				\$60.00	
CA	Davis	Unitrans					\$30.00	\$216.00
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System					\$60.00	
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	\$5.00		\$15.00		\$50.00	
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	\$3.75				\$60.00	
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$4.00				\$65.00	
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$3.50		\$12.50		\$50.00	\$600.00
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	\$2.00		\$10.00		\$40.00	
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	\$10.00		\$50.00		\$190.00	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$5.50		\$22.50		\$84.60	
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$6.00				\$72.00	
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth	\$5.00				\$69.00	
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	\$4.00				\$50.00	
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth					\$48.25	
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach					\$40.00	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$5.00		\$20.00		\$60.00	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$7.00			\$50.00	\$100.00	
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	\$4.50				\$65.60	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$6.00				\$72.00	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$13.00	\$31.00	\$41.00		\$81.00	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$7.50	\$16.88			\$90.00	\$990.00
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	\$6.00				\$52.00	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$2.50				\$34.00	
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	\$6.00	\$15.00	\$32.00		\$65.00	
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	\$4.00	-	\$14.00		\$50.00	\$500.00
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	\$4.00				\$65.00	
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System					\$35.00	
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	\$4.50				\$60.00	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$3.75				\$20.00	

State or								70
Province	City	Transit Agency	1-day	3-day	1-week	2-week	1-month	1-yea
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	\$6.00				\$60.00	
0	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit	\$4.00				\$63.00	
0	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$6.00				\$114.00	
0	Grand Junction	Mesa County	\$3.75		\$20.00		\$45.00	\$275.00
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	\$4.00		\$17.50		\$70.00	
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.	\$3.50	\$8.75	\$19.25		\$63.00	
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	\$13.00	\$28.00	\$12.00		\$72.00	
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp	\$4.00		\$16.00		\$60.00	
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	\$4.00		\$15.00		\$40.00	
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth	\$4.50	\$12.00	\$20.00		\$65.00	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$5.65		\$29.25		\$112.50	
=L	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	\$4.50		\$16.00		\$50.00	
=L	Tampa	HART	\$4.00	\$11.75			\$65.00	
=L	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	\$5.00	\$12.00	\$20.00		\$70.00	
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth					\$50.00	
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA					\$60.00	
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	\$7.50				\$80.00	\$880.00
[A	Ames	Ames Transit Agency					\$35.00	
[L	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div			\$25.00		\$60.00	
[L	Bloomington	BNPTS	\$3.00		\$10.00		\$40.00	
[L	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$5.00	\$15.00	\$20.00		\$75.00	
[L	Granite City	Madison County Transit	\$5.00	•	\$15.00		\$70.00	
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	\$2.00				\$30.00	
[L	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	\$3.00	\$0.00			\$40.00	
[L	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD			\$10.00		\$30.00	
[L	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	\$3.00		\$16.00		\$55.00	
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	\$2.00				\$20.00	\$84.00
[N	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp	\$3.00				\$45.00	
[N	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	\$4.00		\$20.00		\$60.00	
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	\$1.00				\$18.00	
[N	South Bend	TRANSPO	\$3.00			\$18.00	\$35.00	
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	\$5.00		\$25.00	1	\$55.00	
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	\$3.50		1		\$66.00	
KY	Lexington	LexTran	\$3.00				\$30.00	
(Y	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	\$3.50		\$15.00		\$50.00	
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	\$3.00		+		\$30.00	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$11.00		\$22.50		\$90.00	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$4.20		\$20.00		\$72.00	
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services	T		,		\$22.50	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth	\$4.50				\$58.00	
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT	\$5.00		\$22.00		\$70.00	
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	40.00		¥22.00	\$27.50	\$70.00	
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div			\$20.00	Ψ27.30	\$60.00	
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority			Ψ 20.00		\$35.00	
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	\$2.00				\$30.00	
			φ 2. 00					
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS					\$50.00	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	1-day	3-day	1-week	2-week	1-month	1-year
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	\$6.50		\$24.00		\$65.00	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC			\$24.00		\$120.00	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$6.50		\$24.00		\$65.00	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	\$4.25		\$17.00		\$47.00	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$5.00		\$27.00		\$78.00	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$6.60		\$30.80		\$88.00	
NC	Durham	DATA	\$2.00		\$12.00		\$36.00	
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp					\$54.00	
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit	\$2.00		\$8.00		\$30.00	\$330.00
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services	\$2.00			\$10.00	\$20.00	
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	\$5.00	\$20.00	\$20.00	\$34.00	\$65.00	
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$3.00		\$14.50		\$65.00	
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	\$4.00	\$10.00			\$55.00	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	\$5.00		\$25.00		\$75.00	
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	\$3.00	\$9.00	\$17.50	\$35.00	\$45.00	\$450.00
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company			\$33.00		\$127.00	
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit			\$33.00		\$127.00	
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	\$5.00	\$10.00	\$21.00		\$62.00	
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	\$4.00		\$12.00			
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	\$2.50		\$15.00		\$50.00	
ОН	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	\$3.00				\$45.00	
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$5.00		\$25.00		\$95.00	
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	\$4.50	\$0.00	\$25.00		\$62.00	
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$4.00		\$0.00		\$55.00	
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN					\$135.00	
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth	\$3.00		\$15.00		\$45.00	
OK	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System					\$44.00	
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$4.00		\$14.00		\$50.00	\$600.00
OK	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit	\$3.75		\$14.00		\$45.00	
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	\$3.50				\$50.00	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$5.00				\$100.00	\$1,100.00
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$3.25				\$45.00	\$540.00
PA	Allentown	LANTA	\$4.00				\$60.00	\$660.00
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	\$3.30				\$50.00	
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	\$3.00		\$15.00		\$40.00	
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA					\$40.00	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$6.00	\$15.00	\$25.50		\$96.00	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$7.00		\$25.00		\$97.50	\$1,072.50
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit	\$4.25		\$20.00		\$82.00	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	\$6.00				\$86.00	\$1,011.00
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	\$2.25		\$12.00		\$40.00	.,
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	\$4.50				\$42.00	
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA	\$6.00				\$70.00	
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	\$5.00		\$12.50		\$50.00	
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	\$3.00		\$12.50		\$30.00	
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	\$2.00		+		\$30.00	
111	NIOATIIC		Ψ2.00				400.00	

State or				<u> </u>		. -		12
Province	-	Transit Agency	1-day	3-day	1-week	2-week	1-month	1-year
	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$2.00		+20.00		±45.00	
	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	\$4.00		\$20.00		\$45.00	
	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	\$4.00		\$20.00		\$65.00	
TX	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$2.50		\$11.25		\$41.25	
TX	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tra	\$2.50		\$12.00			
TX	Bryan	Brazox Transit	\$3.50		\$15.00		\$45.00	
TX	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$1.75		\$7.50		\$30.00	
TX	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$3.00					\$52.00
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A	\$3.00		\$15.00		\$48.00	\$480.00
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus	\$2.00		\$10.00		\$30.00	
ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	\$2.75		\$12.00		\$38.00	\$365.00
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$5.00				\$85.00	
VA	Arlington	ART			\$15.50			
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit					\$8.00	\$75.00
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT			\$17.50			
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	\$3.60		\$14.35			
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	\$3.00				\$30.00	
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit					\$50.00	
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit					\$50.00	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$8.00				\$99.00	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit					\$117.00	
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	\$4.00		\$17.00		\$60.00	
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	\$5.00				\$62.00	
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	\$4.25				\$62.00	\$682.00
WA	Wenatchee	Link	\$0.00				\$0.00	
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	\$4.00				\$60.00	
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	\$4.00		\$15.00		\$39.00	
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System	\$5.00				\$65.00	
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	\$4.00		\$19.50		\$72.00	
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority					\$35.00	
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line					\$35.00	
	-							
	D TRANSIT							
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$3.50		\$12.50		\$50.00	\$600.00
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$5.50		\$22.50		\$84.60	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$5.00		\$20.00		\$60.00	
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$6.00				\$114.00	
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh			\$12.00		\$40.00	
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$3.00		\$14.50		\$65.00	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$3.00					\$52.00
CABLE CA	R							
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$13.00	\$31.00	\$41.00		\$81.00	
COMMUTE								
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$11.50				\$114.00	
			,					

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	1-day	3-day	1-week	2-week	1-month	1-year
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$3.50				\$77.00	\$924.00
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	\$15.00				\$165.00	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist					\$216.00	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$10.00				\$95.00	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit					\$110.00	
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	\$10.00				\$114.00	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC					\$50.00	
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	\$3.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$37.50	\$0.00
FL	Tampa	HART	\$6.00				\$95.00	
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth					\$100.00	
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA					\$60.00	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth					\$125.00	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm					\$70.00	
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company			\$62.00			
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$4.50				\$60.00	
PA	York	York County Trp Auth					\$95.00	
тх	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$7.00		\$27.50		\$96.25	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$5.00				\$85.00	
	R RAIL							
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$15.00				\$140.00	
CA	Petaluma	SMART					\$135.00	
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	\$30.00				\$346.80	
со	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$6.00				\$114.00	
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT					\$68.25	
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD					\$181.25	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$11.00		\$22.50		\$90.00	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD			\$50.00		\$135.00	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit					\$120.00	
UJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp			\$18.00		\$60.00	
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road			\$63.00		\$177.00	
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad			\$59.50		\$186.00	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$5.00				\$100.00	\$1,100.00
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT					\$490.00	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$13.00	\$35.00	\$55.75		\$204.00	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$5.00				\$170.00	
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	\$12.70				\$176.00	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$11.50				\$117.00	
ERRYBO	AT							
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$8.00					
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$11.00		\$22.50		\$90.00	
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ					\$80.00	
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$15.00					
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit					\$72.00	

State or Province	Citv	Transit Agency	1-day	3-day	1-week	2-week	1-month	1-year
HEAVY RA	•		I duy	5 duy	I Week	2 Week	1 month	I year
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$3.50		\$12.50		\$50.00	\$600.00
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	\$13.00	\$28.00	\$38.00		\$72.00	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$5.65		\$29.25		\$112.50	
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$5.00	\$15.00	\$20.00		\$75.00	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$11.00		\$22.50		\$90.00	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$4.20		\$20.00		\$72.00	
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$7.50		\$29.00		\$89.00	
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit			\$33.00		\$127.00	
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$5.00		\$25.00		\$95.00	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$6.00	\$15.00	\$25.50		\$96.00	
HYBRID F	RAIL							
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$6.00				\$72.00	
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$7.00		\$27.50		\$96.25	
INCLINED	PLANE							
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$7.00		\$25.00		\$97.50	\$1,072.50
LIGHT RA	IL							
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$3.50		\$12.50		\$50.00	\$600.00
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$7.00			\$50.00	\$100.00	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$6.00				\$72.00	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$13.00	\$31.00	\$41.00		\$81.00	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$7.50	\$16.88			\$90.00	\$990.00
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$6.00				\$114.00	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$11.00		\$22.50		\$90.00	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$4.20		\$20.00		\$72.00	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$6.50		\$24.00		\$65.00	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$5.00		\$27.00		\$78.00	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$6.60		\$30.80		\$88.00	
ŊJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp					\$70.00	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	\$5.00		\$25.00		\$75.00	
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$5.00		\$25.00		\$95.00	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$5.00				\$100.00	\$1,100.00
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$7.00		\$25.00		\$97.50	\$1,072.50
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$2.00	\$9.00			\$25.00	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$3.00					\$52.00
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$5.00				\$85.00	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$7.00				\$81.00	
STREETCA	AR RAILWAY							
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	\$0.00	\$0.00				
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$3.00				\$32.00	\$384.00
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$6.00	\$15.00	\$25.50		\$96.00	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$8.00				\$81.00	

State or								75
Province	-	Transit Agency	1-day	3-day	1-week	2-week 1-	month	1-yea
TROLLEYB			+12.00	+24.00	+44.00		+01.00	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$13.00	\$31.00	\$41.00		\$81.00	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$11.00		\$22.50		\$90.00	
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$4.00		\$0.00		\$55.00	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$6.00	\$15.00	\$25.50		\$96.00	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$8.00				\$99.00	
AN AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY							
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	\$5.00	\$12.00			\$30.00	\$210.00
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$11.00			\$	185.20	
BUS								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$11.25				112.00	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$10.25				100.00	
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services	\$9.00				\$90.00	
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran					\$77.00	
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit					\$54.25	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit				\$	135.00	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$11.00			\$	102.55	
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit			\$34.00	\$	128.00	
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$8.50				\$90.00	
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway				\$	112.20	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$11.25	\$27.75	\$52.25	\$	125.50	
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit				\$	154.00	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$13.50			\$	156.00	\$143.00
QC	Montreal	STM	\$11.00	\$21.25	\$29.00		\$94.00	\$1,128.00
COMMUTE								
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$12.40				108.50	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit				\$	135.00	
COMMUTE	R RAIL							
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth				\$	358.70	
FERRYBOA		Croster Vancouver Trn Auth	¢11.00			ŕ	127 10	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$11.00			\$	137.10	
		Toronto Transit Commission	¢12 E0				156.00	6142 01
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$13.50	¢21.25	¢20.00		156.00	\$143.00
QC	Montreal	STM	\$11.00	\$21.25	\$29.00		\$94.00	\$1,128.00
INTERMED	DIATE RAIL Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$13.50			\$	156.00	\$143.00
						Ŧ		,
LIGHT RAI AB	LL Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$11.25			¢	112.00	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$10.25				100.00	
	Lamonton	Lamonton manat System	ψ10.25			4	100.00	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	1-day	3-day	1-week	2-week 1-month	1-year
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$11.25	\$27.75	\$52.75	\$125.50	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$13.50			\$156.00	\$143.00

Table 16: Adult Trip Cards, Tickets and Tokens

1-trip Card, Ticket, or Token: a fare medium good for 1 trip in lieu of the adult single-trip base fare.
2-trip Card, Ticket, or Token: a fare medium good for 2 trips in lieu of the adult single-trip base fare.
5-trip Card, Ticket, or Token: a fare medium good for 5 trips in lieu of the adult single-trip base fare.
10-trip Card, Ticket, or Token: a fare medium good for 10 trips in lieu of the adult single-trip base fare.
20-trip Card, Ticket, or Token: a fare medium good for 20 trips in lieu of the adult single-trip base fare.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	1-trip	2-trip	5-trip	10-trip	20-trip
IS	,	,					
BUS							
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	\$1.50				
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	\$1.35			\$11.50	
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA	\$1.75			\$17.50	
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit					\$33.00
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	\$1.00				
CA	Davis	Unitrans				\$7.50	
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$1.75			\$17.50	
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$1.25				
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$1.75				
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$2.50	\$5.00			
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	\$1.50	\$3.00			
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$1.85				
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	\$2.05				
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$2.50				
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	\$1.75			\$11.50	
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	\$2.00				
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	\$1.10			\$9.00	
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	\$1.50	\$1.50	\$1.50	\$1.50	\$1.50
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	\$1.50				
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	\$1.00				
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans				\$18.00	
СА	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$1.25				
СА	West Covina	Foothill Transit				\$14.00	
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit	\$1.75				\$32.00
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$3.00			\$28.00	
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.			\$14.00	\$15.75	
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp					\$26.00
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$2.25	\$4.50			
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	\$2.00				
FL	Tampa	HART	\$2.00	\$4.00			
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	\$2.00				
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth				\$12.00	\$20.00
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	\$1.50			\$15.00	
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency				\$10.00	
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS	\$1.25				
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$3.00				
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	\$1.00	\$2.00	\$5.00	\$10.00	\$20.00

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	1-trip	2-trip	5-trip	10-trip	20-trip
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	-	-	-	\$15.00	
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp				\$6.00	
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	\$1.75			\$17.50	
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	\$1.75				
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	\$1.50				
KY	Lexington	LexTran	\$1.00				\$15.00
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City				\$15.00	
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System				\$9.50	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.60				
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth				\$15.00	
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	\$1.75	\$3.50		\$17.50	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$1.75			\$13.50	
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	\$1.25			\$10.00	
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC		\$2.00			
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS	\$1.25	\$2.50		\$12.50	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$2.00	\$2.00		\$20.50	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm				\$10.50	
МО	Saint Louis	Metro	\$1.00				
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$2.20			\$22.00	
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit	\$1.00				
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	\$2.00				
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth				\$13.00	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	\$2.00				
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	\$1.50	\$3.00	\$7.50	\$15.00	\$26.60
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$3.00				
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	\$1.75				\$15.00
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	\$1.00			\$10.00	
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	\$1.25				
ОН	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	\$1.50			\$15.00	
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$12.50		
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area TA	\$1.00				\$20.00
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN	\$1.75				
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	\$1.25			\$11.00	
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit	\$0.85	\$1.70		\$14.00	
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	\$1.75				
PA	Allentown	LANTA				\$16.00	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$2.00	\$4.00			
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County				\$25.00	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit				\$25.00	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	\$2.20				
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit		\$2.25		\$12.00	\$22.00
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	\$1.50			\$15.00	
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority					\$27.00
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	\$1.50			\$10.50	
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	\$1.00				\$15.00
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth					\$40.00

State or							-
Province	City	Transit Agency	1-trip	2-trip	5-trip	10-trip	20-trip
ТХ	Bryan	Brazox Transit	\$1.00	\$2.00			
TX	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$0.75			\$12.50	
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A				\$20.00	
ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	\$1.30			\$13.00	
VA	Arlington	ART	\$2.00				
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC				\$15.50	
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	\$1.00				
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$2.00				
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit				\$12.00	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$2.75				
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	\$2.00				
WA	Wenatchee	Link	\$0.00	\$0.00			
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	\$2.00			\$17.00	
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System				\$17.25	
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	\$2.00	\$4.00			
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line				\$6.67	
	D TRANSIT		_	_	_	_	_
CA RAPI	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$1.75				
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$1.85				
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$3.00			\$28.00	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$1.75			\$13.50	
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	\$1.25	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50
COMMUT							
COMMUTE	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$5.00				
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$2.50				
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$1.25				
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	\$1.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$25.00
FL	Tampa	HART	\$3.00	\$6.00	<i>40.00</i>	40.00	<i>423.00</i>
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth	\$3.00	\$5.00		\$25.00	
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	\$1.50	\$ 5.00		φ 2 5.00	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth	φ1. 5 0			\$62.50	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm				\$02.30	
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm				\$17.00	
PA	York	York County Trp Auth				\$42.30	
FA	TUIK					\$31.00	
COMMUTE	R RAIL						
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$5.00	\$10.00			
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	\$3.20				
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$3.00			\$28.00	
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT				\$26.00	
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD	\$6.25			\$59.50	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$4.00				
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$3.25	\$3.25			
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp		\$4.50		\$22.50	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	1-trip	2-trip	5-trip	10-trip	20-trip
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	\$6.50	\$13.00		\$55.25	\$144.00
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	\$6.25	1		\$53.25	\$132.00
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT	\$51.00	\$102.00		\$249.00	
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	\$6.35	\$12.70		\$58.40	
				·			
FERRYBO	AT						
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$5.00				
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$13.50	\$27.00			
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ				\$25.00	
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth		\$3.00			
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$2.00				
HEAVY RA	ΔTI						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$1.75				
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$2.25	\$4.50			
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$3.00				
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.60	\$3.20			
ŊJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$2.75	\$5.50		\$21.00	\$42.00
ŊJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp	\$1.40	\$2.80			
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$3.00				
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$12.50		
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$2.00	\$4.00			
HYBRID F							
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$2.50	\$5.00			
INCLINED	PLANE						
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County				\$25.00	
LIGHT RA			14 PF				
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$1.75				
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$2.50			+20.00	
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$3.00			\$28.00	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.60	+2.00		+20 F0	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$2.00	\$2.00		\$20.50	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$2.50	±4.40			
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$2.20	\$4.40		+22 F0	
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	4D 00	±4.00		\$22.50	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	\$2.00	\$4.00	¢10 F0		
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$12.50	+2F 00	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	+2 50	+= 00		\$25.00	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$2.50	\$5.00			
STREETC/	AR RAILWAY						
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA					\$0.00
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$2.00	\$4.00			
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$2.25				

State o Provinc	or ce City	Transit Agency	1-trip	2-trip	5-trip	10-trip	20-trip
TROLLE	YBUS						
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$2.00	\$4.00			
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$2.75				

CAN

AN AUTOM	ATED GUIDEWAY				
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit			\$17.50
BUS					
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$3.60		\$36.00
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$2.75		\$27.75
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services	\$4.50	\$9.00	\$45.00
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran	\$3.00		\$22.50
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit			\$23.30
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit			\$56.00
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit			\$31.00
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$3.50	\$5.00	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$3.20		
QC	Montreal	STM	\$3.50	\$6.50	\$31.50
Соммі	JTER BUS				
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit			\$46.50
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit			\$56.00
HEAVY	RAIL				
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$3.20		
QC	Montreal	STM	\$3.50	\$6.50	\$31.50
	MEDIATE RAIL				
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$3.20		
IGHT	RAIL				
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$3.60		\$36.00
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$2.75		\$27.75
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$3.50	\$5.00	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$3.20		

Table 17: Other Agency Passes

Single-person Tourist Pass: a pass designed for use by an individual tourist or convention attendee. Family Multi-person Pass: one pass that includes fares for an entire family, or a group of family members. Other Multi-person Pass: one pass that includes fares for a group of people other than a family.

State or Province US	City	Transit Agency	Single-person Tourist Pass	Weekend Pass	Family Pass	Other Multi- person Passes
BUS						
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County Intergovernmental PTA				
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation		✓		
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority				
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System				
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway				
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority				
DC	Washington	Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority	\checkmark			
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	\checkmark			
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\checkmark			
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority	\checkmark	\checkmark		
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Transit District			\checkmark	
KY	Louisville	Transit Authority of River City	\checkmark			
MO	Saint Louis	Metro			\checkmark	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System	\checkmark			
NV	Las Vegas	Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada	\checkmark			
NY	Albany	Capital District Transportation Authority				
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority	\checkmark			
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority	\checkmark			
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority				
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	\checkmark	✓		
WA	Tacoma	Pierce Transit				
WV	Huntington	Tri-State Transit Authority	\checkmark			
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line Transit Authority				✓
CABLE CA	R					
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	✓			

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Single-person Tourist Pass	Weekend Pass	Family Pass	Other Multi- person Passes
COMMUTE	ER BUS					
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority				✓
COMMUTE	R RAIL					
CA	Petaluma	Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit District (SMART)			✓	
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD				\checkmark
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority			✓	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit				
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road				
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad				
PA	Harrisburg	Pennsylvania Department of Transportation	✓			
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority				✓
HEAVY RA	IL					
DC	Washington	Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority	✓			
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency				
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority	✓			
LIGHT RA	IL					
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System				✓
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	\checkmark			
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority				\checkmark
MO	Saint Louis	Metro			✓	\checkmark
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System	\checkmark			
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority	\checkmark			
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority	\checkmark			
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority				✓
TROLLEYE	BUS					
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway				
AN						
BUS						
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System		\checkmark		
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\checkmark			
ON	Kitchener	Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo)		✓		\checkmark
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo		✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Single-person Tourist Pass	Weekend Pass	Family Pass	Other Multi- person Passes
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓			
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	\checkmark		✓	
COMMUTE	R BUS					
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit				
HEAVY RA	IL					
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓			
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	✓		✓	✓
INTERME	DIATE RAIL					
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓			
LIGHT RA	IL					
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System		✓		
ON	Kitchener	Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo)				
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo		✓		
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission				

Table 18: Reduced Fare Programs - Qualified Participants

General Reduced Fare Program: reduced fare program available to any employer or organization. University Student Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program available only to university students. Such programs may be a part of student tuition or may involve use of the student identification card.

University Employee Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program only available to university employees.

Government Employee Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program only available to government employees.

Social Service Agency Client Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program only available to the clients of social service agencies.

School Student Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program only available to elementary and/or secondary school students.

Other Subsidized Fare Program: subsidized fare program available to other groups of people.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
JS									
AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY								
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth							
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency							
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit							
BUS	Diversionale and	Diversingham Jaffaraan Ca TA		✓		✓		✓	
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA							
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	✓						
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit							
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓				Bishop Ranch
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus		✓	✓	✓		✓	New Develop-
CA	Davis	Unitrans			✓			✓	
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System			✓		✓	✓	
CA	Gardena	G-Trans						✓	
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	✓		✓				
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	✓	✓	✓				HACIENDA BUSINESS PARK - EMPLOYEE PASS
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit		✓	✓	✓		✓	UPass
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA			✓				Annual passes provided at a discount to employees of participating businesses
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authorit							MJC Students
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	\checkmark	✓	Military/DOD dependents

		Subsidized Fare Programs Available							86	
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other	
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System					✓			
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist			✓			✓		
СА	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓			✓	Employer	
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit		✓	✓		✓	✓		
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth					✓	✓		
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach								
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		✓	✓	✓		✓	College Students	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Free Lifetime Age 75+	
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System			✓			✓	Juror	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	✓				✓			
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway					✓	✓		
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	business	
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD			✓			✓		
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit								
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist		✓	✓				Bulk discount orders-20% off of 100+	
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus		✓	✓	✓		✓		
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit								
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist						✓		
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System			✓			✓		
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans			✓				Specific Universities	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC					✓		Non-profits	
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit		✓	✓					
CO	Colorado Spring	Mountain Metro Transit			✓	✓		✓		
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist								
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	Employment Pass Program	
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth			✓	✓		✓	Public Library	
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD								
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.			✓					
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth			✓			✓	see Tariff section VII	
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp	✓							
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran			✓		✓	✓	Disabled Riders Programs	

					87				
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
=L	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth		✓	✓		✓		
=L	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Corporate Sales
L	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth		✓	✓		✓	✓	
=L	Tampa	HART	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
il	West Palm Beac	PalmTran		✓	✓				Contract Ridership
5A	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit							
5A	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth							
II	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA			✓		✓	✓	
II	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	✓		✓				
A	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓				
D	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai Cty Public Transp							
L	Arlington Height	Pace Suburban Bus Div	✓		✓		✓	✓	Lake Cook TMA
Ĺ	Bloomington	BNPTS		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
L	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority			✓				
L	Granite City	Madison County Transit							Police/Military/Fire in uniform
L	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD			✓				
L	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	✓		✓			✓	
L	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD		✓	✓		✓	✓	
L	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist							
L	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓			✓	
N	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp							10% discount on montly pass for university students/faculty/staff
N	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	✓		✓			✓	
N	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	✓	✓	✓			✓	
N	South Bend	TRANSPO							
S	Wichita	Wichita Transit			✓			✓	
Ŷ	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	
Y	Lexington	LexTran		✓	✓			✓	Veterans
Y	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	✓	✓	✓	✓			business
Y	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System			✓		✓	✓	
1A	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			✓			✓	
1D	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
1D	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
٩I	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth							CBD employee

Subsidized Fare Programs Available State or University University Gov't Soc. Serv. School Citv Employee Child Province Transit Agency General Student Employee Client Other MI Battle Creek Battle Creek Transit Employer ✓ ✓ \square MI Detroit City of Detroit DOT ✓ \square \square Image: A start of the start of ✓ MI Mass Transp Auth Flint ✓ ✓ Image: A start of the start of MI Grand Rapids Interurban Transit Partnership ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ MI Kalamazoo Kalamazoo Transp Div **Bronson Hospital Employees** ✓ Image: A start of the start of MI Lansing Capital Area Transp Authority MI Lake Erie TC Monroe MI Muskegon Muskegon Area TS ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ MN Burnsville Minnesota Valley TA Business partnerships with select employers ✓ Image: A start of the start of Southwest Metro TC MN Eden Prairie ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ Metro Transit MN Minneapolis ✓ ✓ \square ✓ MN Saint Cloud Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm Image: A start of the start of ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ MO Saint Louis Metro Illinois Free Fare ID \square MS Mississippi State Mississippi State University MT Missoula Missoula Urban TD NC \square Burlington Link Transit ✓ **√** ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ NC Charlotte Charlotte Area Transit Sys **Employee Pass** ✓ **√** ✓ **√** ✓ NC Durham DATA Yes ✓ ✓ NJ Newark New Jersey Transit Corp \square NM Espanola North Central RTD \square ✓ \square NM Las Cruces RoadRUNNER Transit CITY EMPLOYEES RIDE FREE \square NM Los Alamos Atomic City Transit ✓ ✓ NM Santa Fe Santa Fe Transit Services ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ NV Las Vegas RTC of Southern Nevada Employer ✓ ✓ ✓ NV Reno Regional Transportation Comm employers ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ~ ✓ Capital District Trp Auth NY Albany ✓ ✓ ✓ Buffalo NY Niagara Frontier Trp Auth Corporate Pass Program NY Ithaca Tompkins CAT Employer ✓ \square NY New York MTA Bus Company NY New York MTA Metro-North Railroad ✓ ✓ \square NY New York MTA New York City Transit ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ NY Poughkeepsie **Dutchess County Public Transit** ✓ ✓ ✓ Image: A start of the start of ✓ NY Syracuse CNY Reg Trp Auth

					Subs	lable			
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
ОН	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth					✓		Students reduced fare monthly only 27.00 non- ADA elderly on curb-to-curb \$3.50 DAY PASS FIXED ONLY 3.00
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
ОН	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	✓						
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area TA							
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN	✓		✓		\checkmark		
ОН	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Auth							
ОН	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth	✓					✓	
ОН	Youngstown	Western Reserve TA							
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System							
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	✓				✓	✓	
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authority			✓			✓	
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Residential group housing developments are part of our group pass program
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist			✓		✓	✓	
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit					✓		Group Pass Program; Qualified human service organizations
PA	Allentown	LANTA	✓						
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	✓	✓	✓		✓		
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority			✓				
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA		✓	✓		✓		State lottery
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓		✓			✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	✓	✓				
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit							
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓			
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	✓		✓		✓	✓	Employer
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA	✓	✓	✓				
SC	Clemson	Clemson Area Transit							
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority		✓	✓	✓		✓	
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA		✓	✓				
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro		✓	✓		✓	✓	Veterans ride for free

					Subs	able			
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit			✓				Youth K-12
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority				✓	✓	✓	
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro							
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	Easy Ride
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
ТХ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Trans			✓				
ТХ	Bryan	Brazox Transit			✓				Medicaid
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	Bus Token Program
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County					✓		5 free trips after 50 paid trips
ТΧ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A		✓	✓		\checkmark	✓	
ТΧ	Lubbock	Citibus			✓				
ТΧ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr		✓	✓			✓	employer program
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit							
UT	Park City	Park City Transit							
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth		\checkmark	✓			✓	Employer
VA	Arlington	ART						✓	
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit							
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus		✓	✓			✓	secondary students with school pass ride free
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT						✓	
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit							
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC							
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority		✓	✓				50k 6 ride tickets to Social and Health Service agencies, by application
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓			✓	✓	✓	
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit							
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit			✓		✓	✓	BFT Employee and Family
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit					✓		Very low income riders enrolled in certain state benefit programs
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit							Peace Officer
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth		✓	✓	✓	✓		
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp			✓	✓	✓	✓	
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
WA	Wenatchee	Link							Employers who purchase large quantities of passes for employees

					Subs	able			
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit						✓	
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit							
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Low income Seniors and persons with disabilites who reside in Milwaukee County.
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority					✓		Disabled
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line		✓	✓		✓	✓	
	D TRANSIT								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA			✓				Annual passes provided at a discount to employees of participating businesses
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist							
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		✓	✓	✓		✓	College Students
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist							
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership		✓	✓		✓		
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh							
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓	✓	✓				employers
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County					✓		5 free trips after 50 paid trips
CABLE CA	D		_						
CABLL CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway					✓	✓	
	Currinancioco						Ľ.		
COMMUTE	R BUS								
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System			✓		✓		
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA			✓				Annual passes provided at a discount to employees of participating businesses
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authorit							MJC Students
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist							
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		✓	✓	✓		✓	College Students
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit							
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans			✓				Specific Universities
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC		✓	✓		✓		Non-profits
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp			✓	✓		✓	NPOs
FL	Tampa	HART							
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth				✓			State Employee Commuter Assistance Program (SECAP))

					Subs				
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA			✓		✓	✓	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth		✓	✓				CBD Employees
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm							
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓	✓	✓				employers
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company							
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit							
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	✓		✓		✓	✓	Employer
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA							
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County					✓		5 free trips after 50 paid trips
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Employer
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC							
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit							
COMMUT		North County To Dist							
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist							
CA	Petaluma	SMART						✓	
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB							N/A
CO CT	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist							NA
CT	Newington								
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD						✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth Mass Transit Admin of MD			 Image: A start of the start of			 ✓ 	
MD	Baltimore	Metro Transit			V			 ✓ 	
MN NJ	Minneapolis Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp						▼	
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road						▼	
	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road					V	 ✓ 	
NY	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist					 Image: A start of the start of	 ✓ 	
OR		PennDOT							
PA	Harrisburg Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA						✓	
PA UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth			 V 			 ✓ 	Employer
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express							Спроусі
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit							Peace Officer

					93				
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
ERRYBO	AT								
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit							
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	✓					✓	
[L	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD							
٩A	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			✓			✓	
LΩ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	✓						
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad							
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth							
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth							
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓			✓	✓	✓	
HEAVY RA Ca	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA			✓				Annual passes provided at a discount to
LA	LUS Aligeles	LOS Angeles County MTA			V				employees of participating businesses
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓						Yes
C	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth			✓			✓	see Tariff section VII
=L	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Corporate Sales
[L	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority			✓				
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			✓			✓	
٩D	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
IJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	✓						
LΩ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp	✓						
١Y	New York	MTA New York City Transit						✓	
ЭН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	<		✓			✓	
HYBRID F CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD							
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist						✓	
TX	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth			V				
	, (05(11)					.♥			
INCLINED	PLANE								
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	✓	✓				

	Subsidized Fare Programs Available								
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
LIGHT RA	IL								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA			✓				Annual passes provided at a discount to employees of participating businesses
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	Free Lifetime Age 75+
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	✓		✓			✓	Juror
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway					✓	✓	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	business
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist							
FL	Tampa	HART							
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			✓			✓	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Illinois Free Fare ID
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Employees
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp			✓			✓	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	✓		✓		✓		Corporate Pass Program
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist			✓		✓	✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	✓	✓				
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority				✓	✓	✓	
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County					✓		5 free trips after 50 paid trips
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Employer
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓						Peace Officer
MONORA									
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT							
STREETC	AR RAILWAY								
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA							
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth							
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA			✓			✓	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit					✓		Very low income riders enrolled in certain state benefit programs
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT							

	Subsidized Fare Programs Available								
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
TROLLEYE	BUS								
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway					\checkmark	✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			✓			✓	
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	✓						
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA			✓			✓	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit					✓		Very low income riders enrolled in certain state benefit programs
CAN									
AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY								
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit					✓	✓	Partner Program with local hotels
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth			✓		✓		
BUS									
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit			✓		✓	✓	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	✓		✓		✓	✓	Seniors, low-income, ETS@Work
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services			✓				
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Transi		✓	✓			✓	
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit			✓		✓		
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit			✓			✓	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth			✓		✓		
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit				✓		✓	SENIORS
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	✓		✓		✓		
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway			✓		✓	✓	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo			✓		✓	✓	Low-income Disabled Pass
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit					✓		
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission			✓			✓	Private
QC	Montreal	STM						✓	full time students (18 y.o. and over)
COMMUTE									
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit			✓		✓		
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit			 ✓ 			✓	
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,								.	
СОММИТЕ	ER RAIL								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth			\checkmark		✓		

					Subs	idized Fare P	rograms Avail	able	
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	General	University Student	University Employee	Gov't Employee	Soc. Serv. Client	School Child	Other
FERRYBO	AT								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth			✓		✓		
HEAVY RA	IL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓		✓			✓	Private
QC	Montreal	STM	✓					✓	full time students (18 y.o. and over)
INTERME	DIATE RAIL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓		✓			✓	Private
LIGHT RA	IL								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit			✓		✓	✓	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	✓		✓		✓	✓	Seniors, low-income, ETS@Work
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	✓		✓		✓		
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo			✓		✓	✓	Low-income Disabled Pass
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓		✓			✓	Private
TROLLEYE	BUS								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth							

Table 19: Fare Media Available

Token: a coin-like object, usually metal, that is normally good for one trip (or the base fare in some agencies). They are usually purchased in rolls of 10 or 20, or more, but may also be sold individually.

Single-ride Ticket: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip good for a single trip that may be wholly or partially surrendered as the trip is taken. A multi-ride tear-off ticket can be disassembled and converted to a number of single-ride tickets that are sold separately.

Multi-trip Tear-off Ticket: one perforated or several pieces of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip good for more than one trip on which a portion is detached and surrendered as each trip is taken.

Punch Card: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip good for more than one trip on which a hole is punched or a date or trip is marked off, but which is not surrendered, as each trip is taken.

Non-magnetic Pass: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip good for an unlimited number of trips during a specified time period that is not surrendered or altered as each trip is taken.

Magnetic Stored-value Card: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material with a magnetic strip good for a limited number of trips that is altered by machine removal of some or all of the stored value as each trip is taken.

Magnetic Stored-time Pass: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material with a magnetic strip good for an unlimited number of trips during a specified time period that is not surrendered or altered as each trip is taken.

Smart Card: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip but with a small computer chip good for one or more trips that is usually not surrendered but altered by machine removal of some or all of the stored value as each trip is taken.

Open Payment System: a fare system that accepts contactless bank cards (such as credit or debit cards), mobile phone payments, or other contactless payments directly at the faregate or farebox

Other Fare Media: other fare media accepted such as vouchers, return trip coupons, or magnetic accounting/billing cards.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
US												
AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY											
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth										None
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency										None
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit										None
BUS												
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA		✓	✓	✓	✓					None
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	✓	✓				✓	✓			None
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA								✓		None
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA		✓				✓	✓			None
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation							✓		✓	Mobile
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit						✓	✓	✓		Student Bracelets - Summer promotion
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth		✓						✓		None
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	✓					✓				None
CA	Davis	Unitrans				<	✓					None
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System		✓						✓	✓	None

											-	98
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
CA	Gardena	G-Trans	✓							✓		TAP card
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA						✓	✓		✓	iPhone
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA					✓	✓		✓	✓	None
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit		✓				✓	✓	✓		25-Ride Pack
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA								✓		NA
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Author							✓			NA
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit		✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	inter-agency transfer
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System		✓		✓				✓		None
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	None
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist		✓						✓	✓	Mobile
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth							✓		✓	None
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit		✓					✓		✓	Token Transit Mobile App
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth		✓		✓			✓			None
СА	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach					✓			✓		None
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		✓					✓		✓	None
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist		✓	✓				✓	✓	✓	None
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist		✓	✓			✓	✓	✓		Day Pass
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System					✓			✓		None
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD						✓		✓		cash
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	✓	✓			✓			✓		None
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓				✓			✓		Mobile App
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	✓					✓	✓	✓		None
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit						✓	✓	✓	✓	Mobile Payment App
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist		✓			✓	✓		✓	✓	None
СА	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus		✓			✓			✓		Mobile
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit		✓						✓		None
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist										Mobile App VAMOS, one stop shop where tickets for San Joaquin County Transit agencies can be purchased.
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System					✓	✓		✓		None
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans		✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	None
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC		✓					✓	✓		None
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit								✓		None
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit		✓				✓	✓			Mobile Ticketing app

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓			✓			✓		Mobile tickets, available on RTD Mobile Tickets app, Uber, Transit
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County		✓				✓	✓	✓		NA
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	✓	✓					✓			None
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD		✓	✓							None
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.		✓				✓	✓		✓	None
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	✓							✓	✓	None
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp							✓		✓	None
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran							✓	✓	✓	None
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth								✓	✓	Mobile
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		✓						✓	✓	None
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth		✓					✓			None
FL	Tampa	HART		✓			✓		✓		✓	None
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran					✓	✓	✓	✓		None
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit										None
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth						✓		✓	✓	None
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA			✓							None
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS								✓		None
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency			✓		✓					None
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai Cty Public Transp										NA
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div		✓						✓	✓	VIrtual Card on App
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS		✓				✓	✓		✓	None
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority		✓						✓	✓	None
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	✓				✓			✓		Mobile
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	✓	✓		✓	✓				✓	None
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓			None
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD		✓	✓		✓					None
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist		✓				✓	✓		✓	None
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	✓				✓				✓	None
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp		✓			✓		✓		✓	None
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp		✓			✓	✓	✓			None
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp							✓			None
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO							✓			None

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit						✓				None
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	✓				✓	✓	✓			None
KY	Lexington	LexTran		✓					✓	✓		None
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City								✓		day pass
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	✓	✓			✓					None
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓		None
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓	✓			✓		✓	✓	✓	Flash Pass
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services	✓							✓		Youth Cruiser; Senior
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth										None
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit		✓		✓						None
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT		✓					✓	✓		None
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth		✓		✓	✓					None
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership		✓						✓		Machine
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	None
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	✓					✓	✓			None
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC						✓	✓	✓		None
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS		✓			✓					None
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	✓	✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	None
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC	✓				✓	✓	✓	✓		Go To Card
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		None
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm								✓		None
MO	Saint Louis	Metro		✓	✓		✓		✓	✓		None
MS	Mississippi State	Mississippi State University										None
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban TD										None
NC	Burlington	Link Transit										None
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	✓	✓				✓	✓		✓	None
NC	Durham	DATA						✓				None
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp		✓	✓		✓					None
NM	Espanola	North Central RTD										None
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit					✓		✓			None
NM	Los Alamos	Atomic City Transit										None
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services							✓			None
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada		✓					✓			None

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm							✓		✓	smart phone app
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth		✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	None
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth		✓		✓	✓		✓			Day pass
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT						✓	✓	✓		None
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company		✓				✓	✓			None
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad										None
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit		✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	None
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit		✓					✓			None
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth		✓					✓			10-ride magnetic card
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth		✓					✓			None
ОН	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth		✓				✓				None
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth		✓					✓			None
ОН	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	None
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth								✓	✓	None
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area TA		✓		✓	✓					None
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN		✓				✓		✓	✓	None
ОН	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Aut										None
ОН	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth		✓			✓					EZFare
ОН	Youngstown	Western Reserve TA										None
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System		✓		✓	✓					None
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth						✓	✓			mobile
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authori		✓				✓				Person
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist		✓						✓		Group bus pass programs - uses org ID cards
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		✓						✓	✓	NA
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit							✓			Multi-ride day passes on contracted regional routes only
PA	Allentown	LANTA							✓			None
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	✓							✓		None
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	✓				✓			✓	✓	None
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA		✓								None
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		✓						✓		None
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County		✓			✓			✓		None
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit		✓				✓	✓			None

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	✓						✓			Day Pass via App
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	✓				✓	✓	<			None
PA	York	York County Trp Auth		✓				✓	✓		✓	Smart Phone App
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA								✓		None
SC	Clemson	Clemson Area Transit										None
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority		✓				✓		✓		None
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA			✓							None
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro		✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	None
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit		✓				✓	✓			None
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority		✓					✓		✓	None
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro		✓					✓			None
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth		✓				✓	✓	✓		None
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth		✓				✓	✓			Electronic/Mobile Phone App
ТΧ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tra		✓								None
ТΧ	Bryan	Brazox Transit			✓	✓	✓					None
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	✓	✓		✓		✓	✓			None
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County								✓		Juror Pass & Convention pass
ТΧ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A		✓	✓	✓	✓					None
ТΧ	Lubbock	Citibus		✓			✓		✓		✓	None
ТΧ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		None
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit										None
UT	Park City	Park City Transit										None
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓				✓			✓		None
VA	Arlington	ART	✓							✓		None
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit					✓					NA
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	✓	✓	✓					✓		Smart Card Mobile App
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT	✓							✓		None
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit										None
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	✓							✓		None
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	✓	✓					✓	✓		None
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓	✓						✓	✓	None
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit										None

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit			 ✓ 		✓					Sticker-College ID
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		✓						✓		None
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit					✓			✓		None
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth		✓				✓				None
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp		✓			✓		✓	✓		mobile device
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA								✓		None
WA	Wenatchee	Link										None
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit		✓				✓	✓			None
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit		✓					✓		✓	None
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System							✓			None
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System		✓						✓	✓	None
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority						✓	✓			None
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line		✓				✓	✓		✓	None
	D TRANSIT											
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA								✓		NA
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	None
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		✓							✓	None
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓			✓			✓		Mobile tickets, available on RTD Mobile Tickets app, Uber, Transit
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership		✓						✓		None
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh		✓				✓		✓		None
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm							✓		✓	smart phone app
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		✓						✓		Juror Pass & Convention pass
CABLE CA	R											
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓			✓			✓		None
COMMUTE	R BUS											
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System										None
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA								✓		NA
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Author							✓			NA
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist									✓	None
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency									✓	None

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit						✓	✓	✓	✓	Mobile Payment App
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans		✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	None
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC		✓					✓	✓		None
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp										None
FL	Tampa	HART		✓			✓		✓		✓	None
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth								✓		Mobile Ticketing
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA			✓							None
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth				✓			✓			None
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm								✓		None
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm						✓			✓	smart phone app
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company						✓	✓			None
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit										None
PA	York	York County Trp Auth						✓	✓		✓	Smart Phone App
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA			✓							None
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth		✓				✓	✓			Electronic/Mobile Phone App
ΤХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County								✓		Juror Pass & Convention pass
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth					✓			✓		None
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC								✓		None
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit		✓				✓				None
COMMUTE	RRAIL											
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist		✓						✓	✓	Mobile
CA	Petaluma	SMART								✓	✓	None
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB		✓			✓			✓		Go Pass
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓			✓					Mobile tickets, available on RTD Mobile Tickets app, Uber, Transit
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT		✓		✓	✓				✓	None
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD		✓		✓	✓				✓	None
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓		✓	✓					Smartphone
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD		✓		✓	✓				✓	None
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit		✓	<		✓			✓		None
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp		✓		✓	✓					None

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road		✓		✓	✓					None
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad		✓		✓	✓					None
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		✓						✓	✓	NA
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT		✓			✓					e-ticket/print at home
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		✓						✓		None
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth		✓			✓			✓		None
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express		✓					✓		✓	Mobile Ticketing
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit		✓			✓			✓		None
FERRYBO	AT											
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit									✓	Mobile App
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD		✓						✓	✓	None
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD										None
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓			✓					Smartphone
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ		✓	✓		✓					None
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad										None
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth					✓					paper
ΤХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth									✓	None
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓	✓						✓	✓	None
HEAVY RA	IL											
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA								✓		NA
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD						✓		✓		None
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth								✓	✓	None
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		✓						✓	✓	None
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority		✓						✓	✓	None
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓		None
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓	✓			✓		✓	✓	✓	Flash Pass
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ		✓				✓		✓		None
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp		✓						✓		None
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit		✓				✓	✓	✓	✓	None
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth		✓					✓			None
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		 Image: A start of the start of						✓		None

												106
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
HYBRID R	RAIL											
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD						✓		✓		None
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist		✓						✓	✓	Mobile
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth		✓				✓	✓			Electronic/Mobile Phone App
INCLINED	PLANE											
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County		✓			✓			✓		None
LIGHT RA	IL											
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA								✓		NA
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist		✓	✓				✓	✓	✓	None
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System		✓			✓			✓		None
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	✓	✓			✓			✓		None
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓	✓			✓			✓		Mobile App
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓			✓			✓		Mobile tickets, available on RTD Mobile Tickets app, Uber, Transit
FL	Tampa	HART										None
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth					✓	✓	✓	✓		None
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD		✓			✓		✓	✓	✓	Flash Pass
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	✓			✓			✓		None
MO	Saint Louis	Metro		✓	✓		✓		✓	✓		None
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	✓	✓		✓	✓				✓	None
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp		✓			✓					None
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth		✓		✓	✓		✓			Day pass
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth		✓					✓			None
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		✓						✓	✓	NA
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County		✓			✓			✓		None
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority		✓					✓		✓	None
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		✓						✓		Juror Pass & Convention pass
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth		✓			✓			✓		None
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit		✓			✓			✓		None
MONORAL	[L											
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT		✓				✓			✓	None
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·											

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
STREETCA	R RAILWAY											
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA										None
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth										paper, mobile
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		✓						✓		None
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		✓						✓		None
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT		✓				✓				ORCA
TROLLEYE	BUS											
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	✓	✓			✓			✓		None
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓			✓	✓	✓	✓		None
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth								✓	✓	None
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		✓						✓		None
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		✓						✓		None
CAN AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY											
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	✓	✓			✓			✓	✓	None
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth		✓			✓	✓	✓			None
BUS												
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit			✓		✓				✓	None
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		NA
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services		✓	✓							None
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran		✓						✓		None
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit		✓								None
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit			<							None
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth		✓			✓	✓	✓			None
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit					✓			✓	✓	None
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit		✓						✓		None
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway		✓						✓		None
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo					✓			✓		None
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit					✓			✓	✓	None
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	✓	✓					✓		NA
QC	Montreal	STM						✓		✓		None

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Tokens	Single- Ride Tickets	Multi-Trip Tearoff Tickets	Multi-Trip Punch Cards	Non- Magnetic Passes	Magnetic Stored- Value	Magnetic Stored- Time	Smart Card	Open Payment System	Other Fare Media
СОММИТИ	ER BUS											
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit		✓								None
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit			✓							None
COMMUTE	ER RAIL						_					
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth		✓			✓	✓	✓			None
FERRYBO	AT											
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth		✓			✓	✓				None
	-											
		Toronto Transit Commission		✓						✓		NA
	Toronto									 ✓ ✓ 		
QC	Montreal	STM						V		V		None
INTERME	DIATE RAIL											
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	✓	✓					✓		NA
LIGHT RA												
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit		✓	✓		✓				✓	None
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		NA
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit		✓						✓		None
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo					✓			✓		None
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	✓	✓					✓		NA
TROLLEY			_					_		_		
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth										None

Table 20: Smart Cards and Stored Value Media

Smart Card: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip but with a small computer chip good for one or more trips that is usually not surrendered but altered by machine removal of some or all of the stored value as each trip is taken.

Smart Card Initial Purchase Fee: A one-time fee for purchasing the smart card (excluding fare value on card)

Smart Card Fare Capping: fare system caps the price you pay for a certain period. E.g. if single trips are \$2, and a daily pass is \$4, the rider earns a daily pass after taking 2 trips and pays no more fare for trips they take the rest of that day. Can be similarly applied to earning a weekly or monthly pass.

Stored Value Bonus Minimum: The minimum load required on a stored-value card to earn free bonus value.

Stored Value Bonus Percentage: The percentage bonus applied when loading more than the minimum amount.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Smart Card	Smart Card Initial Purchase Fee	Smart Card Fare Capping	Stored Value Bonus Minimum	Stored Value Bonus Percentage
US							
BUS							
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	✓	\$3.00			
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA				\$1.75	25.0%
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	✓	\$0.00			
CA	Gardena	G-Trans	✓				
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	✓	\$2.00			
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	\$2.00			
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	✓	\$0.00	Yes	\$10.00	10.0%
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	✓				
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	✓	\$2.00	Yes		
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	✓	\$2.00			
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	✓	\$0.00	Yes		
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	✓	\$3.00			
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	✓	\$2.00	Yes		
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	✓	\$3.00		\$0.00	20.0%
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	✓	\$3.00			
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	✓				
СА	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	✓	\$2.00			

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Smart Card	Smart Card Initial Purchase Fee	Smart Card Fare Capping	Stored Value Bonus Minimum	Stored Value Bonus Percentage
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	✓	\$0.00			
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	✓	\$2.00			
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	✓				
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	✓	\$2.00			
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	✓				10.0%
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	✓	\$2.00			
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	✓	\$0.00			
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County	✓	\$0.00			
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	✓	\$2.00			
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	✓	\$5.00			
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth	✓	\$2.00		\$0.00	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	✓	\$2.00	Yes	\$2.35	
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	✓	\$2.00	Yes		
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	✓	\$5.00			
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	✓	\$2.00	Yes		
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	✓	\$5.00			
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	✓	\$5.00			0.0%
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	✓				
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp				\$0.85	
KY	Lexington	LexTran	✓	\$0.00			
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	✓	\$5.00			
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System				\$1,000.00	10.0%
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	✓				
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓			\$1.80	
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services	✓	\$2.00			
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT	✓				
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	✓	\$5.00			
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	✓	\$0.00			
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	✓			\$10.00	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC	✓	\$0.00			
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓				

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Smart Card	Smart Card Initial Purchase Fee	Smart Card Fare Capping	Stored Value Bonus Minimum	Stored Value Bonus Percentage
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	✓	\$3.00			
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	✓	\$0.00			
NC	Durham	DATA				\$12.00	25.0%
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	✓	\$0.00			
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	✓				
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	✓	\$5.00	Yes		
ОН	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	✓		Yes		
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	✓	\$2.00	Yes		
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN	✓	\$5.00	Yes		
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	✓	\$0.00	Yes	\$15.00	15.0%
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	✓				
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	\$4.95			
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	\$1.00			
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA	✓	\$5.00	Yes		
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	✓	\$2.00	Yes		
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	✓	\$0.00			
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	✓		Yes	\$4.00	
гх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓				
тх	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	✓	\$0.00			
JT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	\$3.00			
VA	Arlington	ART	✓	\$2.00		\$2.00	
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	✓				
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT	✓				
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	✓	\$2.00			
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓	\$5.00			
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	\$3.00			
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	\$3.00			
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	✓	\$3.00			
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	✓	\$3.00	Yes	\$1.00	
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit		\$3.00	Yes		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Smart Card	Smart Card Initial Purchase Fee	Smart Card Fare Capping	Stored Value Bonus Minimum	Stored Value Bonus Percentage
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	✓	\$2.00			12.5%
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	\$2.00			
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	✓	\$0.00			
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	✓				
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓				
	_						
CABLE CA	R San Francisco	Con Francisco Munic Doilucou	✓	¢2.00			
CA	Sall Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		\$3.00			
СОММИТЕ	ER BUS						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	\$2.00			
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist		\$3.00			
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	✓	\$2.00			
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	✓				10.0%
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth	✓	\$2.00			
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	✓				
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓				
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	\$3.00			
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	✓	\$2.00			
COMMUTE							
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist		\$2.00			
CA	Petaluma	SMART	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	✓	\$3.00			
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	✓	\$0.00			
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓				
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	\$4.95			
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	\$3.00			

WA Seattle Sound Transit Image: style s	State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Smart Card	Smart Card Initial Purchase Fee	Smart Card Fare Capping	Stored Value Bonus Minimum	Stored Value Bonus Percentage
CA San Francisco Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD V \$3.00 \$0.00 WA Bremerton Kitsap Transit V \$5.00 HEAVY RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA V \$2.00 CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD V \$3.00 CO DC Washington Washington Metro Area Tr Auth V \$2.00 FL Miami Miami-Dade Transit Agency V \$2.00 Yes \$2.25 IL Chicago Chicago Transit Authority V \$5.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth V \$1.80 N1 Jersey City Port Auth of NP & N1 V NJ Lindenwold Port Auth of NY & N1 V \$1.80 N1 Jersey City Port Authority Transit Corp \$5.00 Yes PA NJ Lindenwold Port Authority Transit Corp \$5.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$4.95 PA PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$2.00 Yes Yes </th <th>WA</th> <th>Seattle</th> <th>Sound Transit</th> <th>✓</th> <th>\$3.00</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	\$3.00			
CA San Francisco Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD \$3.00 \$0.00 WA Bremerton Kitsap Transit \$5.00 \$0.00 HEAVY RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA \$2.00 CA CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD \$2.00 CA CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD \$2.00 FL CA Washington Washington Metro Area Tr Auth \$2.00 FL Miami Miami-Dade Transit Agency \$2.00 FL Chicago Chicago Transit Authority \$2.00 Yes \$2.25 IL Chicago Chicago Transit Authority \$5.00 Yes \$2.25 T MD Baltimore Mass Transit Authority \$5.00 Yes \$1.80 NJ NJ Jersey City Port Auth of NY & NJ \$ \$1.80 \$1.80 NJ \$1.80 NJ Lindenwold Port Authority Transit Corp \$5.00 Yes \$2.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$5.00 Yes Yes Yes Yes <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>								
WA Bremerton Kitsap Transit Image: Standard								
HEAVY RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA Image: Standing County MTA \$2.00 CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD Image: Standing County MTA \$2.00 DC Washington Washington Metro Area Tr Auth Image: Standing County MTA \$2.00 FL Miami Miami-Dade Transit Agency Image: Standing County MTA \$2.00 FL Miami Miami-Dade Transit Authority Image: Standing County MTA \$2.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth Image: Standing County MTA \$1.80 MD Baltimore Mass Transit Admin of MD Image: Standing County MTA \$1.80 NJ Jersey City Port Auth of NY & NJ Image: Standing County MTA \$1.80 NJ Lindenvold Port Authority Transit Corp \$5.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$5.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$4.95 \$4.95 HYBRID RAIL CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD \$3.00 CA CA Oakland	-				·		\$0.00	35.0%
CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ♥ \$2.00 CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ♥ \$3.00 DC Washington Washington Metro Area Tr Auth ♥ \$2.00 FL Miami Miami-Dade Transit Agency ♥ \$2.00 Yes \$2.25 IL Chicago Chicago Transit Authority ♥ \$5.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ♥ \$1.80 MD Baltimore Mass Transit Admin of MD ♥ \$1.80 \$1.80 NJ Jersey City Port Auth of NY & NJ ♥ \$1.80 NJ Lindenwold Port Authority Transit Corp ♥ \$5.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ♥ \$4.95 HYBRID RALL CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ♥ \$3.00 CA Oceanside North County Tr Dist ♥ \$2.00 Yes <td>WA</td> <td>Bremerton</td> <td>Kitsap Transit</td> <td>✓</td> <td>\$5.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓	\$5.00			
CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD Image: San Francisco	HEAVY RA	AIL						
DC Washington Washington Metro Area Tr Auth ✓ \$2.00 FL Miami Miami-Dade Transit Agency ✓ \$2.00 Yes \$2.25 IL Chicago Chicago Transit Authority ✓ \$5.00 Yes \$2.25 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ✓ \$5.00 \$1.80 \$1.80 MD Baltimore Mass Transit Admin of MD ✓ \$1.80 \$1.80 \$1.80 NJ Jersey City Port Auth of NY & NJ ✓ \$5.00 Yes \$1.80 NJ Lindenwold Port Authority Transit Corp ✓ \$5.00 Yes \$2.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit ✓ \$5.00 Yes \$4.95 HA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 \$4.95 HYBRID RAIL CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$3.00 CA CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$2.00 Yes INCLINED PLANE PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Alleghen	CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	\$2.00			
FL Miami Miami-Dade Transit Agency \$2.00 Yes \$2.25 IL Chicago Chicago Transit Authority \$5.00 \$5.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth \$ \$ MD Baltimore Mass Transit Admin of MD \$ \$1.80 ND Jersey City Port Auth of NY & NJ \$ \$ NJ Lindenwold Port Authority Transit Corp \$ \$5.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit \$ \$5.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$ \$4.95 \$ HYBRID RAIL \$ \$ \$ \$ CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD \$ \$ \$ \$ MCLINED PLANE \$ <t< td=""><td>CA</td><td>Oakland</td><td>San Francisco Bay Area RTD</td><td>✓</td><td>\$3.00</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓	\$3.00			
IL Chicago Chicago Transit Autority \$5.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth \$5.00 MD Baltimore Mass Transit Admin of MD \$1.80 NJ Jersey City Port Auth of NY & NJ \$ NJ Jersey City Port Authority Transit Corp \$5.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit \$ PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$ HYBRID RAIL \$ \$ \$ CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD \$ \$ HYBRID RAIL \$ \$ \$ \$ CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD \$ \$ \$ HYBRID RAIL \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD \$ </td <td>DC</td> <td>Washington</td> <td>Washington Metro Area Tr Auth</td> <td>✓</td> <td>\$2.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	✓	\$2.00			
MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ✓ MD Baltimore Mass Transit Admin of MD ✓ \$1.80 NJ Jersey City Port Auth of NY & NJ ✓ NJ Lindenwold Port Authority Transit Corp ✓ \$5.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit ✓ \$5.00 PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 HYBRID RAIL CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$3.00 CA Oceanside North County Tr Dist ✓ \$2.00 Yes INCLINED PLANE PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Allegheny County ✓ \$1.00 LIGHT RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 Yes LIGHT RAIL C CA Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist ✓ \$0.00 Yes	FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	✓	\$2.00	Yes	\$2.25	
MD Baltimore Mass Transit Admin of MD Image: style	IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	✓	\$5.00			0.0%
NJ Jersey City Port Auth of NY & NJ ✓ NJ Lindenwold Port Authority Transit Corp ✓ \$5.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit ✓ \$5.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 HYBRID RAIL ✓ \$3.00 ✓ CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$3.00 CA Oceanside North County Tr Dist ✓ \$2.00 Yes INCLINED PLANE \$1.00 Yes LIGHT RAIL \$2.00 Yes CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 Yes	MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	✓				
NJ Lindenwold Port Authority Transit Corp ✓ \$5.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit ✓ \$5.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 HYBRID RAIL Image: CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$3.00 CA Oceanside North County Tr Dist ✓ \$2.00 Yes INCLINED PLANE Image: CA Port Auth of Allegheny County ✓ \$1.00 LIGHT RAIL Image: CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 CA Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist ✓ \$0.00 Yes	MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓			\$1.80	
NY New York MTA New York City Transit Image: State of the	NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	✓				
PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 HYBRID RAIL CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$3.00 CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$2.00 Yes INCLINED PLANE PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Allegheny County ✓ \$1.00 LIGHT RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 Yes CA Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist ✓ \$0.00 Yes	NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp	✓	\$5.00			
HYBRID RAIL CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$3.00 CA Oceanside North County Tr Dist ✓ \$2.00 Yes INCLINED PLANE PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Allegheny County ✓ \$1.00 LIGHT RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 CA Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist ✓ \$0.00 Yes	NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	✓	\$5.00	Yes		
CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$3.00 CA Oceanside North County Tr Dist ✓ \$2.00 Yes INCLINED PLANE PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Allegheny County ✓ \$1.00 LIGHT RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 Yes CA Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist ✓ \$0.00 Yes	PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	\$4.95			
CA Oakland San Francisco Bay Area RTD ✓ \$3.00 CA Oceanside North County Tr Dist ✓ \$2.00 Yes INCLINED PLANE PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Allegheny County ✓ \$1.00 LIGHT RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 Yes CA Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist ✓ \$0.00 Yes		DATI						
CA Oceanside North County Tr Dist ✓ \$2.00 Yes INCLINED PLANE PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Allegheny County ✓ \$1.00 LIGHT RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 Yes CA Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist ✓ \$0.00 Yes			San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓	\$3.00			
INCLINED PLANE PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Allegheny County ✓ \$1.00 LIGHT RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 CA Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist ✓ \$0.00 Yes			-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Yes		
PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Allegheny County ✓ \$1.00 LIGHT RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA ✓ \$2.00 CA Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist ✓ \$0.00 Yes								
LIGHT RAIL CA Los Angeles Los Angeles Los Angeles County MTA CA Sacramento Sacramento Sacramento Regional Tr Dist Image: Comparison of the second s	INCLINED	PLANE		_				
CALos AngelesLos Angeles County MTAImage: Second s	PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	\$1.00			
CALos AngelesLos Angeles County MTAImage: Second s	I TGHT RA	ті						
CA Sacramento Regional Tr Dist 🖌 \$0.00 Yes			Los Angeles County MTA	✓	\$2.00			
	CA	Sacramento		✓		Yes		
CA San Diego San Diego Metrop ir System 💌 \$2.00 res	CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	✓	\$2.00	Yes		
CA San Francisco San Francisco Munic Railway ✓ \$3.00		-						
CA San Jose Santa Clara Valley TA 🖌 \$3.00 Yes	CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
CO Denver Regional Transportation Dist 🖌 \$0.00	CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	✓	\$0.00			
MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	✓				
MD Baltimore Mass Transit Admin of MD 🖌 \$1.80	MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓			\$1.80	

MN Minneapolis Metro Transit Image: Constraint of Constrai	State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Smart Card	Smart Card Initial Purchase Fee	Smart Card Fare Capping	Stored Value Bonus Minimum	Stored Value Bonus Percentage
OR Portland Tri-County Metro Trp Dist Image: Signal	MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓				-
PA Pittsburgh Port Auth of Allegheny County Image: state	MO	Saint Louis	Metro	✓	\$0.00			
TX Houston Metro Tr Auth of Harris County Image: Constraint Constrat Constraint Constrate Constraint Constrate Constraint Constrate C	OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	✓	\$3.00	Yes		
UT Salt Lake City Utah Transit Auth ♥ \$3.00 WA Seattle Sound Transit ♥ \$3.00 STREETCAR RAILWAY PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ♥ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ♥ \$3.00 TROLLEYBUS CA San Francisco Munic Railway ♥ \$3.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ♥ CH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ♥ CH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ♥ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ♥ \$3.00 CA Santfrace Dayton Reg Tr Auth ♥ PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ♥ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ♥ \$3.00 \$3.00 CAN Autheastern Pennsylvania TA<	PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	\$1.00			
WA Seattle Sound Transit ♥ \$3.00 STREETCAR RAILWAY PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ♥ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ♥ \$3.00 TROLLEYBUS CA San Francisco San Francisco Munic Railway ♥ \$3.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ♥ OH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ♥ \$2.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ♥ \$2.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ♥ \$3.00 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ♥ \$3.00 CAN Seattle KC Metro Transit ♥ \$3.00 MA Beatiff Bow Valley Regional Transit ♥ \$3.00 AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ♥ \$3.00 BUS	ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓				
STREETCAR RAILWAY PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 TROLLEYBUS CA San Francisco San Francisco Munic Railway ✓ \$3.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ✓ \$2.00 Yes OH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ✓ \$2.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 ✓ WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 ✓ Southeastern CAN Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 ✓ \$3.00 CAN Automateo GuiDeWay AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 Bus Alto Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ \$3.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓ \$5.00 ✓ ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓	UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	\$3.00			
PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 TROLLEYBUS CA San Francisco San Francisco Munic Railway ✓ \$3.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ✓ \$2.00 Yes OH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ✓ \$4.95 ✓ VA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 ✓ CAN PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 ✓ WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 ✓ CAN AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 BUS AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ Yes \$100.00 AB Lethbridge City of Lethbridge Tran ✓ \$5.00 ✓ ØN ON Brampton Brampton Transit <td>WA</td> <td>Seattle</td> <td>Sound Transit</td> <td>✓</td> <td>\$3.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	\$3.00			
PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 TROLLEYBUS CA San Francisco San Francisco Munic Railway ✓ \$3.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ✓ \$2.00 Yes OH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ✓ \$4.95 ✓ VA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 ✓ CAN PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 ✓ WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 ✓ CAN AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 BUS AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ Yes \$100.00 AB Lethbridge City of Lethbridge Tran ✓ \$5.00 ✓ ØN ON Brampton Brampton Transit <td>STREETCA</td> <td>AR RAILWAY</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	STREETCA	AR RAILWAY						
TROLLEYBUS CA San Francisco San Francisco Munic Railway \$3.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth OH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth \$2.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA \$4.95 \$3.00 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit \$3.00 \$3.00 CAN AutomAteD GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit \$3.00 BUS AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System Yes AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System \$5.00 \$100.00 AB Lethbridge City of Lethbridge-Tran \$5.00 \$2.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit \$6.00 Yes \$100.00 ON Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway \$6.00 Yes \$0.00 \$0 ON Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway \$6.00 Yes \$0 \$0 ON Richmond Hill York Region Trans			Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	\$4.95			
CA San Francisco San Francisco Munic Railway ✓ \$3.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ✓ OH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ✓ \$2.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 CAN Automateb GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 BUS AB Edmonton Transit System ✓ \$2.00 AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ \$2.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓ \$3.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓ \$3.00 ON Brampton Edmonton Transit System ✓ Yes \$100.00 AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ \$5.00 ON Yes \$100.00 \$5.00 Yes ON Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway ✓ <td>WA</td> <td>Seattle</td> <td>KC Metro Transit</td> <td>✓</td> <td>\$3.00</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	\$3.00			
CA San Francisco San Francisco Munic Railway ✓ \$3.00 MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ✓ OH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ✓ \$2.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 CAN Automateb GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 BUS AB Edmonton Transit System ✓ \$2.00 AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ \$2.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓ \$3.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓ \$3.00 ON Brampton Edmonton Transit System ✓ Yes \$100.00 AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ \$5.00 ON Yes \$100.00 \$5.00 Yes ON Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway ✓ <td>TROI I FYF</td> <td>BUS</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	TROI I FYF	BUS						
MA Boston Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth ✓ OH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ✓ \$2.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 CAN Automateb GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 BUS AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ Yes \$100.00 AB Lethbridge City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran ✓ \$5.00 ON ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓ \$5.00 Yes ON ON Mitchener Grant River Transit ✓ \$5.00 Yes ON ON Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON ON Toronto Toronto Transit Commission ✓ \$6.00 Yes <			San Francisco Munic Railway	✓	\$3.00			
OH Dayton Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth ✓ \$2.00 Yes PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 CAN Autromateb GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 BUS AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ Yes \$100.00 AB Lethbridge City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran ✓ \$5.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓ \$5.00 Yes ON Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON Toronto Toronto Transit Commission ✓ \$6.00 Yes		Boston	,		·			
PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania TA ✓ \$4.95 WA Seattle KC Metro Transit ✓ \$3.00 CAN AutromATED GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 BUS AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ Yes \$100.00 AB Lethbridge City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran ✓ \$5.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON Kitchener Grant River Transit ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo ✓ \$6.00 ON Richmond Hill York Region Transit ✓ \$6.00 ON Richmond Hill York Region Transit ✓ \$6.00	OH	Dayton		✓	\$2.00	Yes		
CAN AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit Image: style="text-align: center;">\$3.00 BUS AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System Image: style="text-align: center;">Yes \$100.00 AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System Image: style="text-align: center;">Yes \$100.00 AB Lethbridge City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran Image: style="text-align: center;">\$\$5.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit Image: style="text-align: center;">\$\$5.00 Yes ON Kitchener Grant River Transit Image: style="text-align: center;">\$\$6.00 Yes ON Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway Image: style="text-align: center;">\$\$6.00 Yes ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo Image: style="text-align: center;">\$\$6.00 Yes ON Richmond Hill York Region Transit Image: style="text-align: center;">\$\$6.00 ON Toronto Toronto Transit Commission Image: style="text-align: center;">\$\$6.00	PA	Philadelphia		✓	\$4.95			
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 BUS	WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	\$3.00			
AUTOMATED GUIDEWAY AB Banff Bow Valley Regional Transit ✓ \$3.00 BUS	CAN							
BUS AB Edmonton Edmonton Transit System ✓ Yes \$100.00 AB Lethbridge City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran ✓ \$5.00 ON Brampton Brampton Transit ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON Kitchener Grant River Transit ✓ \$5.00 ON Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON Richmond Hill York Region Transit ✓ \$6.00 Yes ON Toronto Transit Commission ✓ \$6.00 Yes		ED GUIDEWAY						
ABEdmontonEdmonton Transit System✓Yes\$100.00ABLethbridgeCity of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran✓\$5.00ONBramptonBrampton Transit✓\$6.00YesONKitchenerGrant River Transit✓\$5.00ONMount HopeHamilton Street Railway✓\$6.00YesONOttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo✓\$6.00YesONRichmond HillYork Region Transit✓\$6.00YesONTorontoToronto Transit Commission✓\$6.00Yes	AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	✓	\$3.00			
ABEdmontonEdmonton Transit System✓Yes\$100.00ABLethbridgeCity of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran✓\$5.00ONBramptonBrampton Transit✓\$6.00YesONKitchenerGrant River Transit✓\$5.00ONMount HopeHamilton Street Railway✓\$6.00YesONOttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo✓\$6.00YesONRichmond HillYork Region Transit✓\$6.00YesONTorontoToronto Transit Commission✓\$6.00Yes	BUS							
ON Brampton Brampton Transit Image: Constraint of the strength of the strengt of the strength of the strength of the strength of t		Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	✓		Yes	\$100.00	
ONBramptonBrampton TransitImage: Constraint of the state of the st	AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran	✓	\$5.00			
ON Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway Image: Constraint of the street Railway Image: Railway <thimage: railway<="" th=""> Image: Railway<td>ON</td><td>Brampton</td><td>Brampton Transit</td><td>✓</td><td>\$6.00</td><td>Yes</td><td></td><td></td></thimage:>	ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit	✓	\$6.00	Yes		
ON Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo Image: City of	ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	✓	\$5.00			
ON Richmond Hill York Region Transit Image: Comparison \$6.00 ON Toronto Toronto Transit Commission Image: Second Secon	ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway	✓	\$6.00	Yes		
ON Toronto Transit Commission 🖌 \$6.00	ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	✓	\$6.00			
	ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	✓	\$6.00			
QC Montreal STM 🗹 \$6.00	ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	\$6.00			
	QC	Montreal	STM	✓	\$6.00			

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Smart Card	Smart Card Initial Purchase Fee	Smart Card Fare Capping	Stored Value Bonus Minimum	Stored Value Bonus Percentage
HEAVY RA	AIL						
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	\$6.00			
QC	Montreal	STM	✓	\$6.00			
INTERME	DIATE RAIL						
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	\$6.00			
LIGHT RA	IL						
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	✓		Yes	\$100.00	
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	✓	\$5.00			
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	✓	\$6.00			
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	\$6.00			

Table 21: Location and Method of Fare Media Sales

By Mail: media sold through the mail. Prior enrollment in a pass or ticket-by-mail program that automatically mails fare media may be required. Payment may be required either before or after the mailing.

Via Internet: media sold on an agency's or another organization's web site. Prior enrollment in a pass or ticket-by-internet program that automatically mails fare media may be required. Payment normally by credit card on web site.

Transit Headquarters or Transit Divisions: a location in a building solely occupied by the transit agency, or physically within the transit headquarters office in a building shared with other government agencies or other organizations, or a location physically separate from the transit headquarters from which transit vehicles are dispatched and maintained. A location in the lobby of a government or nongovernment office building in which the transit headquarters is located is considered a government office or information center--not a transit headquarters location.

Information Center: an information and sales location in an office building, small free-standing building, or kiosk--usually in a central business district or tourist area. It may be run by the transit agency or by an organization such as the Chamber of Commerce.

Transportation Terminal: an airport, AMTRAK or (in Canada) VIA station, intercity bus station, or ferry terminal--not a transit-only terminal.

Commercial or Service Outlet: banks, grocery or convenience stores, drugstores, universities, senior homes, hospitals, and other participating retail or service locations.

Mobile Device Ticketing: A mobile device app that allows customers to purchase tickets and present tickets for validation.

On Vehicle: direct sale on vehicle by bus operator, rail car conductor, or ferryboat staff. At most agencies, only media such as day passes are sold.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
US	ED GUIDEWAY									
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth								
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency								
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit								
BUS										
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	✓		✓	✓		✓		✓
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA	✓	✓	✓			✓		✓
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	✓	✓	✓			✓		✓
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓
CA	Davis	Unitrans	✓	✓	✓	✓				
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
CA	Gardena	G-Trans			✓					
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA		✓	✓			✓	✓	✓
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit		✓		✓		✓	✓	✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	✓		✓			✓	✓	✓
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System			✓			✓	✓	✓
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓			✓	<	✓
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth	✓		✓		✓	✓		
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	✓		✓	✓				
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	<	
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit		✓	✓			✓	<	✓
СА	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	<	
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	✓		✓			✓		
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	<	✓
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	✓	✓				✓	<	
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	✓		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	<	✓
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓		✓	✓	✓	<	✓
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County	✓		✓	✓		✓		✓
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓
FL	Tampa	HART	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit								
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth		✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	✓	✓	✓			✓		
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	✓		✓			✓		
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai Cty Public Transp								
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS			✓		✓	✓	✓	
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓			✓		
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	✓		✓		✓		✓	✓
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist			✓	✓	✓		✓	
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	✓	✓		✓		✓		✓
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	✓		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
KY	Lexington	LexTran	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	✓		✓					
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth								
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	✓		✓	✓				
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT			✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓	
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	✓		✓					✓
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS			✓		✓			
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	<	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	<	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	<	
MS	Mississippi State	Mississippi State University								
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban TD								
NC	Burlington	Link Transit								
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
NC	Durham	DATA			✓		✓			✓
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓
NM	Espanola	North Central RTD								
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit			✓			✓		✓
NM	Los Alamos	Atomic City Transit								
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services			✓			✓		✓
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada			✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	✓			✓	✓			
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad								
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	✓				✓	✓	✓	
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	✓	✓	✓				✓	✓
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	✓		✓		✓		✓	✓
ОН	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓		✓		✓	✓	✓
ОН	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	✓	✓	<	✓		✓	✓	✓
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	✓		<	✓	✓	✓	✓	
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area TA	✓		✓					
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN	✓	✓	✓				✓	✓
ОН	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Aut								
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth			✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
ОН	Youngstown	Western Reserve TA								
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	✓		<			✓		
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓
OK	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	✓	✓	<	✓		✓	✓	✓
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	✓		<	✓		✓		✓
PA	Allentown	LANTA	✓		\checkmark	✓	✓	\checkmark		✓
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr			<					✓
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority			<		✓		✓	
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	✓		<					
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	✓	<	✓	✓	✓		
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit	✓	✓	<	✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth				✓		✓	✓	
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit				✓				✓
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	✓	✓	<	✓		✓	✓	✓
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA	✓	✓	<			✓	✓	
SC	Clemson	Clemson Area Transit								
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority		✓	<		✓		✓	✓
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA			<	✓				✓
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	✓		\checkmark	✓			✓	✓
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	✓		<			✓		✓
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓	✓
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	✓		✓					✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓
ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
ТΧ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tran								✓
ТХ	Bryan	Brazox Transit	✓		✓	✓				
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	
ТΧ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A		✓	✓			✓	✓	✓
ТΧ	Lubbock	Citibus		✓	✓		✓		✓	✓
ТΧ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit								
UT	Park City	Park City Transit								
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓		\checkmark	✓	✓
VA	Arlington	ART	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit				✓				
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit								
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit								
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	✓	✓	✓			✓		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓
WA	Wenatchee	Link								
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	✓		✓		✓	✓		✓
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓				✓	✓
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System	✓	✓	✓			✓		
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System		✓	✓		✓		✓	✓
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority	✓		✓	✓	✓			✓
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line		✓	✓				✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
BUS RAPII	D TRANSIT									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓	✓	\checkmark		✓	✓	✓	
CABLE CAR	R									
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
COMMUTE	R BUS									
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	<	✓
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	✓		✓				✓	✓
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit		✓	✓			✓	✓	✓
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	✓		✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓	
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp								
FL	Tampa	HART	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth		✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓				
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓	
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓	✓			✓	✓	✓	✓
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	✓				✓			
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	✓		✓	✓				
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA			✓	✓				✓
ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
тх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\checkmark	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit		✓	✓					
COMMUTE	R RAIL									
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Petaluma	SMART	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓	
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT	✓				✓		✓	✓
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD		✓	✓		✓		✓	✓
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			✓
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	✓	✓			✓		✓	✓
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road		✓	✓		✓		✓	✓
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad		✓	✓		✓		✓	✓
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT		✓			✓		✓	✓
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
FERRYBOA	т									
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit		✓					✓	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓	✓
MA	Boston	, Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
Ŋ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	✓							
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad								
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth		✓			✓			✓
тх	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth			✓	✓	✓			✓
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
HEAVY RA	IL									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp		✓	✓	✓	✓			
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	✓				✓	✓	✓	
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓		✓		✓	✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
HYBRID R	AIL									
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
INCLINED	PLANE									
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	✓		✓		✓	✓	
LIGHT RA	[L									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	✓	✓	✓	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
FL	Tampa	HART								
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		✓
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	By Mail	Internet	Transit HQ or Divisions	Info Centers	Transp. Terminals	Comm. Outlets	Mobile Device Ticketing	Available on Vehicles
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	✓	✓			✓		✓	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓		✓		✓	✓	✓
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	✓		✓		✓		
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	✓	✓		✓	✓		✓	✓
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
MONORAI WA	L Seattle	Seattle DOT		✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
STREETCA	R RAILWAY									
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA								
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth					✓		✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
TROLLEYB	US									
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓		✓
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	✓	

Table 22: Non-Cash Fare Payment Methods

Personal Check: a check from a passenger's personal checking or other financial account.

Organization Check: a check from an organization's checking or other financial account.

Credit Card: a personal or organization credit card.

ATM Card: a financial institution card used primarily at automated teller machines.

Money Order: a postal or other money order.

Federal Tax Benefit Payment: an organization check, voucher, or coupon that is redeemable or may be credited for full or partial payment for an employee's fare media and that is designed to provide a benefit under the federal tax benefit law.

Other Method of Payment: bank debit, honor payment through mail, social service agency voucher, traveler's check, other organization voucher, or other payment method.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types
US									
BUS						_			
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	✓	✓	✓		✓		PO
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	✓	✓		✓			
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	✓	✓					
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA	✓	✓		✓			
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation			✓	✓			Mobile
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	✓		✓	✓	✓		
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth			✓	✓		✓	
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	Commuter check
CA	Davis	Unitrans	✓		✓				
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	✓			✓	✓		
CA	Gardena	G-Trans			✓	✓			
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	✓		✓		✓		
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit				✓	✓	✓	Bank debit,transit checks, LIFE
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓		✓	✓	✓		
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	✓	✓	✓		✓		Bank debit
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	✓	✓	<	✓	✓		
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	✓		✓		✓	✓	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist		✓	<				
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓				
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓		
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth	✓	✓	✓				

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	✓		✓		✓		
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	PayPal
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Purchase Order
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD						✓	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway			✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	✓		✓		✓		
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	✓		✓		✓	✓	
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓		Cash
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	✓		✓	✓	✓		
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County	✓		✓	✓	✓		
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.	✓	\checkmark	✓		✓		
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓	
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp	✓	✓	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	Voucher
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	✓	\checkmark	✓		✓		
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		\checkmark	✓		✓		ACH
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
FL	Tampa	HART	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓	State Voucher
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	✓	\checkmark	✓		✓		
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓			
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓		✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div			✓	✓		✓	
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority			✓	✓		✓	
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	✓		✓	✓	✓		
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓		✓		
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	✓	✓	✓		✓		Debit Card
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓		✓		
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	✓	✓	✓	✓			
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓		
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
KY	Lexington	LexTran		✓	✓				PayPal
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	✓	✓	✓		✓		PO
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓	✓	✓		✓	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD		✓	✓		✓	✓	
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT		✓	✓			✓	
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		Financial Aid Voucher
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	✓	✓	✓		✓		
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	✓	✓	✓		✓		
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS		\checkmark	✓	✓			
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC		<	✓	✓			
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	✓	<	✓		✓	✓	
МО	Saint Louis	Metro	✓	✓	✓		✓		
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
NC	Durham	DATA	✓		✓	✓			

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit	✓	\checkmark	✓		✓		Purchase Order
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services							
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓		✓	✓	✓		
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	✓		✓		✓	✓	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	✓		✓		✓		
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit			✓	✓		✓	
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	✓		✓		✓		
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓	
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	
OH	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth			✓				
OH	Delaware	Delaware Area TA	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓		Debit
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN		\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓	
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth	✓	\checkmark	✓		✓		Commuter Check, TranBen Check
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit		✓	✓		✓		
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist		\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist			✓	✓			
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓		
PA	Allentown	LANTA			✓		✓		
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority		✓	✓				
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA		✓					
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		✓	✓	✓		✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		Debit card
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		Change Card
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA	✓		✓	✓	✓		
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	✓				✓		
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	✓				✓		Cash
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	✓		✓				
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	✓		✓				
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	Company Line of Credit
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth							Voucher
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
ТΧ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tran			\checkmark				
ТΧ	Bryan	Brazox Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		P.O.
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	✓		\checkmark		✓	✓	social service agency voucher
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Voucher
тх	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A	✓		\checkmark				
тх	Lubbock	Citibus	✓		✓	✓	✓		
ТΧ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	✓		✓		✓		
VA	Arlington	ART			✓	✓		✓	Check OK only at commuter stores
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	✓		✓				
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	✓	\checkmark	✓		✓		organization vouchers
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓		✓		✓	✓	Tokens
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	✓		✓	✓	✓		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	\checkmark	\checkmark	✓	✓		Voucher
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		Voucher
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓		
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	✓		✓		✓	✓	Voucher
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	✓		✓		✓	✓	
WA	Wenatchee	Link							Business PO's
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓		
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓		Agency Vouchers
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System	✓	✓	✓		✓		
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System		\checkmark	✓		✓	✓	Commuter Value Certificates
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority		✓			✓		
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types	
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	\checkmark		✓	✓			
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist		✓			\checkmark			
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	PayPal	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	✓	✓			✓			
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	✓	✓		✓	✓			
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh				✓	✓			
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓		✓	✓	✓			
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Voucher	
CABLE CA	R									
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
COMMUTE	R BUS									
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	✓			✓	✓			
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓			
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	✓		✓		✓		Bank debit	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist			✓					
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	PayPal	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	✓		<		✓			
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
FL	Tampa	HART	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	State Voucher	
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth		\checkmark						
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	✓	✓	✓		✓			
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓			
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	✓	<	✓	✓	✓			
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓		
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	✓				✓		Cash	
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Voucher	
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	✓			✓	✓			

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types	102
COMMUTE	R RAIL			_						
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
CA	Petaluma	SMART			✓	✓		✓		
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓		
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓		
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT	✓		✓	✓				
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓	✓	✓		✓		
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓		✓		✓	✓		
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit			✓					
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓		
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Pre-authorized Debit	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist			✓	✓				
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT		✓	✓			✓		
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	✓	✓	✓	✓		✓		
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth			✓	✓				
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	PayPal	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓		✓	✓	✓		Voucher	
FERRYBO	ΔΤ									
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit			✓				Mobile App	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD						✓		
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD			✓	✓				
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			✓	✓		✓		
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	✓	✓	✓					
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓			
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓	✓	✓		✓	✓	Tokens	
	1		_			_				
HEAVY RA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓		✓					
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
	_	5							ACH	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		✓	✓		✓		ACH	

									133
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority			✓	✓		✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			✓	✓		✓	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD			✓		✓	✓	
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	✓			✓	✓		
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	ACH - Employer Transit Benefits Programs
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit			✓	✓		✓	
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		✓	✓	✓		✓	
HYBRID R	AIL								
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓	✓	
ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
INCLINED	PLANE								
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓			✓			
LIGHT RA	TI								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	✓		✓	✓	✓		
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	Purchase Order
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			✓	✓		✓	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD			✓		✓	✓	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit			✓				
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	✓		✓		✓		
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓		✓	
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist			✓	✓			
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	✓		✓	✓	✓	✓	Company Line of Credit

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types	134
тх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓	Voucher	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth			✓	✓				
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	✓		✓	✓			Voucher	
STREETCA	AR RAILWAY									
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth			✓					
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		✓	✓	✓		✓		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓			
TROLLEY	BUS									
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway			✓	✓	✓	✓		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			✓	✓		✓		
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth			✓					
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA			✓	✓		✓		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓		Voucher	
AN AUTOMAT AB	ED GUIDEWAY Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit		√	√	✓				
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth		 Image: A start of the start of		•				
BUS		o.t								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit								
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	✓			✓				
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services								
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Trans								
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	✓			✓				
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth								
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit				✓				
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit								
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway								
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo				✓				
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit				✓				
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	\checkmark	✓		✓		Bank debit	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Personal Check	Organization Check	Credit Card	ATM Card	Money Order	Fed. Tax Benefit	Other Types
QC	Montreal	STM			✓	✓			
COMMUTE			_		_	_	_	_	
		Churchhannen Counch a Turanaith	✓		✓	✓			
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit							
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit			✓	✓			
СОММИТЕ	RRATI								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	✓	✓	✓	✓			
FERRYBO	AT								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	✓	✓		✓			
HEAVY RA	IL			_			_		
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	✓	✓		✓		Bank debit
QC	Montreal	STM			✓	✓			
INTERME	DIATE RAIL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	<	✓		✓		Bank debit
LIGHT RA	IL								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓		
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit		✓	✓	✓			
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo			✓	✓			
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	✓	✓		✓		Bank debit

Table 23: Fare Collection Equipment

Mechanical Farebox: farebox not using electronic technology.

Electronic Farebox: farebox using electronic technology.

Mechanical Turnstile: turnstile or faregate not using electronic technology.

Electronic Turnstile: turnstile or faregate using electronic technology.

Transfer Issuer: machine that issues transfers. It may be a self-contained unit or incorporated into a farebox or vending machine.

Magnetic Card Swipe Reader: magnetic card reading machine using swipe or insertion technology. Usually found on vehicles or turnstiles/faregates.

Other Fare-related Equipment: other pieces of fare collection, processing, or dispensing equipment such as non-vending ticket-issuing machines, transfer readers, additional-fare-required machines, smart card readers, pass issuers, treadles, and token counters.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Mechanical Fareboxes	Electronic Fareboxes	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Transfer- Issuing Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers	Other Fare-related Equipment Used
JS									
AUTOMAT	TED GUIDEWAY								
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth			✓				
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency							automated passenger counter
BUS									
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	✓	✓			✓		
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA		✓			✓		
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA		✓					
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA		✓					
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation		✓				✓	
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit		✓				✓	Phone
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth		✓					
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus		✓			✓		
CA	Davis	Unitrans	✓						
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System		✓					
CA	Gardena	G-Trans		✓					
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA		✓					
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA		✓			✓	✓	
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit		✓			✓	✓	Smart card readers
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA		✓					
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori		✓			✓	✓	
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	✓	✓			✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Mechanical Fareboxes	Electronic Fareboxes	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Transfer- Issuing Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers	Other Fare-related Equipment Used
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System		✓			✓		
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	✓	✓			✓	✓	Smart Card
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist		✓				✓	Mobile phone
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth	✓	✓				✓	
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit		✓			✓	✓	Smrt crd readr
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth		✓				✓	
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	✓						
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		✓				✓	Mobile pass validator
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	✓	✓				✓	
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist		✓				✓	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System		✓					
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD		✓				✓	Smrt crd readr
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓		✓	✓		
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA		✓				✓	
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD		✓			✓	✓	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit		✓					
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist		✓				✓	
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus		✓					smart card reader
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit		✓			✓	✓	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	✓	✓				✓	
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System		✓				✓	
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans		✓				✓	Ticket Office Terminal
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	✓	✓			✓	✓	
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit		✓					
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit		✓			✓	✓	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓			✓		smart card readers
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County		✓				✓	
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth		✓			✓	✓	
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD	✓						Driver
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.		✓			✓	✓	
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth		✓					Add fare feature on farebox
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp		✓			✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Mechanical Fareboxes	Electronic Fareboxes	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Transfer- Issuing Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers	Other Fare-related Equipment Used
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran		✓				✓	
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth		✓				✓	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		✓					
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	✓	✓			✓	✓	
FL	Tampa	HART		✓				✓	TVM
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran		✓				✓	TVM
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth		✓			✓	✓	
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	✓	✓					
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS		✓					
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	✓						
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	✓	✓				✓	BMV
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS		✓					
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority		✓					Smrt crd readr
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	✓				✓		Optical Scanner
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	✓				✓		
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	✓	✓				✓	
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	✓	✓					
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist		✓			✓	✓	
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	✓						
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp		✓				✓	
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp		✓				✓	
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp		✓			✓	✓	
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO		✓				✓	
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit		✓				✓	
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky		✓			✓	✓	
KY	Lexington	LexTran		✓			✓	✓	
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City		✓				✓	
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	✓						
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓				✓	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD		✓				✓	
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services		✓					
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit		✓					

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Mechanical Fareboxes	Electronic Fareboxes	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Transfer- Issuing Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers	Other Fare-related Equipment Used
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT		✓					
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	✓	✓			✓		Stored value
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	✓					✓	
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div		✓			✓	✓	
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority		✓				<	
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC		✓				<	
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS	✓						
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA		✓			✓		
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC		✓			✓	✓	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit		✓			✓	✓	Non-swipe magnetic reader
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm		✓					
MO	Saint Louis	Metro		✓				✓	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys		✓			✓	✓	
NC	Durham	DATA		✓					
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp		✓					
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit		✓				✓	
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services		✓			✓	✓	
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada		✓			✓	✓	
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm		✓				✓	
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth		✓				✓	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth		✓				✓	
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	✓	✓				✓	RFID reader
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	✓	✓					
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit		✓			✓	✓	
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit		✓			✓	✓	
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth		✓				✓	
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth		✓			✓	✓	
ОН	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓			✓	✓	change cards on fareboxes can be issued
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth		✓				✓	
ОН	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth		✓			✓	✓	
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area TA	✓						
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN		✓			✓	✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Mechanical Fareboxes	Electronic Fareboxes	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Transfer- Issuing Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers	Other Fare-related Equipment Used
ОН	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth		✓			✓		
OK	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	✓						
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth		✓					
OK	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit		✓			✓	✓	
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	✓						
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		✓			✓		Contactless smart card reader, Point of sale ticket printers
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	✓	✓				✓	
PA	Allentown	LANTA		✓			✓	✓	
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	✓						Contactless Card Reader
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority		✓					
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	✓						
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		✓				✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County		✓					
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit		✓			✓	\checkmark	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth		✓				\checkmark	
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit		✓			✓	✓	
PA	York	York County Trp Auth		✓				✓	
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA	✓	✓				✓	
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	✓	✓			✓	✓	
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA		✓					
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro		✓				✓	
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit		✓			✓	✓	
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	✓	✓				✓	
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro		✓			✓	✓	
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth		✓				✓	
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth		✓				✓	
ТΧ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tra		✓					
тх	Bryan	Brazox Transit	✓						
тх	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	✓	✓			✓	\checkmark	Multiple Tally Denominator
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		✓					smart card reader, cashless point of sale machine and BBR
ТΧ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A	✓					✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Mechanical Fareboxes	Electronic Fareboxes	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Transfer- Issuing Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers	Other Fare-related Equipment Used
тх	Lubbock	Citibus		✓					
тх	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr		✓			✓	✓	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\checkmark						NFC reader
VA	Arlington	ART		✓					SmartCard reader
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	✓						
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus		✓					
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT		✓					
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	✓						
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC		✓					
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority		✓					Smart card/mobile QR code reader
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓						smart card reader
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	✓						Guardia vault collection and deposit
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		✓					Smart card reader
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit		✓					Smart card reader
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth		✓				✓	
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp		✓				✓	
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	✓	✓			✓		
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit		✓					
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit		✓				✓	
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System		✓			✓	✓	
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System		✓					
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority		✓					
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line		✓			✓		
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT	Los Apgolos County MTA							
		Los Angeles County MTA							
CA CA	Oakland Riverside	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist Riverside Transit Agency						 	Mobile pass validator
		- · ·							·
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist							smart card readers
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership							
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh							
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm		✓				✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Mechanical Fareboxes	Electronic Fareboxes	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Transfer- Issuing Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers	Other Fare-related Equipment Used
СОММИТЕ	RBUS								
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System		✓				✓	
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA		✓					
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori		✓				✓	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist		✓				✓	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		✓				✓	Mobile pass validator
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit		✓					
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans		✓				\checkmark	Ticket Office Terminal
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC		✓			✓	\checkmark	
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp		✓				\checkmark	
FL	Tampa	HART		✓				✓	TVM
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth		✓			✓		
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	✓	✓					
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth		✓			✓	✓	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm		✓					
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm		✓				✓	
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	✓	✓					
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	✓	✓					
PA	York	York County Trp Auth		✓				✓	
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA		✓					
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth		✓				✓	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		✓					
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓						NFC reader
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC		✓					
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit							
COMMUTE	RRAIL								
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist						✓	Mobile phone
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist							smart card readers
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth				✓			
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit					✓		
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp				✓			Q code reader

reader, Point of sale or Mobile Device
or Mobile Device
ator
2

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Mechanical Fareboxes	Electronic Fareboxes	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Transfer- Issuing Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers	Other Fare-related Equipment Used
INCLINE	-		Татерохез	TUCDOXCS	Turnstnes	rumsches	Hachines	Reducis	other rare related Equipment osed
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County		✓					
LIGHT RA	TI								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA							
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway							
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA							TVMs dispense smartcards
<u>CO</u>	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist							smart card readers
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth							
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit							
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth							
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist							Contactless smart card reader, Point of sale ticket printers
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County		✓					
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	✓	✓				✓	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County							smart card reader, cashless point of sale machine and BBR
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth							NFC reader
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit							Smart card reader
MONODA	-								
MONORA WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT							
	AR RAILWAY								
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA		✓				✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA		✓		✓		✓	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit							Smart card reader
TROLLEY	RUS								
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓		✓	✓		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓					
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA							
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit							Smart card reader

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Mechanical Fareboxes	Electronic Fareboxes	Mechanical Turnstiles	Electronic Turnstiles	Transfer- Issuing Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers	Other Fare-related Equipment Used
	TED GUIDEWAY								
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit		✓			✓	<	
DUC									
BUS AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	✓						Mobile ticket devices
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran							
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth		✓			✓		
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit							SMARTCARD READER
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit		✓			✓		
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway		✓			✓		
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	✓	✓		✓	✓		SmartCard Reader
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit		✓			✓		Smart Card (Presto) fare payment devices
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓			✓			Point of Service Device
QC	Montreal	STM		✓			✓	✓	
COMMUTE		Creater Vanasin an Tra Auth						✓	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth						×	
FERRYBO	DAT								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth			✓		✓		
HEAVY RA	AIL Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	<						Point of Service Device
QC	Montreal	STM				✓			
<u></u>	r lond car							Ŀ	
INTERME	DIATE RAIL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓			✓			Point of Service Device
LIGHT RA	A TI								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit							Mobile ticket devices
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo				✓			SmartCard Reader
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓			✓			Point of Service Device

Table 24: Fare Sales / Customer Service Related Equipment

Change Making Machine: self-contained machine that makes change for paper currency or larger-value coins. Does not include hand-operated lever-action coin dispensers. Cash Vending Machine: fare media vending machine that accepts only cash.

ATM or Credit Card Vending Machine: fare media vending machine that accepts automated teller machine (ATM) cards and/or credit cards. It may also accept cash. Fare Validation Machine: machine that validates a pass, card, or ticket by a date-stamp or some other means or issues a receipt for payment by cash, tokens, or tickets. Magnetic Card Swipe Reader: magnetic card reading machine using swipe or insertion technology. Usually found on vehicles or turnstiles/faregates.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Change- Making Machines	Cash-only Vending Machine	Credit Card/ ATM Vending Machine	Fare Validation Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers
US	TED GUIDEWAY						
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth					
BUS							
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	✓				
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA					✓
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA				✓	
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation		✓			✓
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit			\checkmark		\checkmark
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth				✓	
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus				✓	\checkmark
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System					✓
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA				✓	
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA					\checkmark
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	✓			✓	\checkmark
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA			✓	✓	
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori					✓
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit			✓		✓
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System				✓	✓
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist			✓	✓	\checkmark
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist			✓	✓	✓
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth				✓	\checkmark
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit				✓	✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Change- Making Machines	Cash-only Vending Machine	Credit Card/ ATM Vending Machine	Fare Validation Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth					
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach				✓	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency					
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist					\checkmark
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist				✓	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD		✓	✓		
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓	✓		
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓				
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	✓	✓	✓		
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit				✓	
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist			\checkmark		
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus		✓	✓	✓	
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit					
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist		✓	✓	✓	
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System					✓
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans					
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC				✓	
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit			\checkmark		
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County				✓	
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth		✓			
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.					
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran				✓	
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth	✓		\checkmark	✓	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency			\checkmark		
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth			\checkmark		
FL	Tampa	HART	✓		\checkmark		
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran					\checkmark
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth		✓		✓	✓
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS				\checkmark	
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div		✓	✓		✓
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority				✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Change- Making Machines	Cash-only Vending Machine	Credit Card/ ATM Vending Machine	Fare Validation Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	\checkmark				
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist			✓		<
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	✓		✓		✓
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp					
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp					
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	\checkmark			✓	<
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO			✓	✓	✓
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit		✓			✓
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky			✓	✓	
KY	Lexington	LexTran				✓	✓
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City					
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓	✓		<
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD					<
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT				✓	<
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership			\checkmark	✓	<
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div		✓		✓	\checkmark
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	\checkmark				
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC					\checkmark
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA				✓	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC			\checkmark	✓	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit				✓	\checkmark
MO	Saint Louis	Metro			\checkmark		\checkmark
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys					\checkmark
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp			\checkmark		
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit				✓	✓
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services					✓
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	✓		✓	✓	✓
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓	✓	✓	✓	✓
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth			✓		✓
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth		✓			✓
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT					✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Change- Making Machines	Cash-only Vending Machine	Credit Card/ ATM Vending Machine	Fare Validation Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company					
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit		✓	✓	✓	✓
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	✓				
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth		\checkmark	✓		
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	✓			✓	
OH	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth					
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓		✓	✓	
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth			✓		
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth			✓	✓	
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN				✓	
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth				✓	
OK	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit					
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist				✓	
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit					
PA	Allentown	LANTA					
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr				✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓		\checkmark	✓	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit	✓		\checkmark	✓	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth				✓	
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit				✓	
PA	York	York County Trp Auth					
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA			\checkmark	✓	
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority				\checkmark	
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro					
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit					
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority				✓	
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro					\checkmark
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth			✓		\checkmark
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth				✓	✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Change- Making Machines	Cash-only Vending Machine	Credit Card/ ATM Vending Machine	Fare Validation Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers
тх	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tran	✓				
тх	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth				\checkmark	
тх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County				✓	
тх	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A				✓	
тх	Lubbock	Citibus	✓				
ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr				✓	✓
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit	✓				
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit			\checkmark		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		✓	\checkmark		
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit			\checkmark		
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	✓		\checkmark		
WA	Tacoma	na Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp					
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA			✓	✓	
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit		✓			
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit				✓	
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System					
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority					
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line		✓	✓	✓	
BUS RAP. CA	ID TRANSIT Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA					
	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist					
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency					
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist					
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership					
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm					
TX	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		 Image: A start of the start of			
	HOUSLOIT	Metro IT Autit of Harris County				V	
СОММИТ	ER BUS						
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System					✓
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA		✓	✓	✓	
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori					

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Change- Making Machines	Cash-only Vending Machine	Credit Card/ ATM Vending Machine	Fare Validation Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist				✓	✓
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency					✓
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans					✓
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC				✓	✓
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp				✓	✓
FL	Tampa	HART	\checkmark		✓		✓
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth	\checkmark	\checkmark	✓	✓	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth					✓
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	✓	\checkmark	✓	✓	✓
PA	York	York County Trp Auth					✓
тх	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth		\checkmark		✓	✓
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County				✓	
COMMUT			_	_	_	_	_
СА	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist				✓	✓
CA	Petaluma	SMART		✓		✓	
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB		✓	✓	✓	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		✓	✓	✓	
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT				✓	
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD	✓	✓	✓		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		\checkmark	\checkmark		
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD			\checkmark		
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓		\checkmark	✓	
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp			\checkmark		
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road			\checkmark	✓	✓
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad			\checkmark	✓	✓
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist				✓	
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT			✓		
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				✓	✓
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express				✓	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit					

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Change- Making Machines	Cash-only Vending Machine	Credit Card/ ATM Vending Machine	Fare Validation Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers
FERRYBO							
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit					
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD		✓	\checkmark		
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth			\checkmark		
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit					
HEAVY R	AIL						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA			\checkmark	✓	
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓	\checkmark	\checkmark		
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth			\checkmark		
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency			\checkmark		
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority		\checkmark	\checkmark		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth			\checkmark		
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD			\checkmark		\checkmark
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ		✓	\checkmark	✓	\checkmark
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp			\checkmark		
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit		✓	✓	✓	✓
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	<	✓		✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				✓	
HYBRID	RAIL						
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓		\checkmark		
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist			\checkmark	✓	\checkmark
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth		\checkmark			
INCLINE	D PLANE						
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓		✓	✓	
LIGHT R	AIL						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA		✓	✓		
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist			✓	✓	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System		\checkmark	✓	✓	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		\checkmark	✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Change- Making Machines	Cash-only Vending Machine	Credit Card/ ATM Vending Machine	Fare Validation Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	✓		✓	✓	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist			✓	✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		\checkmark	✓	✓	✓
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD			✓		
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓		✓	✓	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	✓	✓	✓	✓	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys			\checkmark		
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp			\checkmark	✓	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth		✓			
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓			✓
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist				✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	✓		\checkmark	✓	
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority				✓	✓
тх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County			\checkmark	✓	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit			✓		
MONORA	TI						
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT			✓		
STREETC	AR RAILWAY						
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA					<
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				✓	\checkmark
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		✓	✓		
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT		✓		✓	
TROLLEY	BUS						
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		✓	 ✓ 		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		\checkmark	✓		✓
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth			✓	✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				✓	\checkmark
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		✓	✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Change- Making Machines	Cash-only Vending Machine	Credit Card/ ATM Vending Machine	Fare Validation Machines	Magnetic Card Swipe Readers
AUTOMA	TED GUIDEWAY						
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit			\checkmark	✓	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\checkmark		✓	✓	
BUS							
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit				✓	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System				✓	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth					
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit			✓		
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit			✓	✓	
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway				✓	
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit		✓	✓	✓	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission		\checkmark	✓	✓	
QC	Montreal	STM				✓	\checkmark
соммит							
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	✓			✓	
50	Vancouver						
FERRYBO	DAT						
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth			✓	✓	
HEAVY R	ΔΤΙ						
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission				✓	
QC	Montreal	STM			✓	✓	\checkmark
		T . T					
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission				✓	
LIGHT R	AIL						
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\checkmark		\checkmark	✓	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System		\checkmark	\checkmark	✓	
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit			✓	✓	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo			✓		
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission			✓	✓	

Table 25: Fare Policies

Proof-of-payment System: fare payment is not required when riding a vehicle, but the passenger must have proof that the fare has been paid when asked to show it by an authorized transit employee or other authorized person. Proof usually consists of a receipt for cash, token, or ticket payment, a pass, or card. Pre-validation may be required.

Fare Enforcement Officers: Are people enforcing fare evasion sworn officers, or civilians.

Fare Evasion Penalties: Are penalties for fare evasion criminal or civil.

Fare Evasion Estimate: The estimated percentage of total trips where fares are evaded.

Exact Fare Is Required When Fare Is Paid On a Vehicle: the vehicle operator or conductor will not make change when a cash amount greater than the required fare is paid.

Guaranteed-ride-home Policy: transit agency pays all or part of the amount required by a taxi, intercity bus, AMTRAK, or other provider for trips home when transportation on the transit agency is not available.

Free Fares for Agency Employees: Agency employees receive fare-free travel at all times.

On-time-performance Guarantee: transit agency does not collect fares, provides reimbursement of fare paid, provides a free ticket, token, or voucher for a future trip, or otherwise provides a money-back guarantee for all or part of the passenger's fare on a vehicle that is delayed by more than a specified amount of time.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
US										
BUS	5. · ·									
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	✓				✓	✓	<	
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA					<		✓	
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA					\checkmark	✓		
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA						✓		
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	✓				✓	✓	\checkmark	✓
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit					✓		✓	
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth				0.0%	✓	✓	✓	
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus					✓		✓	
CA	Davis	Unitrans					✓		✓	
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System					✓	✓	✓	
CA	Gardena	G-Trans					✓			
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	✓				✓	✓		
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA					✓		✓	
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit		Civilians	Criminal	5.0%	✓		\checkmark	
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA		Civilians	Civil		✓		\checkmark	
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori				0.0%	✓		✓	
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit					✓	✓	✓	
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System					✓			
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist					✓		✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\checkmark	Officers	Criminal		\checkmark			
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth		Officers						
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	\checkmark			1.0%		✓		
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth								
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach					✓			
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency				5.0%				
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist				1.0%				
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist								
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\checkmark	Officers	Criminal			✓		
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD							✓	
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		Civilians	Civil		\checkmark		\checkmark	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA					\checkmark	✓	✓	
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD					\checkmark		\checkmark	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit		Officers	Civil		\checkmark		✓	
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist								
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus		Officers	Civil		✓		\checkmark	
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit					✓		✓	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist		Civilians	Civil		✓		✓	
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System					✓			
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans					✓			
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC					✓	✓		
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit								
CO	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit					✓			
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist			Civil	2.0%	✓		✓	
CO	Grand Junction	Mesa County					✓			
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth					✓			
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD					✓			
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.					\checkmark		✓	
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth		Officers	Civil	36.0%			\checkmark	
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp					\checkmark		\checkmark	
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	\checkmark				\checkmark		\checkmark	
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth					✓		\checkmark	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\checkmark	Civilians	Civil		\checkmark	✓	✓	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth					\checkmark		\checkmark	
FL	Tampa	HART					\checkmark		✓	
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	✓		Criminal	5.0%				
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth				0.0%	\checkmark			
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA					\checkmark			
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	✓				\checkmark			
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency					\checkmark			
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div					\checkmark		✓	
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS	✓						✓	
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority					\checkmark		✓	
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	✓				\checkmark	<	✓	
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD				0.0%	\checkmark		\checkmark	
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist				0.0%	\checkmark		✓	
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD					\checkmark		✓	
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist					\checkmark		✓	
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	✓						✓	
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp							✓	
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp					✓		✓	
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp					\checkmark	✓	✓	
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO	✓				\checkmark		\checkmark	
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit				0.0%	\checkmark		\checkmark	
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky					\checkmark	<	✓	
KY	Lexington	LexTran					\checkmark		✓	
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City					\checkmark	<	✓	
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System					\checkmark		✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth							✓	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD			Civil		✓		✓	✓
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services					\checkmark	<	✓	
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit					\checkmark		✓	
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT					\checkmark	✓	\checkmark	
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth					\checkmark		\checkmark	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership					\checkmark		\checkmark	
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div					✓		\checkmark	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority					\checkmark			
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC				1.0%		<	✓	
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS					\checkmark			
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA		Officers	Civil		\checkmark	✓	✓	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC					\checkmark	✓		
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit		Officers	Criminal		\checkmark	✓		
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm			Civil		\checkmark			
MO	Saint Louis	Metro		Civilians	Civil		\checkmark			
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban TD						✓		
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys					\checkmark			
NC	Durham	DATA					\checkmark			
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp					\checkmark			
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit					\checkmark			
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services					\checkmark			
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada		Civilians			\checkmark			
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm					\checkmark			
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth						✓		
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth						✓	✓	
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT							✓	
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	✓	Civilians	Civil	0.0%			✓	
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	✓	Civilians	Civil				✓	
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit						✓		
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth								
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth								
OH	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth								
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth						✓		
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth								
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth								✓
OH	Delaware	Delaware Area TA					\checkmark			
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN						<		
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth		Civilians	Civil		\checkmark		✓	
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System					\checkmark		✓	
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth				0.0%		<	✓	✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit						 ✓ 	✓	✓
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	✓	Civilians	Civil		✓	✓	✓	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\checkmark	Civilians	Civil		\checkmark		\checkmark	
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit				0.0%	✓	\checkmark	\checkmark	
PA	Allentown	LANTA							✓	
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr					\checkmark		✓	
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority					\checkmark			
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	✓				\checkmark			
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				5.0%	\checkmark		✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County					\checkmark		✓	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit					\checkmark		✓	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth				0.0%	\checkmark	✓	✓	
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	✓				\checkmark		✓	
PA	York	York County Trp Auth						<	✓	
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA				0.0%	\checkmark		✓	
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority				0.0%	\checkmark		\checkmark	
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro					\checkmark			
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit				0.0%			✓	
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority					\checkmark		✓	
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro		Civilians		1.0%	\checkmark			
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth								
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth					\checkmark	<	✓	
ТХ	Bryan	Brazox Transit					\checkmark		✓	
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth							✓	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County					\checkmark	<	✓	
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A		Officers	Civil		\checkmark		✓	
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus					\checkmark		✓	
ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr					\checkmark		✓	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\checkmark	Officers	Civil		\checkmark	\checkmark	✓	
VA	Arlington	ART					✓			
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit					\checkmark		✓	
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus				5.0%	✓	<		
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT					✓	✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC						✓		
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority				0.0%	✓	\checkmark		
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit					✓	✓	\checkmark	
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit					✓			
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		Civilians	Civil	10.0%	✓	✓	\checkmark	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit		Civilians	Civil		✓		\checkmark	
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth					✓		\checkmark	
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp		Civilians	Civil	1.0%	✓	✓	\checkmark	
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA		Civilians	Criminal		✓	✓	\checkmark	
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	✓							
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System					✓		✓	
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System					✓	✓	✓	
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line					✓		✓	
CA	D TRANSIT Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA		Civilians	Civil					
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist		Officers	Civil					
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		Officers	Civii	5.0%			V	
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist			Civil	1.0%			V	
				Civiliana		1.0%			V	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership		Civilians	Civil	0.00/			 Image: A start of the start of	
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh			Criminal	0.0%			 ✓ 	
NV TV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm		Civiliana	Civil				 ✓ 	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓	Civilians	Civil			<		
CABLE CA	R									
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	✓	Civilians	Civil				\checkmark	
COMMUTE					_					
COMMUTE CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA		Civilians	Civil					
CA	-	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori		Civilians	Civii	0.0%			V	
	Modesto	-				0.0%				
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist				F 00/	 ✓ 		✓	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		045	Civil	5.0%				
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit		Officers	Civil					
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans					✓		\checkmark	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC					\checkmark	✓		
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	✓			0.0%			✓	
FL	Tampa	HART					\checkmark		✓	
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth					\checkmark	✓		
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA					\checkmark		\checkmark	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth						✓		
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm			Civil	0.0%	\checkmark		✓	
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm					\checkmark	✓	\checkmark	
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company				0.0%	\checkmark		\checkmark	
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit					✓	✓	✓	
PA	York	York County Trp Auth						✓	✓	
ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth					✓	✓	✓	
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County					✓	✓	✓	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	Officers	Civil			✓	✓	
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC					✓	✓	✓	
		North County Tr Dist		Officers	Criminal	7.0%				
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	✓		Criminal	7.0%			✓	
CA	Petaluma	-		Civilians	C : 1					
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB		Officers	Civil	0.00/				
<u> </u>	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		Civilians	Civil	0.0%				
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT								
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD								
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth								
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD			Civil					
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit		Officers	Criminal				✓	
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp							✓	
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road				9.0%			<	
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad				10.0%			✓	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	✓		Civil				✓	
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT							✓	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				3.0%			<	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓	Officers	Civil			✓	✓	
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	✓		Civil			✓	✓	✓

				F	Fare	Fare				162
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit		Civilians	Civil					
FERRYBO/										
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit				0.0%				
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD							<	
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD						✓		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth							✓	
OK	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth							\checkmark	
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth					\checkmark		\checkmark	
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit					\checkmark	✓	\checkmark	
HEAVY RA	TI									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA		Civilians	Civil				✓	
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD		Civilians	Civil	5.0%			✓	
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth		Officers	Civil	2.0%				
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		Civilians	Civil			✓		
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority					✓			
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth								
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD			Civil					✓
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit		Officers	Civil					
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\checkmark	Officers	Civil		\checkmark	✓		
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				5.0%	✓		✓	
HYBRID R CA	AIL Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD		Civilians	Civil	5.0%				
	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist		Officers	Criminal	1.0%			✓	
	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth		Unicers	Chinina	1.0%			V	
	Austin		V					V	V	
INCLINED	PLANE									
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County					\checkmark			
LIGHT RA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA		Civilians	Civil					
CA CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist		Civilians	Civil	2.0%			V	
									 Image: A start of the start of	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	✓	Officers	Criminal	6.0%				

State or			Proof-of- payment Fare	Fare Enforcement	Fare Evasion	Fare Evasion	Exact Fare Required when	Guaranteed- Ride-Home	Free Fares for Agency	On-Time Performance
Province	City	Transit Agency	System Used	Officers	Penalties	Estimate	Paid on Vehicle	Plan	Employees	Guarantee
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway		Civilians	Civil				✓	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA		Civilians	Criminal	4.0%		✓	✓	
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\checkmark	Civilians	Civil	3.0%			\checkmark	
FL	Tampa	HART							\checkmark	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth							\checkmark	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	✓	Civilians	Civil				\checkmark	✓
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	✓	Officers	Criminal		✓	✓	✓	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro		Civilians	Civil				\checkmark	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\checkmark	Officers	Criminal					
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	✓						✓	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	✓	Civilians	Criminal	11.0%		✓	\checkmark	
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth					✓	✓	✓	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	✓	Civilians	Civil				✓	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County					✓		✓	
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority					✓		✓	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	✓	Civilians	Civil			✓		
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth		Officers	Civil			✓		
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit		Civilians	Civil				\checkmark	
MONORAI	L									
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT				0.0%			✓	
STREETCA	R RAILWAY									
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA					\checkmark		\checkmark	
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth		Civilians	Civil	1.0%				✓
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				5.0%	✓		\checkmark	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	Civilians	Civil		✓		✓	
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT	✓			0.0%				
TROLLEYE	BUS									
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	✓	Civilians	Civil		✓		✓	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth							✓	
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth								✓
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA				5.0%	✓			
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	✓	Civilians	Civil	10.0%	✓	✓	✓	

										164
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
CAN										
	ED GUIDEWAY Banff	Row Valley Regional Transit				1.0%				
AB BC	Vancouver	Bow Valley Regional Transit Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	✓	Officers	Civil	1.0%			V	
DC	Vancouver	Greater valicouver hip Auth		Officers	Civii					
BUS										
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit		Officers	Civil	3.0%				
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System		Officers	Civil		\checkmark			
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services					\checkmark			
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Trans				0.0%	\checkmark			
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	✓	Civilians	Civil		\checkmark		\checkmark	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit				0.0%	\checkmark		\checkmark	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	✓	Officers	Civil		\checkmark		\checkmark	
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit					\checkmark		\checkmark	
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit			Civil		\checkmark		\checkmark	
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway				3.0%	\checkmark		\checkmark	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	✓	Officers	Civil		\checkmark		✓	
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	✓	Officers	Criminal	2.0%	\checkmark		\checkmark	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission		Civilians	Civil		\checkmark		\checkmark	
QC	Montreal	STM		Officers	Civil		✓		✓	
COMMUTE										
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	✓	Civilians	Civil				✓	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit			-	0.0%			✓	
	•	·								
COMMUTE									_	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	✓	Officers	Civil		✓		✓	
FERRYBO	AT									
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	✓	Officers	Civil		\checkmark		✓	
HEAVY RA	TI									
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission		Civilians	Civil					
QC	Montreal	STM		Officers	Civil					
<u>v</u> v		01		Cincers	Civii					

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Proof-of- payment Fare System Used	Fare Enforcement Officers	Fare Evasion Penalties	Fare Evasion Estimate	Exact Fare Required when Paid on Vehicle	Guaranteed- Ride-Home Plan	Free Fares for Agency Employees	On-Time Performance Guarantee
INTERMED	DIATE RAIL									
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission		Civilians	Civil				\checkmark	
LIGHT RAI	(L									
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\checkmark	Officers	Civil	3.0%			\checkmark	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	✓	Officers	Civil		\checkmark		✓	
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\checkmark	Officers	Civil		\checkmark		\checkmark	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	✓	Officers	Civil				✓	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	✓	Civilians	Civil		\checkmark		✓	

Table 26: Expense Recovery Ratios

Expense Recovery Ratio Goal: a non-enforceable percentage of an agency's operating expenses that should be recovered from specified sources of revenue. "Fare" indicates only fares are counted; "F+DR" indicates fares plus dedicated local tax revenue; "F+OR" indicates fares plus other non-governmental operating revenue; "F+OR+DR" indicates fares plus other non-governmental revenue; "F+OR+DR" indicates fares plus other non-governmental operating revenue; "F+OR" indicates fares plus other non-governmental operating revenue; "F+OR" indicates fares plus other non-governmental operating revenue; "F+OR+DR" indicates fares plus other non-governmental operating

Required Expense Recovery Ratio: an outside organization or transit board mandated enforceable percentage of an agency's operating expenses that must be recovered from specified sources of revenue. "Fare" indicates only fares are counted; "F+DR" indicates fares plus dedicated local tax revenue; "F+OR" indicates fares plus other non-governmental operating revenue; "F+OR" indicates fares plus other non-governmental revenue plus dedicated local tax revenue.

Fare Revenue from Employer Programs: Revenue that agencies receive specifically from employers to provide transit benefits to their employees.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fare-Related Revenue vs. Expenses (Percentage) Requirement or Goal	Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal Type	Government Requiring Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal	Fare Revenue from Employer Programs (Thousands)
US BUS						
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	65.0%	F+OR goal	Board	
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	20.0%	Fare reg	Local	
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	18.0%	Fare goal	Board	\$500.00
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	20.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	Davis	Unitrans	50.0%	F+DR req	State	
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	20.0%	Fare req	RTA	
CA	Gardena	G-Trans	20.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	20.0%	Fare req	Local	
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	20.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	15.0%	F+OR req	State	\$19.00
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	20.0%	F+DR req	Board	
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	20.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	20.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth	20.0%	F+DR req	State	
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	20.0%	F+OR req	State	
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth	15.0%	Fare req	RTA	
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	20.0%	F+DR req	State	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	17.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	23.0%	F+DR req	State	\$1,000.00

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fare-Related Revenue vs. Expenses (Percentage) Requirement or Goal	Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal Type	Government Requiring Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal	Fare Revenue from Employer Programs (Thousands)
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	20.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	25.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	\$8,027.00
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	20.0%	F+OR req	State	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	20.0%	F+OR goal	State	
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	20.0%	Fare goal	State	
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	20.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	20.0%	F+OR goal	Local	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	20.0%	F+OR req	State	
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	38.0%	F+OR req	Local	
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	10.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	20.0%	F+OR req	State	
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	28.0%	Fare req	State	
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran		Fare goal		
FL	Tampa	HART	24.0%	Fare goal	Board	
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	30.0%	Fare goal	Local	\$433.00
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	30.0%	Fare req	State	
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	55.0%	F+OR req	RTA	
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	25.0%	F+OR goal	Board	
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	25.0%	Fare goal	State	
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO	20.0%	Fare req	Board	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	50.0%	Fare goal	State	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	35.0%	Fare goal	State	
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	60.0%	Fare goal	Board	
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	11.0%	F+OR req	Board	
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	25.0%	Fare goal	RTA	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	35.0%	Fare goal	Board	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	20.0%	Fare req	Board	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	30.0%	Fare goal	Board	\$359.00
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	20.0%	Fare goal		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fare-Related Revenue vs. Expenses (Percentage) Requirement or Goal	Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal Type	Government Requiring Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal	Fare Revenue from Employer Programs (Thousands)
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	100.0%	F+OR goal	Board	
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		Fare goal		
PA	Allentown	LANTA	35.0%	Fare goal	Board	
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	20.0%	F+OR goal	RTA	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	35.0%	Fare goal		
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	50.0%	F+OR goal	Board	\$441.00
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	30.0%	Fare goal	Board	
тх	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A		Fare req	Board	
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus	47.0%	Fare goal	Board	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	20.0%	Fare goal		
VA	Arlington	ART	20.0%	F+OR goal	Local	
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	15.0%	Fare goal	Board	\$0.00
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	25.0%	F+OR req	Local	\$2,500.00
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	20.0%	Fare req	Board	
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	\$719.00
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	20.0%	Fare goal	Local	
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	30.0%	Fare goal	Local	\$2,346.00
US RAPID	TRANSIT					
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	17.0%	Fare req	State	
OMMUTER	R BUS					
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	20.0%	Fare req	RTA	
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	15.0%	F+OR req	State	\$19.00
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	17.0%	Fare req	State	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	20.0%	F+OR goal	State	
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	20.0%	Fare req	State	
FL	Tampa	HART	24.0%	Fare goal	Board	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fare-Related Revenue vs. Expenses (Percentage) Requirement or Goal	Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal Type	Government Requiring Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal	Fare Revenue from Employer Programs (Thousands)
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	30.0%	Fare goal	Board	
тх	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	20.0%	Fare goal		
OMMUTE	R RAIL					
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	65.0%	Fare goal	Board	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	50.0%	Fare goal	State	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	50.0%	Fare goal	State	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	35.0%	Fare goal	Board	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		Fare goal		
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	35.0%	Fare goal		
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	20.0%	Fare goal		
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	50.0%	Fare req	Board	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	23.0%	Fare req	Board	
ERRYBOA	т					
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	40.0%	Fare goal	Board	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	50.0%	Fare goal	State	
IEAVY RAI	(L					
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	62.0%	Fare goal	Board	
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	55.0%	F+OR req	RTA	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	50.0%	Fare goal	State	
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	35.0%	Fare goal	State	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	35.0%	Fare goal		
YBRID R	AIL					
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	62.0%	Fare goal	Board	\$0.00
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	
IGHT RAI	L					
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	23.0%	F+DR req	State	\$1,000.00
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	25.0%	Fare goal	Board	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	20.0%	Fare goal	Board	\$8,027.00
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	50.0%	Fare goal	State	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fare-Related Revenue vs. Expenses (Percentage) Requirement or Goal	Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal Type	Government Requiring Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal	Fare Revenue from Employer Programs (Thousands)
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	35.0%	Fare goal	State	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	35.0%	Fare goal	Board	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	20.0%	Fare req	Board	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	30.0%	Fare goal	Board	\$79.00
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist		Fare goal		
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	20.0%	Fare goal		
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	40.0%	Fare req	Board	
STREETCAI	R RAILWAY					
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	35.0%	Fare goal		
ROLLEYB	US					
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	50.0%	Fare goal	State	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	35.0%	Fare goal		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	25.0%	F+OR req	Local	\$2,500.00
AN						
BUS						
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	50.0%	Fare req	Local	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	40.0%	F+OR goal	Local	
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit	50.0%	F+OR goal	Local	
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway	50.0%	F+DR req	Local	\$0.00
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	55.0%	F+OR goal	Local	
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	40.0%	F+OR goal	RTA	
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	69.0%	Fare goal	Board	
HEAVY RAI	(L					
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	69.0%	Fare goal	Board	
INTERMED	IATE RAIL					
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	69.0%	Fare goal	Board	
IGHT RAI	L					
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	50.0%	Fare req	Local	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	40.0%	F+OR goal	Local	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	55.0%	F+OR goal	Local	

						171
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fare-Related Revenue vs. Expenses (Percentage) Requirement or Goal	Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal Type	Government Requiring Fare-Related Revenue Requirement or Goal	Fare Revenue from Employer Programs (Thousands)
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	69.0%	Fare goal	Board	

Table 27: Pass Usage

Prepaid Media: fare payment media purchased in advance. Includes passes, tokens, tickets, and cards. Because it is impossible to tell when the media may actually be used, media used immediately would be included. Many multi-modal agencies are not able to estimate prepaid media by mode.

Smart Card: a single piece of paper, cardboard, or some other material without a magnetic strip but with a small computer chip good for one or more trips that is usually not surrendered but altered by machine removal of some or all of the stored value as each trip is taken.

Monthly Pass: a fare medium good for 1 month of unlimited travel.

Weekly Pass: a fare medium good for 1 week of unlimited travel.

Federal Tax Benefit Payment: an organization check, voucher, or coupon that is redeemable or may be credited for full or partial payment for an employee's fare media and that is designed to provide a benefit under the federal tax benefit law.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Trips Using Prepaid Media	Trips Using Smart Card	Trips Using Monthly Pass	Fare Trips Using from Fed Weekly Pass	Revenue Ieral Tax Benefit
US							
AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY						
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	0%				
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit					0%
BUS							
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	41%		18%		
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	7%				
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA	25%				
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	25%			75%	0%
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	25%				
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth		40%	1%		
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	30%	30%			
CA	Davis	Unitrans	96%		1%		
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA		44%	5%		
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	21%	33%	10%		
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	54%	61%	21%	11%	
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	74%		8%	1%	0%
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	20%				10%
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	7%	21%	4%	0%	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	67%				
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	100%				
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	22%	3%	5%		
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth	20%		39%		
-							

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Trips Using Prepaid Media	Trips Using Smart Card	Trips Using Monthly Pass	Trips Using Weekly Pass	Fare Revenue from Federal Tax Benefit
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	26%	14%	8%		
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	27%		19%	1%	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	65%	25%	40%		
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	60%				
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System		87%	37%	0%	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	10%	78%			
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	74%	36%	12%		
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	73%		20%		
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	55%	54%	13%		
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	8%				
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	96%	84%	8%	1%	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	7%				
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	20%	22%	2%	2%	
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	0%				
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	25%				
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit	54%		18%		
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	63%	29%	20%		
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County	74%	24%	28%		
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	12%				
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.	2%				
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	92%	46%	1%	7%	7%
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	45%				
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth	60%	82%	32%	13%	
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	100%				
FL	Tampa	HART	85%				
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	22%	25%	20%		
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth					0%
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	45%				
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	71%	71%	65%		
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai Cty Public Transp					0%
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	80%	80%	30%	10%	5%
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS	73%		7%	3%	
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	94%				

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Trips Using Prepaid Media	Trips Using Smart Card	Trips Using Monthly Pass	Trips Using Weekly Pass	Fare Revenue from Federal Tax Benefit
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	31%	19%	20%	7%	
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	1%	6%	7%		0%
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	40%		8%		0%
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	29%		17%		
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	65%		17%	5%	
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	96%		1%		
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	37%		27%	6%	
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	33%				
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO	33%				
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit			67%	4%	0%
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	40%				
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	45%	32%	19%	1%	
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	25%				
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	85%				
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	40%				
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT	40%				
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	49%		5%	1%	
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	65%				
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	24%	12%	12%		
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	89%	59%	4%	0%	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC		85%			
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	50%	63%			
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	69%				
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	51%		22%	11%	
MS	Mississippi State	Mississippi State University					0%
NC	Burlington	Link Transit					0%
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	48%				
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp				0%	
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit		0%			0%
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	94%		14%	18%	
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	60%				
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	75%		28%	1%	
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	90%		5%	0%	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Trips Using Prepaid Media	Trips Using Smart Card	Trips Using Monthly Pass	Trips Using Weekly Pass	Fare Revenue from Federal Tax Benefit
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company					0%
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	74%	18%	16%	16%	
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	10%		5%	1%	1%
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	40%				
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	58%	0%	15%	1%	0%
ОН	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	70%				
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	100%		0%	0%	
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN	80%				50%
OH	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Aut					0%
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth	75%				
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	15%				7%
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	41%		24%	12%	0%
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit	43%				
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	60%	10%	30%		
PA	Allentown	LANTA	80%				
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	86%	11%	6%		
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	75%	75%	12%	19%	
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	74%	55%	16%	15%	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit			4%	6%	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	50%		5%		0%
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	64%				
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	40%		25%		
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA					0%
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority					0%
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA					0%
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	71%	22%	65%	1%	
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	40%		22%	6%	0%
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	20%		1%	1%	0%
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	52%	22%	14%	4%	
ТΧ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tran					0%
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	23%		9%	4%	
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	60%				
ТΧ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A	20%				

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Trips Using Prepaid Media	Trips Using Smart Card	Trips Using Monthly Pass	Trips Using Weekly Pass	Fare Revenue from Federal Tax Benefit
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus	31%				
ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	45%	10%	29%	4%	
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit					0%
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	79%		5%		
VA	Arlington	ART	27%	88%	0%	9%	
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit			2%		
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	75%	50%		4%	15%
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit					0%
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	73%	38%	24%	0%	0%
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	68%	16%	58%	0%	
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	65%		64%		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	87%	51%	50%		
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	57%	68%	43%		
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	66%	15%	44%	2%	
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	53%	57%	36%		
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	15%	44%	24%		
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit					0%
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit		0%	35%	2%	
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System	65%		15%		
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	75%	86%	7%	11%	
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority	25%				
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	54%	61%	21%	11%	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	73%				
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	27%		19%	1%	0%
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	87%	60%	10%		
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh					0%
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	94%		14%	18%	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	100%				
COMMUTE	RBUS						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	54%	100%	21%	11%	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Trips Using Prepaid Media	Trips Using Smart Card	Trips Using Monthly Pass	Trips Using Weekly Pass	Fare Revenue from Federal Tax Benefit
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	35%		5%		0%
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	85%				
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	27%		19%	1%	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	73%	72%	4%		
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	0%				
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
FL	Tampa	HART	85%				
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth					0%
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	45%				
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm					0%
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	60%				
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company					0%
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	76%		55%		
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA					0%
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth					0%
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	85%				
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	79%		5%		
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit					0%
COMMUTE	R RAIL						
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	95%				
CA	Petaluma	SMART					0%
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	100%				
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	46%	25%	14%		
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT	70%		70%		
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD			25%		
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	90%				
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	60%	71%			
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp			46%	3%	
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	100%		32%	2%	
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	100%		20%	2%	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	60%	10%	30%		
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT	99%		23%		
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	80%	80%	37%	9%	
	-						

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Trips Using Prepaid Media	Trips Using Smart Card	Trips Using Monthly Pass	Trips Using Weekly Pass	Fare Revenue from Federal Tax Benefit
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	79%		5%		
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express			60%	30%	65%
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	69%	79%	57%		
FERRYBO	AT.						
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit					0%
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	45%	90%			0,0
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	8%	5070			
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	97%				
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	78%	12%	56%	0%	
	2.0						
HEAVY RA	IL						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	54%	100%	17%	11%	
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	100%	99%			
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	100%	100%	2%	1%	20%
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	100%				
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	85%				
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	94%				
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp	100%				15%
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	66%	34%	14%	13%	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	75%	75%	12%	19%	
		Con Exancises Pay Area DTD	1000/	000/			00/
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	100%	99%			0%
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	100%				
INCLINED	PLANE						
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	74%	55%	16%	15%	
LIGHT RA							
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	54%	100%	17%	11%	
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	65%	25%	40%		
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System		90%	42%	0%	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	74%	36%	12%		
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	73%	40%	21%		
FL	Tampa	HART	82%				

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Trips Using Prepaid Media	Trips Using Smart Card	Trips Using Monthly Pass	Trips Using Weekly Pass	Fare Revenue from Federal Tax Benefit
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	85%				
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	35%	39%			
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	54%		24%	7%	
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	100%				
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp			70%	0%	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	100%		14%	1%	
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	60%	10%	30%		
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	74%	55%	16%	15%	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	100%				
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	79%		5%		
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	55%	49%	33%		
MONORAI	L						
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT					0%
STREETCA	R RAILWAY						
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	0%				
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth					0%
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	75%	75%	12%	19%	
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT					0%
TROLLEYE	SUS						
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	100%		0%	0%	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	75%	75%	12%	19%	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	87%	51%	50%		
CAN AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY		_		_		_
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	60%	25%	20%		0%
BUS							
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	73%		55%		
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	85%				
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services	60%				
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Trans		70%			0%
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit					0%

City	Transit Agency	Trips Using Prepaid Media	Trips Using Smart Card	Trips Using Monthly Pass	Trips Using Weekly Pass	Fare Revenue from Federal Tax Benefit
Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway	80%	84%	34%		0%
Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	94%		75%		
Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	9%	84%	12%	0%	
Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	94%	88%	20%	0%	0%
Montreal	STM	96%	94%	77%	5%	
R BUS						
Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit	80%				0%
IL						
Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	94%	88%	20%	0%	0%
Montreal	STM		96%	73%	3%	
DIATE RAIL						
Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	94%	88%	20%	0%	0%
(L						
Calgary	Calgary Transit	73%		55%		
Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	85%				
Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo			75%		
Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	94%	88%	20%	0%	0%
	Mount Hope Ottawa Richmond Hill Toronto Montreal R BUS Spruce Grove IL Toronto Montreal OTATE RAIL Toronto IL Calgary Edmonton Ottawa	Mount Hope Hamilton Street Railway Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo Richmond Hill York Region Transit Toronto Toronto Transit Commission Montreal STM R BUS Spruce Grove Spruce Grove Spruce Grove Transit IL Toronto Toronto Toronto Transit Commission Montreal STM Struce Grove Spruce Grove Transit IL Toronto Toronto Toronto Transit Commission Montreal STM DIATE RAIL Toronto Toronto Toronto Transit Commission Galgary Calgary Transit Edmonton Edmonton Transit System Ottawa City of Ottawa OC Transpo	CityTransit AgencyPrepaid MediaMount HopeHamilton Street Railway80%OttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo94%Richmond HillYork Region Transit9%TorontoToronto Transit Commission94%MontrealSTM96%R BUSSpruce GroveSpruce Grove TransitSpruce GroveSpruce Grove Transit Commission94%MontrealSTM96%ILTorontoToronto Transit Commission94%MontrealSTM96%DIATE RAILTorontoToronto Transit Commission94%CalgaryCalgary Transit Commission94%City of Ottawa OC Transpo85%0ttawaOttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo95%	CityTransit AgencyPrepaid MediaSmart CardMount HopeHamilton Street Railway80%84%OttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo94%Richmond HillYork Region Transit9%84%TorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%MontrealSTM96%94%R BUSSpruce GroveSpruce Grove Transit80%ILTorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%MontrealSTM96%96%DIATE RAILTorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%ILCalgaryCalgary Transit73%88%Clagary Calgary Transit System85%OttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo85%1	CityTransit AgencyPrepaid MediaSmart CardMonthly PassMount HopeHamilton Street Railway80%84%34%OttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo94%75%Richmond HillYork Region Transit9%84%12%TorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%20%MontrealSTM96%94%77%R BUSSpruce Grove Transit80%20%TorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%20%MontrealSTM96%94%73%20%R BUSSpruce Grove Transit80%20%TorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%20%Offatte RAILTorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%20%Toronto Transit Commission94%88%20%Offatte RAILCalgary Transit Commission94%88%20%Calgary Transit Commission94%88%20%Comoto Transit Commission94%88%20%Comoto Transit Commission94%88%20%Comoto Transit Commission94%88%20%City of Ottawa OC Transpo73%55%City of Ottawa OC Transpo75%	CityTransit AgencyPrepaid MediaSmart CardMonthly PassWeekly PassMount HopeHamilton Street Railway80%84%34%34%OttawaCity of Ottawa OC Transpo94%75%75%Richmond HillYork Region Transit9%84%12%0%TorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%20%0%MontrealSTM96%94%77%5%BUSTransit80%77%5%TorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%20%0%MontrealSTM96%94%73%5%TorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%20%0%MontrealSTM96%96%73%3%TorontoToronto Transit Commission94%88%20%0%MontrealSTM96%96%73%3%MontrealSTM96%96%20%0%MontrealSTM96%20%0%MontrealSTM96%20%0%MontrealSTM96%20%0%MontrealSTM96%20%0%MontrealSTM96%20%0%MontrealSTM96%20%0%MontrealSTM96%20%0%MontrealSTM96%20%0%MontrealSTM96% <t< td=""></t<>

Table 28: Single-Trip Fares for Disabled Persons and Seniors

Person with Disability: a permanently disabled, or in some agencies, temporarily incapacitated person who has complied with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

Senior: a non-disabled person who meets the minimum age requirement in the following column and complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

Time Period When Applicable: time period when reduced base fares or fare media are applicable.

NOTE: An entry of "100%" in the "Percent of Adult Base Fare" column indicates the full adult fare is required when making a single trip. Reduced fares may be available when using multi-trip fare media (tickets, tokens, cards, and passes). The reduced fare may not be available during peak hours or other specified times.

State or Province US	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
	ED GUIDEWAY								
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$0.00		0.0%	\$0.00		0.0%	65
BUS									
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	62
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	\$0.65		48.1%	\$0.65		48.1%	65
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	\$0.60		48.0%	\$0.60		48.0%	60
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA	\$1.00	All	50.0%	\$1.00	All	50.0%	65
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	\$2.50		62.5%	\$2.50		62.5%	65
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	\$0.85	All times	42.5%	\$0.85	All times	42.5%	65
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	\$0.35	All times	35.0%	\$0.35	All times	35.0%	62
CA	Davis	Unitrans	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	60
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	65
CA	Gardena	G-Trans	\$0.35		35.0%	\$0.35		35.0%	62
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	62
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	62
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.75	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.35	42.9%	\$0.75	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.35	42.9%	62
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	\$1.00	Always	50.0%	\$1.00	Always	50.0%	65
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	62
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth	\$0.25	All times	12.5%	\$0.75	All times	37.5%	60

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	65
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	62
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.50		50.0%	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	60
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	62
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	\$1.00	All times	48.8%	\$1.00	All times	48.8%	65
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	65
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$1.25	All	50.0%	\$1.25	All	50.0%	65
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$1.00	All times	40.0%	\$1.00	All times	40.0%	65
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	62
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	60
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	62
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	\$0.50	All times	40.0%	\$0.50	All times	40.0%	62
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	\$0.75		50.0%	\$0.75		50.0%	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	60
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	\$0.25	All times	25.0%	\$0.25	All times	25.0%	65
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	\$1.00		50.0%	\$1.00		50.0%	65
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	65
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	\$0.75	All Times	42.9%	\$0.75	All Times	42.9%	62
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	60
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$1.50	All	50.0%	\$1.50	All	50.0%	65
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County	\$0.75	6:15am-10:15am M-F and all day Saturday	50.0%	\$0.75	6:15am-10:15am M-F and all day Saturday	50.0%	65
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	65
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD	\$0.65		37.1%	\$0.65		37.1%	65
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.	\$0.85		48.6%	\$0.85		48.6%	65
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp	\$0.80	All times	40.0%	\$0.80	All times	40.0%	65
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	\$1.50		100.0%	\$1.50		100.0%	65
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth	\$3.00	All times	171.4%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
FL	Tampa	HART	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.50		50.0%	65
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	\$0.60	at all times	48.0%	\$0.60	at all times	48.0%	62
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	\$1.00		50.0%	\$1.00		50.0%	60
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	\$1.25	All times	41.7%	\$1.25	All times	41.7%	65
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	65
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai Cty Public Transp	\$0.00		0.0%	\$0.00		0.0%	65
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS	\$0.60		48.0%	\$0.00		0.0%	65
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	65
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	\$0.50	All Times	50.0%	\$0.50	All Times	50.0%	65
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	\$0.50	5am-8am &4pm-9:30pm	50.0%	\$0.50	5am-8am &4pm-9:30pm	50.0%	65
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.00	off peaks	0.0%	65
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	60
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	60
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	65
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	\$0.25	All times	50.0%	\$0.25	All times	50.0%	65
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	65
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	\$0.85		48.6%	\$0.85		48.6%	65
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	65
KY	Lexington	LexTran	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	62
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	\$0.80	All times	45.7%	\$0.80	All times	45.7%	65
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.50		50.0%	60
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.85	All times	50.0%	\$0.85	All times	50.0%	65
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services	\$0.00	all times	0.0%	\$0.00	all times	0.0%	65
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	60
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT	\$0.50	All times	25.0%	\$0.50	All times	25.0%	65
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	65

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	65
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	\$0.75		50.0%	\$0.75		50.0%	62
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	62
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	60
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	65
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	Except peak	50.0%	65
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC	\$1.00	All times	40.0%	\$1.00	Except peak	40.0%	65
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	Offpeak only	50.0%	65
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	\$0.60	Except peak	48.0%	\$0.60	Except peak	48.0%	65
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.50	All times	25.0%	65
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban TD	\$0.00		0.0%	\$0.00		0.0%	60
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$1.10	All times	50.0%	\$1.10	All times	50.0%	62
NC	Durham	DATA	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.00		0.0%	65
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$0.75	All times	46.9%	\$0.75	All times	46.9%	62
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.50		50.0%	60
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	60
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	60
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$0.75	All times	37.5%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	60
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	\$0.75	All	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	65
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	60
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$1.35		49.1%	\$1.35		49.1%	65
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	65
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	\$0.75		42.9%	\$0.75		42.9%	60
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	65
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	\$0.50	All times	40.0%	\$0.50	All times	40.0%	62
OH	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	65
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
ОН	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area TA	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	65
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	60
OH	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Aut	\$0.00		0.0%	\$0.00		0.0%	65

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
ОН	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	65
ОН	Youngstown	Western Reserve TA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	62
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$0.75	All Times	42.9%	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	60
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	62
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$0.80	All times	50.0%	\$0.80	All times	50.0%	60
PA	Allentown	LANTA	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.00	All Day	0.0%	65
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	\$1.25		100.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	\$1.25		100.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$1.25	24/7	50.0%	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	65
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit	\$1.25	always	50.0%	\$0.00	always	0.0%	65
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	50.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	\$1.00	Except peak	44.4%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	\$0.80	All times	50.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA	\$1.00	9am-3pm, 6pm-7am	50.0%	\$1.00	9am-3pm, 6pm-7am	50.0%	65
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	\$0.75		50.0%	\$0.75		50.0%	65
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.50		50.0%	65
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	\$0.75		50.0%	\$0.75		50.0%	65
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	65
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.50		50.0%	65
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.50		50.0%	65
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	65
тх	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tra	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.50		50.0%	65
ТΧ	Bryan	Brazox Transit	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	65
тх	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$0.10	Except peak \$0.25	13.3%	\$0.10	Except peak \$0.25	13.3%	60
тх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	65
тх	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	65
тх	Lubbock	Citibus	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$1.00	All times	100.0%	65

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	\$0.65	All times	50.0%	\$0.65	All times	50.0%	62
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit	\$0.00	0	0.0%	\$0.00	0	0.0%	65
UT	Park City	Park City Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	\$0.00		0.0%	65
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
VA	Arlington	ART	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	\$0.25		50.0%	\$0.25		50.0%	65
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	60
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT	\$1.00		50.0%	\$1.00		50.0%	65
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	\$0.00		0.0%	65
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	\$0.75		48.4%	\$0.75		48.4%	60
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	\$0.50		50.0%	\$0.50	0.00 over 75	50.0%	-9
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$1.00	All	36.4%	\$1.00	All	36.4%	65
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$1.00	All times	30.8%	\$1.00	All times	30.8%	65
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	\$1.00		50.0%	\$1.00		50.0%	65
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	65
WA	Wenatchee	Link	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	\$1.00		50.0%	\$1.00		50.0%	65
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	\$1.00		50.0%	\$1.00		50.0%	65
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	65
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	65
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line	\$0.35	All	46.7%	\$0.00	All	0.0%	62
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.75	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.35	42.9%	\$0.75	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.35	42.9%	62
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	60
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$1.50	All	50.0%	\$1.50	All	50.0%	65

State or			Disabled	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares	Dorcost of	Senior	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares	Porcent of	Minimum
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Base Fare	or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Person Base Fare	or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	65
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	\$0.60	Pass Require	48.0%	\$0.00	Pass Required	0.0%	65
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$0.75	All times	37.5%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	60
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	65
	_								
CABLE CA		с. с. і м. і р.:	+2.00	01 F	27 50/	+2.00	01 E	27 50/	65
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$3.00	9to5	37.5%	\$3.00	9to5	37.5%	65
COMMUTE	R BUS								
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	65
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$1.35	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.95	54.0%	\$1.35	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.95	54.0%	62
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$3.00	all times	50.0%	\$3.00	all times	50.0%	65
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$2.75	All times	78.6%	\$2.75	All times	78.6%	60
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$1.50		50.0%	\$1.50		50.0%	60
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	\$2.50		50.0%	\$2.50		50.0%	65
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$0.80	All times	45.7%	\$0.80	All times	45.7%	65
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	\$0.75	All the Time	0.0%	\$0.75	All the Time	0.0%	65
FL	Tampa	HART	\$1.50	All times	50.0%	\$1.50		50.0%	65
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	\$1.00		50.0%	\$1.00		50.0%	65
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	60
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$3.35	OFF PEAK	49.6%	\$3.35	OFF PEAK	49.6%	65
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$1.50	All times	66.7%	\$1.50	All times	66.7%	60
PA	York	York County Trp Auth				\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$2.50		100.0%	\$2.50		100.0%	65
ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$1.75	All times	50.0%	\$1.75	All times	50.0%	65
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	65
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	\$4.60	9:30-15:00, 19:00-	66.7%	\$4.60	9:30-15:00, 19:00-	66.7%	60
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit	\$1.60		45.7%	\$1.60		45.7%	65
COMMUTE	RRAIL								
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	65
CA	Petaluma	SMART	\$0.75		50.0%	\$0.75		50.0%	65

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fares	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	\$1.60	All times	50.0%	\$1.60	All times	50.0%	65
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$1.50	All	50.0%	\$1.50	All	50.0%	65
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT	\$1.50	All times	46.2%	\$1.50	All times	46.2%	65
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD	\$3.00	all	48.0%	\$3.00	all	48.0%	65
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	65
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$3.00	All times	50.0%	\$3.00	All times	50.0%	65
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$1.00	All times	30.8%	\$1.00	Weekend only	30.8%	65
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$1.05	All times	46.7%	\$1.05	All times	46.7%	62
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	\$4.50	Exc AM peak	69.2%	\$4.50	Exc AM peak	69.2%	65
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	\$4.00	Exc AM peak	64.0%	\$4.00	Exc AM peak	64.0%	65
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT	\$9.00	All times	90.0%	\$9.00	All times	90.0%	65
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$2.50	24/7	41.7%	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	65
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	\$3.15	All times	49.6%	\$3.15	All times	49.6%	65
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$1.00	All times	30.8%	\$1.00	All times	30.8%	65
FERRYBO	AT								
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$5.00		100.0%	\$5.00		100.0%	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$6.75	All times	50.0%	\$6.75	All times	50.0%	65
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$8.00		100.0%	\$8.00		100.0%	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.85	All times	50.0%	\$1.85	All times	50.0%	65
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$3.00		100.0%	\$3.00		100.0%	65
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$3.00	all times	50.0%	\$3.00		50.0%	60
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$1.50	All times	50.0%	\$1.50	All times	50.0%	60
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
HEAVY RA	IL								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.75	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.35	42.9%	\$0.75	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.35	42.9%	62
СА	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	\$0.80	All times	37.2%	\$0.80	All times	37.2%	65
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	65
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$2.75		100.0%	\$1.00	All times	36.4%	65
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp	\$0.70	Except peak	50.0%	\$0.70	Except peak	50.0%	65
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	65
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$1.25	24/7	50.0%	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	65
	AIL								
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	\$0.80	All times	37.2%	\$0.80	All times	37.2%	65
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$1.75	All times	50.0%	\$1.75	All times	50.0%	65
INCLINED	PLANE								
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
LIGHT RA	IL								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.75	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.35	42.9%	\$0.75	All times; additional discount at off-peak \$0.35	42.9%	62
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	62
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$1.25	All	50.0%	\$1.25	All	50.0%	65
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$1.00	All times	40.0%	\$1.00	All times	40.0%	65
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$1.50	All	50.0%	\$1.50	All	50.0%	65
FL	Tampa	HART	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	65
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	Offpeak only	50.0%	65
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$1.10	All times	50.0%	\$1.10	All times	50.0%	62
Ŋ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	62
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65

								19	0
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	65
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$0.50	Except 11am-1:30pm, M-F	50.0%	\$0.50		50.0%	65
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	65
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	65
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$1.00	All times	44.4%	\$1.00	All times	44.4%	65
MONORA	IL								
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT	\$1.50		46.2%	\$1.50		46.2%	65
STREETC	AR RAILWAY								
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	\$0.00		0.0%	\$0.00		0.0%	65
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$0.50	All Times	50.0%				65
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$1.25	24/7	50.0%	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	65
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$1.00	All	44.4%	\$1.00		44.4%	65
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT	\$1.00		44.4%	\$1.00		44.4%	65
TROLLEYI	BUS								
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$1.25	All	50.0%	\$1.25	All	50.0%	65
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.85	All times	50.0%	\$0.85	All times	50.0%	65
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	65
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$1.25	24/7	50.0%	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	65
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$1.00	All	36.4%	\$1.00	All	36.4%	65
AN									
AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY								
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	\$2.00		100.0%	\$1.00		50.0%	65
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$2.05	Except peak	66.1%	\$2.05	Except peak	66.1%	65
BUS									
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$3.60		100.0%	\$3.60	All times	100.0%	65
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$3.50	not a reduced fare	100.0%	\$3.50	not a reduced fare	100.0%	65
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services	\$5.00		100.0%	\$5.00		100.0%	65
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran	\$3.00		100.0%	\$3.00		100.0%	65
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$3.25		100.0%	\$3.25		100.0%	65
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$2.05	All times	66.1%	\$2.05	All times	66.1%	65

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Disabled Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Disabled Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Senior Person Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Senior Person Base Fares or Fare Media Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Minimum Age Eligibility
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit				\$0.00	Residents only	0.0%	65
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%				
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway				\$2.10	full service	82.4%	65
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$3.75		100.0%	\$2.85	All times	76.0%	65
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	\$3.88		100.0%	\$2.40		61.9%	65
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$3.25		100.0%	\$2.30	All times	70.8%	65
QC	Montreal	STM	\$2.90	All times	82.9%	\$1.25	All times	35.7%	65
COMMUTE	R BUS								
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$6.25		100.0%	\$6.25		100.0%	65
COMMUTE	RRAIL								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$3.65	All times	60.3%	\$3.65	All times	60.3%	65
FERRYBO	AT								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$2.05	Except peak	66.1%	\$2.05	Except peak	66.1%	65
HEAVY RA	\IL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$3.25		100.0%	\$2.30	All times	70.8%	65
QC	Montreal	STM	\$2.90	All times	82.9%	\$1.25	All times	35.7%	65
INTERME	DIATE RAIL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$3.25		100.0%	\$2.30	All times	70.8%	65
LIGHT RA	IL								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$3.60		100.0%	\$3.60	All times	100.0%	65
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$3.50	not a reduced fare	100.0%	\$3.50	not a reduced fare	100.0%	65
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%				
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$3.75		100.0%	\$2.85	All times	76.0%	65
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$3.25		100.0%	\$2.30	All times	70.8%	65

Pre-school Child: a non-disabled child who does not surpass the maximum age or height requirements in the following column and who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements. Some agencies allow only one or two children at the reduced fare, and most require the child to be accompanied by an adult or older child.

Elementary School Child: a non-disabled child who meets the age requirements in the following column and who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

Time Period When Applicable: time period when reduced base fares or fare media are applicable.

NOTE: An entry of "100%" in the "Percent of Adult Base Fare" column indicates the full adult fare is required when making a single trip. Reduced fares may be available when using multi-trip fare media (tickets, tokens, cards, and passes). The reduced fare may not be available during peak hours or other specified times.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
US										
AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY									
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	42 in	\$0.00		0.0%	6-14
BUS										
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5 years	\$1.00	All times	66.7%	5-13 yea
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	\$0.00		0.0%	4	\$0.60		44.4%	5-11
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.60		48.0%	7-11
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA	\$0.00	All	0.0%	4	\$1.00	All	50.0%	6-14
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	\$0.00		0.0%	2	\$2.50		62.5%	2-9
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$2.00		100.0%	6-12
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.60	All times	64.0%	6-14
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.75	All times	75.0%	6-13
CA	Davis	Unitrans	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00		0.0%	5-14
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.50	All times	85.7%	6-14
CA	Gardena	G-Trans	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$0.70	6am-6pm	70.0%	6-14
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	44 in	\$1.50		100.0%	6-14
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$2.00		100.0%	6-14
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.25	All times	100.0%	N/A
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	Age 4	\$1.00	All times	57.1%	K-12 Stu
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	\$0.00	Always	0.0%	18 yrs	\$0.00	Always	0.0%	Under 19
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	46"	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	5-14
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.00	All times	80.0%	5-14
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$0.00		0.0%	4	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	5-12
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 and up
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00		0.0%	6-18

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	under 4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	under 45
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.50		100.0%	6-14
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach					\$1.00		100.0%	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$0.50	All times	28.6%	46 in	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	6-14
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5-12
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4 years	\$1.00	All times	48.8%	5-14
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5 years	\$0.00		0.0%	5-18
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	5-12
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$0.00	All	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5-18
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	5-14
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	45 in	\$1.75		100.0%	K-6th
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00		100.0%	6-14
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	46 in	\$2.00	All times	100.0%	46 in/14
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.25	All times	100.0%	6-18
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$1.50		100.0%	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.50	All times	100.0%	All ages
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.50		50.0%	6-14
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$1.75		87.5%	6-18
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	5
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	age 5	\$1.00		57.1%	
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5 years	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	6-11
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5	\$0.90	All	30.0%	6-19
СО	Grand Junction	Mesa County	\$0.00		0.0%	under 3				
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	6-14
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.00		0.0%	6-14
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.40		80.0%	5-18
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4				
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	46 in				
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	\$0.00		0.0%	42 inch	\$1.50		100.0%	6-14
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	42 in	\$0.00		0.0%	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	42 in	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	6-14
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.00	M-F <7:30pm	50.0%	6-14
FL	Tampa	HART	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	6-10

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	8	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	9-13
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	\$0.00	at all times	0.0%		\$0.00	at all times	0.0%	age 12
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	\$0.00		0.0%	4	\$1.00		50.0%	6-14
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.50	All times	50.0%	6-14
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	6-14
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai Cty Public Transp	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.00		0.0%	6-14
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.00	School	50.0%	7-11
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS	\$0.00		0.0%	5				
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	7-11
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	5-12
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	7-14
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	Peak Service	0.0%	5-14
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5-11
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	46 in	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	47 in -
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	5-18
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	6-14
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-14
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00		0.0%	5-14
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$1.50		85.7%	6-14
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	45 in	\$1.00	School	66.7%	45 in/14
KY	Lexington	LexTran	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.80	All times	80.0%	7-18
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.80	All times	45.7%	6-14
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	6-14
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5-11
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.50	School	75.0%	6-14
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	all times	0.0%	6-14
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-14
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	42 in	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	42 in
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	44 in	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-14
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%	42 inch	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	42 inche
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	42 in	\$1.25	With 10-ride card	71.4%	6-14
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	\$0.75		50.0%	under 4	\$0.75		50.0%	under 48
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	42 in	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	6-13

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	6-13
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	42	\$1.25		100.0%	42
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	Except peak	50.0%	6-12
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$2.50	Except peak	100.0%	6-12
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	Offpeak only	50.0%	6-12
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.25	Free Summer	100.0%	6-14
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$0.50	All times	25.0%	4	\$0.50	All times	25.0%	5-12
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban TD	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$0.00		0.0%	6-13
NC	Burlington	Link Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	0	\$0.00		0.0%	0
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5 yrs	\$1.10	all times	50.0%	K-12
NC	Durham	DATA	\$0.00		0.0%	60 inch	\$0.00		0.0%	6-12
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.75	All times	46.9%	5-11
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit	\$0.00		0.0%		\$0.50		50.0%	
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-18
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	6-14
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	6-14
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 or 46	\$1.50		100.0%	6 or 46
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4 yrs	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	5 - 11 y
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-14
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$0.00		0.0%	44	\$1.35		49.1%	
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	\$0.00	M-F	0.0%	0		M-F	0.0%	
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	44 inch	\$0.00	School	0.0%	over 44
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	0-4	\$0.75		42.9%	5-12
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	6-9
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.25		100.0%	6-14
ОН	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5 yr	\$1.50		100.0%	6-18
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	6-12
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	7-12
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	12 year	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-12 / 6
OH	Delaware	Delaware Area TA	\$0.00	limit 2 per paying adult	0.0%	4	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	5 to 18
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-2	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	2-12
ОН	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Aut	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.00		0.0%	6-14
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.75		50.0%	6-14

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
ОН	Youngstown	Western Reserve TA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-14
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	All times	66.7%	6-12
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	7-14
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	5-13
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-11
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 years	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	7-13
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.50	All times	31.3%	6-13
PA	Allentown	LANTA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5 years	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	6-14
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.10	All times	62.9%	6-21
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.75	All times	60.0%	7-12
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	\$0.65	All times	52.0%	6	\$0.65		52.0%	6-12
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	11	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	0-11
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	6-11
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit	\$0.00	always	0.0%	5	\$1.25	always	50.0%	6-11
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	40 inch	\$2.20		100.0%	6-14
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.00	All times	44.4%	6-17
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	44 inch	\$1.60	All times	100.0%	All over
RI	Providence	Rhode Island TA	\$0.00		0.0%	5				
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$1.25		83.3%	12
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.00		0.0%	6-14/
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$0.75		50.0%	6-10
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	5-14
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$0.00	All times if accompanied by a paid adult	0.0%	5	\$1.00	All times with a MATA- issued photo ID card	100.0%	6-12
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$0.50		50.0%	6-16
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	5-19
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-18
ТΧ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tra	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.75		75.0%	6-14
ТΧ	Bryan	Brazox Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.50		50.0%	6-12
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.25	All times	33.3%	6-14
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.00	With adult	0.0%	5	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	6-11
ТΧ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	5-14
ТΧ	Lubbock	Citibus	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00		100.0%	6-12

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.65	All times	50.0%	5-11
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit	\$0.00	0	0.0%	6	\$0.00	0	0.0%	6-14
UT	Park City	Park City Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.00		0.0%	6-14
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.25		50.0%	6-13
VA	Arlington	ART	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$1.00		50.0%	6-14
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	2	\$0.25		50.0%	3-10
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	3	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-12
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT	\$0.00		0.0%	4	\$2.00		100.0%	5-11
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.00		0.0%	6-14
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	\$0.00	All day	0.0%	5				6-14
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.00		0.0%	6-14
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	6-14
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%		\$0.00		0.0%	
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-13
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-14
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.50	All times	46.2%	6-18
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$2.00		100.0%	6-18
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-14
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	7-17
WA	Wenatchee	Link	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-12
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$0.75		37.5%	5-14
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$1.50		75.0%	6-14
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.25	All times	62.5%	5-14
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	6-11
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.00		100.0%	6-12
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5	\$0.75	All	100.0%	6-14
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	Age 4	\$1.00	All times	57.1%	K-12 Stu
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$0.00		0.0%	4	\$1.25		50.0%	5-12
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$0.50	All times	28.6%	46 in	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	6-14
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5	\$0.90	All	30.0%	6-19
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership		All times		42 in	\$1.25	With 10-ride card	71.4%	6-14

									198	3
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	\$0.00	Pass Required	0.0%	6	\$0.00	Pass Require	0.0%	6-14
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	6-14
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.00	With adult	0.0%	5	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	6-11
CABLE CA	R									
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$0.00	All	0.0%	4				
COMMUTE	R BUS									
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$2.00	All times	72.7%	5	\$2.00	All times	72.7%	6-14
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	Age 4	\$2.56		102.4%	
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	\$0.00	Always	0.0%	18 yrs	\$0.00	Always	0.0%	Under 19
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$0.00		0.0%	4	\$3.00		50.0%	5-12
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$2.75	All times	78.6%	46 in	\$3.50	All times	100.0%	6-14
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$3.00		100.0%	6-14
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$4.00		80.0%	6-18
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.75		100.0%	5
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.75	All the Time	0.0%	6-14
FL	Tampa	HART	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.50	All times	50.0%	6-10
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth	\$0.00	always	0.0%	6	\$0.00	always	0.0%	6
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$1.00		50.0%	6-14
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%	5	\$2.00		100.0%	6-14
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	6-14
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$0.00		0.0%	44	\$6.75		100.0%	
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	All times	44.4%	6-13
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$0.00		0.0%	6	\$0.00		0.0%	6-14/
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-18
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.00	With adult	0.0%	5	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	6-11
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.25		50.0%	6-13
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC	\$0.00	All day	0.0%	5				6-14
COMMUTE										
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 and up
CA	Petaluma	SMART	\$0.00		0.0%	4 years	\$0.75		50.0%	5-18 yea
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.60	All times	50.0%	4-11

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5	\$0.90	All	30.0%	6-19
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	11	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	11
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD	\$3.00	all	48.0%	4	\$3.00	all	48.0%	5-12
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5-11
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$5.00		83.3%	6-14
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	Weekend only	30.8%	6-12
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.05	All times	46.7%	5-11
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.00	Except peak	15.4%	5-11
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.00	Exc peak	16.0%	5-11
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 years	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	7-13
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT	\$0.00	With adult	0.0%	2	\$5.00	With adult	50.0%	3-12
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	11	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	0-11
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.25		50.0%	6-13
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$3.15	All times	49.6%	7-14
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.50	All times	46.2%	6-18
FERRYBO	ΔΤ									-
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	4	\$5.00		100.0%	
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$6.75	All times	50.0%	5-12
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	2	\$4.00	All times	50.0%	2-10
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5-11
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$3.00	All times	100.0%	6	\$3.00		100.0%	6-14
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	\$0.00	M-F	0.0%	0		M-F	0.0%	
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$0.00	all times	0.0%	6	\$3.00		50.0%	7-12
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.50	All times	50.0%	6-14
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	6-14
HEAVY RA	TI									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	Age 4	\$1.00	All times	57.1%	K-12 Stu
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4 Age 4	\$1.05	All times	48.8%	5-12
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	φ1.0 5		70.070	J-12
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4 42 in	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	6-14
		- /								
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.25	All Times	50.0%	7-11

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5-11
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.50	School	75.0%	6-14
Ŋ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$2.75		100.0%	6-14
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4 years	\$1.40		100.0%	5-14
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	44 inch	\$0.00	School	0.0%	over 44
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	6-12
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	11	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	0-11
	AIL									
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.05	All times	48.8%	5-12
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 and up
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-18
INCLINED	PLANE									
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	6-11
LIGHT RA	IL									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	Age 4	\$1.00	All times	57.1%	K-12 Stu
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5-12
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5 years	\$0.00		0.0%	5-18
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$0.00	All	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5-18
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	5-14
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5	\$0.90	All	30.0%	6-19
FL	Tampa	HART	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-10
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5-11
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$1.50	School	75.0%	6-14
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.00	Offpeak only	50.0%	6-12
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	5-12
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$0.00	all times	0.0%	5 yrs	\$1.10	all times	50.0%	K-12
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	5-11
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4 yrs	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	5 - 11 y
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	6-12
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 years	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	7-13
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.35	All times	49.1%	6-11

									20	
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$0.00	All times if accompanied a paid adult	0.0%	5	\$1.00		100.0%	6-12
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.00	With adult	0.0%	5	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	6-11
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.25		50.0%	6-13
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.50	All times	66.7%	6-18
MONORA	IL.									
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT	\$0.00		0.0%	5				6-14
STREETC	AR RAILWAY									
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	\$0.00		0.0%	4	\$0.00		0.0%	5-11
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	11	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	0-11
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-14
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT	\$0.00		0.0%	18	\$0.00		0.0%	0.00
TROLLEY	BUS									
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$0.00	All	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5-18
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	4	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5-11
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	12 year	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-12 / 6
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	11	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%	0-11
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6-14
AN										
AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY									
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	12	\$0.00		0.0%	6-12
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	<13	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	<13
BUS										
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$2.45	N/A	68.1%	6-17
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	12 yrs	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	12 yrs
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$5.00		100.0%	6-14
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Tran	\$0.00		0.0%	6				6-14
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$3.25		100.0%	6-14
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5				6-14
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	<13	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	<13

				Times Reduced-fare	Percent		Elementary	Times Reduced-fare	Percent	
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	School Base Fare	Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$2.00		64.5%	6-12
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%	5	\$3.50	All times	100.0%	5-17
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway	\$0.00	full service	0.0%	5	\$0.00	full service	0.0%	6-12
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.90	All times	50.7%	6-12
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	1-5	\$2.40		61.9%	6-12
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	2	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	2-12
QC	Montreal	STM	\$0.00	All times while accompanied by a person aged 14 or	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times while accompanied by a person aged 14 or	0.0%	6-11
COMMUTE	ER BUS									
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5	\$6.25		100.0%	6-14
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	5				6-14
COMMUTE	R RAIL									
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	<13	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	<13
FERRYBO	AT									
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	<13	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	<13
HEAVY RA	AIL									
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	2	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	2-12
QC	Montreal	STM	\$0.00	All times while accompanied by a person aged 14 or	0.0%	5	\$0.00	All times while accompanied by a person aged 14 or	0.0%	6-11
INTERME	DIATE RAIL									
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	2	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	2-12
LIGHT RA	IL									
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$2.45	N/A	68.1%	6-17
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	12 yrs	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	12 yrs
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$3.50	All times	100.0%	5-17
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	5	\$1.90	All times	50.7%	6-12
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	2	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	2-12

TROLLEYBUS

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Preschool Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Pre-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age/height Eligibility	Elementary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Elementary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Eligibility
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$0.00		0.0%		\$0.00		0.0%	

Table 30: Secondary and University Student Single-Trip Fares

Secondary School Child: a non-disabled child who meets the age requirements in the following column and who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements. University Student: a non-disabled person generally ages 19 through 22 attending a university or college who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements. Time Period When Applicable: time period when reduced base fares or fare media are applicable.

NOTE: An entry of "100%" in the "Percent of Adult Base Fare" column indicates the full adult fare is required when making a single trip. Reduced fares may be available when using multi-trip fare media (tickets, tokens, cards, and passes). The reduced fare may not be available during peak hours or other specified times.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
US	TED GUIDEWAY								
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$0.00		0.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%
BUS									
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson Co TA	\$1.00	All times	66.7%	14-18 ye			
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	\$1.35		100.0%	12-64	\$1.35		100.0%
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	\$0.60		48.0%	12-17	\$1.25		100.0%
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA	\$1.00	All	50.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All	0.0%
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	\$2.00		100.0%	13-18			
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	\$1.60	All times	64.0%	14-18	\$2.50		100.0%
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	\$0.75	All times	75.0%	14-18	\$0.75	All year	75.0%
CA	Davis	Unitrans	\$0.00		0.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$1.50	All times	85.7%	15-18	\$1.75		100.0%
CA	Gardena	G-Trans	\$0.70	6am-6pm	70.0%	14-18			
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	\$1.50		100.0%	14-18	\$1.50		100.0%
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	\$2.00		100.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$1.25	All times	100.0%	N/A	\$1.25	All times	100.0%
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$1.00	All times	57.1%	K-12 Stu			
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	\$0.00	Always	0.0%	Under 19			
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$2.50		100.0%
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	\$1.00	All times	80.0%	14-17			
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	13-18	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 and up	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth	\$0.00		0.0%	6-18	\$1.25		62.5%
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	\$0.00	N/A	0.0%	n/a	\$0.00	N/A	0.0%
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth	\$1.50		100.0%	14-18	\$1.50		100.0%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	\$1.00		100.0%		\$1.00		100.0%
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	13-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	\$1.00	All times	48.8%	14-18	\$2.05		100.0%
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$0.00		0.0%	5-18	\$2.50		100.0%
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	13-18	\$4.00		80.0%
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5-18			
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	\$1.75		100.0%	7th-12th	\$1.75		100.0%
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$1.00		100.0%	15-18	\$1.00		100.0%
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	\$2.00	All times	100.0%	14-17	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	\$1.25	All times	100.0%	6-18	\$1.25	All times	100.0%
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	\$1.50		100.0%		\$1.50		100.0%
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	\$1.50	All times	100.0%	All ages	\$1.50	All times	100.0%
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	\$0.50		50.0%	14-18	\$0.50		50.0%
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	\$1.75		87.5%	14-18			
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	\$1.00		57.1%		\$1.00		57.1%
СО	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit	\$0.85	School	48.6%	12-18	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$0.90	All	30.0%	6-19			
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	14-18	\$1.75		100.0%
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD	\$1.30		74.3%	14-18	\$1.30		74.3%
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.	\$1.40		80.0%	14-18			
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	\$1.50		100.0%	14-18	\$1.50		100.0%
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Tr Auth	\$0.00		0.0%		\$2.25		128.6%
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	14-18	\$2.25		100.0%
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	\$1.00	M-F <7:30pm	50.0%	14-18	\$2.00		100.0%
FL	Tampa	HART	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	11-18	\$0.00		0.0%
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$1.00	All times	50.0%
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	\$0.75	at all times	60.0%	12-18	\$1.25	at all times	100.0%
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	\$1.00		50.0%	14-18	\$1.00		50.0%
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	\$1.50	All times	50.0%	14-19	\$3.00		100.0%
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai Cty Public Transp	\$0.00		0.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	\$1.00	School	50.0%	12-20	\$2.00		100.0%
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$0.75	5:30am-8:30pm	33.3%	12-20	\$2.25		100.0%
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit					\$0.00		0.0%
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$0.50		50.0%
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$0.00	Peak Service	0.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	12-20	\$1.50	N/A	100.0%
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	12-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	5-18	\$1.25		100.0%
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	\$0.85	All times	48.6%	14-18	\$1.75		100.0%
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO	\$1.00		100.0%	14-18	\$1.00		100.0%
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	\$1.50		85.7%	14-18	\$1.00		57.1%
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	\$1.00	School	66.7%	14-18	\$0.00	N/A	0.0%
KY	Lexington	LexTran	\$0.80	All times	80.0%	7-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City	\$0.80	All times	45.7%	14-17	\$1.75	All times	100.0%
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$0.50	All times	50.0%
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.85	All times	50.0%	12-18			
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.50	School	75.0%	14-18			
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services	\$0.00	all times	0.0%	14-18	\$1.00		100.0%
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	14-18	\$1.75		100.0%
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT	\$0.50	All times	25.0%	14-18	\$2.00		100.0%
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	\$1.75		100.0%		\$1.75		100.0%
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$1.25	with 10-ride card	71.4%	14-18	\$1.25	With 10-ride	71.4%
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	\$1.50		100.0%		\$1.50		100.0%
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	\$0.60	All times	48.0%	13-18	\$0.60	All times	48.0%
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	\$1.00		100.0%	14-18	\$1.00		100.0%
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS	\$1.25		100.0%	14-18	\$1.25		100.0%
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	\$2.00	All times	100.0%	13-17	\$2.00	All times	100.0%
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC	\$2.50	Except peak	100.0%	13-18	\$2.50	Except peak	100.0%
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	\$1.25	Free Summer	100.0%	14-17	\$0.90	All times	72.0%
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$2.00		100.0%	13-18	\$1.00	All times	50.0%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban TD	\$0.00		0.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%
NC	Burlington	Link Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	0	\$0.00		0.0%
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$1.10	School	50.0%	14-18	\$2.20	All times	100.0%
NC	Durham	DATA	\$0.00	All times, but pass required	0.0%	13-18	\$1.00		100.0%
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$1.60	School	100.0%	14-18	\$1.60		100.1%
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit	\$0.50		50.0%		\$0.50		50.0%
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-18		All times	
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	15-17	\$2.00		100.0%
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	14-18			
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	\$1.50		100.0%	14-18	\$1.50		100.0%
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	14-17	\$1.50		100.0%
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$1.35		49.1%		\$2.75		100.0%
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$0.00	School	0.0%	14-18	\$2.75		100.0%
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	\$0.75		42.9%	13-18	\$0.75		42.9%
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	\$1.00		100.0%	10-18	\$1.00		100.0%
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	\$1.25		100.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
OH	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	\$1.50		100.0%	6-18	\$1.50		100.0%
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	13-18	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	\$2.00		100.0%	13-18	\$2.00		100.0%
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$2.00	All times	100.0%	13-18	\$2.00		100.0%
OH	Delaware	Delaware Area TA	\$0.50	All Times	50.0%	5-18			
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN	\$1.75		100.0%	13-18	\$1.50		85.7%
OH	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Aut	\$0.00		0.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%
OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth	\$0.75		50.0%	14-18			
OH	Youngstown	Western Reserve TA	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	\$1.00	All times	66.7%	12-17	\$1.50	All times	100.0%
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	15-18			
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	14-17	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	12-18	\$1.75	All times	100.0%
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	14-17	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$0.50	All times	31.3%	14-18			
PA	Allentown	LANTA	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$2.00		100.0%
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	\$1.10	All times	62.9%	6-21	\$1.10	All times	62.9%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	\$1.25	All times	100.0%	13-18	\$1.25		100.0%
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	\$1.25		100.0%	12-18	\$1.25		100.0%
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$2.50	24/7	100.0%	12+			
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$2.75		100.0%	12-18	\$1.65		60.0%
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit	\$0.75	June through August only	30.0%	14-17			
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	\$2.20		100.0%	14-18	\$2.20		100.0%
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	\$1.00	School	44.4%	6-17	\$0.00	all times	0.0%
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	\$1.60	All times	100.0%	All over	\$1.60	All times	100.0%
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	\$1.25		83.3%	14-18	\$1.25		83.3%
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$1.00		100.0%	14-18	\$1.00		100.0%
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	\$1.50		100.0%	14-18	\$1.50		100.0%
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$1.00		100.0%
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$1.00	All times with a MATA- issued photo ID card	100.0%	12-18	\$1.00		100.0%
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	\$1.00		100.0%	14-18	\$1.00		100.0%
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	5-19	\$2.00		100.0%
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-18			
ТΧ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tra	\$0.75		75.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%
ТΧ	Bryan	Brazox Transit	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	6-12	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$0.25	All times	33.3%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	12-19	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A	\$0.75	All times	50.0%	14-18			
ТΧ	Lubbock	Citibus	\$1.00		100.0%	13-18	\$1.00		100.0%
ТΧ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	\$0.65	All times	50.0%	12-18	\$0.65	All times	50.0%
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit	\$0.00	0	0.0%	14-18	\$0.00	0	0.0%
UT	Park City	Park City Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25		50.0%	14-18	\$2.50		100.0%
VA	Arlington	ART	\$1.00		50.0%	14-22	\$2.00		100.0%
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	\$0.25		50.0%	11-17			
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	\$0.00	All times (secondary students may also obtain a fr	0.0%	13-18	\$0.00	All times (w	0.0%
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT	\$0.00	5:00 am to 10:00 p,m	0.0%	11-18	\$2.00		100.0%
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	\$0.00	•	0.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	\$0.00		0.0%	14-18	\$1.00		100.0%
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$2.00		100.0%
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit	\$0.00		0.0%		\$0.00		0.0%
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	14-18	\$0.40		26.7%
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	15-18	\$2.75		100.0%
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$1.50	All times	46.2%	6-18	\$3.25	All times	100.0%
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth	\$2.00		100.0%	6-18	\$2.00		100.0%
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	14-18			
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA	\$0.50	All times	50.0%	7-17			
WA	Wenatchee	Link	\$0.00		0.0%	12-18	\$0.00		0.0%
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	\$0.75		37.5%	14-18	\$2.00		100.0%
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	\$1.50		75.0%	14-18	\$2.00		100.0%
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System	\$1.25	All times	62.5%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	\$2.25		100.0%		\$2.25		100.0%
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority	\$1.00		100.0%	12-18	\$1.00		100.0%
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line	\$0.00	All	0.0%	14-18	\$0.75		100.0%
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$1.00		57.1%	K-12 Stu			
СА	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	13-18	\$2.00	All times	80.0%
СА	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$0.90	All	30.0%	6-19			
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$1.25	with 10-ride card	71.4%	14-18	\$1.25	With 10-ride	71.4%
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	\$0.00	Pass Required	0.0%	14-18			
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	14-18			
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	12-19	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%
COMMUTE	ER BUS								
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Tr System	\$2.00	All times	72.7%	15-18	\$2.75		100.0%
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori	\$0.00	Always	0.0%	Under 19			
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$3.00	All Times	50.0%	13-18	\$0.00		0.0%
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$3.50	All times	100.0%	14-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$3.00		100.0%	14-18	\$3.00		100.0%
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans	\$4.00		80.0%	14-18			
	-								

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$1.75		100.0%		\$0.00		0.0%
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	\$0.75	All the Time	0.0%	14-18	\$0.75	All the Time	0.0%
FL	Tampa	HART	\$1.50	All times	50.0%	11-18			
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	\$1.00		50.0%	14-18	\$1.00		50.0%
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	\$2.00		100.0%	14-17	\$2.00		100.0%
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm	\$2.50	All times	50.0%	14-18			
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$6.75		100.0%		\$6.75		100.0%
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$1.00	All times	44.4%	14-18			
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$2.50		100.0%	14-18			
ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-18			
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	12-19	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25		50.0%	14-18	\$2.50		100.0%
COMMUTE	RRAIL								
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 and up	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Petaluma	SMART	\$0.75		50.0%	14-18			
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	\$1.60	All times	50.0%	12-18	\$3.20		100.0%
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$0.90	All	30.0%	6-19			
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT	\$3.25		100.0%	13-18	\$3.25		100.0%
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	12-18			
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$5.00		83.3%	14-18	\$5.00		83.3%
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$2.25	School	100.0%	14-18	\$2.25	School	100.0%
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	\$6.50	School	100.0%	12-18	\$6.50		100.0%
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	\$6.25	School	100.0%	12-18	\$6.25		100.0%
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	14-17	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT	\$5.00	With Adult	50.0%	3-12	\$10.00	N/A	100.0%
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$6.00	24/7	100.0%	12+			
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25		50.0%	14-18	\$2.50		100.0%
VA	Alexandria	Virginia Railway Express	\$3.15	All times	49.6%	15-18			
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$1.50	All times	46.2%	6-18	\$3.25	All times	100.0%
FERRYBO	AT								
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$5.00		100.0%		\$5.00		100.0%
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$6.75	All times	50.0%	13-18	\$13.50		100.0%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$8.00		100.0%	11-18	\$8.00		100.0%
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.85	All times	50.0%	12-18			
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$3.00		100.0%	14-18	\$3.00		100.0%
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth	\$6.00		100.0%	13-up			
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$1.50	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$3.00	All times	100.0%
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$2.00		100.0%
HEAVY RA	AIL								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$1.00	All times	57.1%	K-12 Stu			
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	\$1.05	All times	48.8%	13-18	\$2.15	All times	100.0%
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$1.10	All times	48.9%	14-18	\$2.25		100.0%
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$0.75	5:30am-8:30pm	30.0%	12-20	\$2.50		100.0%
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	12-18			
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.50	School	75.0%	14-18			
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$2.75		100.0%	14-18	\$2.75		100.0%
NJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp	\$1.40		100.0%	14-18	\$1.40		100.0%
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$0.00	School	0.0%	14-18	\$2.75		100.0%
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	13-18	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$2.50	24/7	100.0%	12+.			
HYBRID F	RAIL								
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	\$1.05	All times	48.8%	14-18	\$2.15	All times	100.0%
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	6 and up	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	0-18			
INCLINED	PLANE								
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$2.75		100.0%	12-18	\$1.65		60.0%
LIGHT RA	IL								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\$1.00	All times	57.1%	K-12 Stu			
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	13-18	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metrop Tr System	\$0.00		0.0%	5-18	\$2.50		100.0%
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5-18			
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	14-18	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$0.90	All	30.0%	6-19			

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
FL	Tampa	HART	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	11-18	\$0.00		0.0%
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	12-18			
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.50	School	75.0%	14-18			
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$2.50		100.0%	13-18	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$1.10	School	50.0%	14-18	\$2.20	All times	100.0%
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$2.25	School	100.0%	14-18	\$2.25	School	100.0%
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	13-18	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	14-17	\$2.50	All times	100.0%
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$2.75		100.0%	12-18	\$1.65		60.0%
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$1.00		100.0%	12-18	\$1.00		100.0%
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%	12-19	\$0.60	with Q Card	48.0%
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25		50.0%	14-18	\$2.50		100.0%
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$1.50	All times	66.7%	6-18	\$2.25	All times	100.0%
STREETCA	AR RAILWAY								
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA	\$0.00		0.0%	12-64	\$0.00		0.0%
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$2.50	24/7	100.0%	12+.			
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	15-18	\$2.75		122.2%
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT				18	\$0.00	with college	0.0%
TROLLEYE	BUS								
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$0.00	All	0.0%	5-18			
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.85	All times	50.0%	12-18			
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$2.00	All times	100.0%	13-18	\$2.00		100.0%
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	\$2.50	24/7	100.0%	12+			
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	15-18	\$2.75		100.0%
AN									
AUTOMAT	ED GUIDEWAY								
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	\$1.00		50.0%	13-18	\$2.00		100.0%
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$2.05	Except peak	66.1%	13-18			
BUS									
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$2.45		68.1%	6-17	\$3.60		100.0%
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$3.50	not a reduced fare	100.0%	12-18	\$3.50	not a reduce	100.0%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Secondary School Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Secondary-school Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Age Range Eligibility	University Student Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare University Student Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services	\$5.00		100.0%	14-18	\$0.00		0.0%
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$3.25		100.0%	14-18	\$3.25		100.0%
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$2.05	All times	66.1%	13-18			
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit	\$2.55		82.3%	13-19	\$3.10		100.0%
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$3.50	All times	100.0%	5-17			
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway	\$2.15	full service	84.3%	13-19	\$2.55	full service	100.0%
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$3.75	All times	100.0%	=19 or <	\$3.75	All times	100.0%
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	\$3.03		78.1%	13-19			
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$2.30	All times	70.8%	13-19	\$3.25		100.0%
QC	Montreal	STM	\$2.50	All times	71.4%	12-17		All times	
COMMUTE	R BUS								
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$6.25		100.0%	14-18	\$6.25		100.0%
COMMUTE									
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$3.65	All times	60.3%	13-18			
FERRYBO	AT								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth	\$2.05	Except peak	66.1%	13-18			
HEAVY RA	.IL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$2.30	All times	70.8%	13-19	\$3.25		100.0%
QC	Montreal	STM	\$2.50	All times	71.4%	12-17		All times	
INTERME	DIATE RAIL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$2.30	All times	70.8%	13-19	\$3.25		100.0%
LIGHT RA	IL								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$2.45		68.1%	6-17	\$3.60		100.0%
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$3.50	not a reduced fare	100.0%	12-18	\$3.50	not a reduce	100.0%
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$3.50	All times	100.0%	5-17			
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$3.75	All times	100.0%	=19 or <	\$3.75	All times	100.0%
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$2.30	All times	70.8%	13-19	\$3.25		100.0%

Table 31: Low Income and Other Reduced Single-Trip Fares

Low-income Person: a non-disabled person with a low income who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

Other Group: a non-disabled person such as a social service agency client, military person, or attendant to the disabled who qualifies for a reduced fare and complies with any local identification, preregistration, or other eligibility requirements. Does not include agency employees, board members, their families, police, fire, and other government employees granted free or reduced-fare rides by labor agreement or board action.

Time Period When Applicable: time period when reduced base fares or fare media are applicable.

NOTE: An entry of "100%" in the "Percent of Adult Base Fare" column indicates the full adult fare is required when making a single trip. Reduced fares may be available when using multi-trip fare media (tickets, tokens, cards, and passes). The reduced fare may not be available during peak hours or other specified times.

State or Province US	City	Transit Agency	Low- Income Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Low-income Person Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Other Groups Eligible for Reduced Fares	Other Group Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Other Group Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
BUS									
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA	\$1.25		100.0%				
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	\$2.00		100.0%				
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	\$1.60	All times	64.0%	Adult School	\$0.00	10am-2pm	0.0%
CA	Culver City	Culver CityBus	\$0.75		75.0%	Medicare	\$0.35	All times	35.0%
CA	Davis	Unitrans	\$1.25		100.0%				
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	\$1.50		100.0%	Military/Veteran	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	\$2.00		100.0%				
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$1.25		100.0%	Blind and Wheelchairs	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA				Eligible Paratransit Users	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authori				Veterans	\$1.00	Always	50.0%
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	Veterans	\$1.25	All times	50.0%
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$1.80		72.0%				
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$2.50		100.0%				
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth				Disabled attendant	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	\$1.50		100.0%	75+ Seniors	\$0.00	always	0.0%
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Auth	\$1.50		100.0%				
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	\$1.00		100.0%	Access Card Holders	\$0.00		0.0%
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	Veteran	\$0.75	All times	42.9%
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$2.50		100.0%	General Assistance clients	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	\$1.00		48.8%	Medicare Cardholders	\$1.00	All Times	48.8%
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$2.50		50.0%				
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$1.25	All	50.0%				
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$2.50		100.0%	MEDICARE	\$1.00	All times	40.0%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Low- Income Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Low-income Person Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Other Groups Eligible for Reduced Fares	Other Group Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Other Group Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD	\$1.75		100.0%				
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$1.00		100.0%				
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist	\$2.00		100.0%	Visually Impaired	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus				Access Services - Attendant	\$0.00		0.0%
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	\$1.50		100.0%	1.50			
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist	\$1.50	All times	100.0%	Class Pass	\$75.00	All times	5000.0%
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	\$0.50		50.0%	Blind	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$1.25		100.0%				
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit	\$0.00	20/Month	0.0%				
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$1.80	All	60.0%	Military; Access-a-Ride; AaR a	\$0.00	All	0.0%
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth	\$1.75		100.0%				
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD	\$1.25		71.4%				
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp				Blind	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$1.10		48.9%	Discharged Veterans	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	\$2.00		100.0%				
FL	Tampa	HART				USF Faculty/Staff	\$0.50	All times	25.0%
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	\$1.25	at all times	100.0%	Veteran	\$0.00	at all times	0.0%
HI	Honolulu	City & County of Honolulu DOTS	\$1.25		41.7%				
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	\$1.00		100.0%	Medicare	\$0.50	All times	50.0%
ID	Coeur D'Alene	Kootenai Cty Public Transp	\$0.00		0.0%		\$0.00		0.0%
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	\$2.00		100.0%	Qualified Low Income Disabled	\$1.00	all	50.0%
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$2.25		100.0%	Senior/Disabled-Low-Inc or Mil	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit				Benefit Access	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Tr Dist	\$1.00		100.0%	Circuit Breaker	\$0.00		0.0%
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$1.00		100.0%	Veterans	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	\$1.50		100.0%	Benefit Access Disabled and al	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	\$1.00		100.0%	Veteran	\$0.00		0.0%
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp	\$1.25		100.0%				
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp	\$1.75		100.0%				
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	\$0.50		100.0%				
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO	\$1.00		100.0%				
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	\$1.50		100.0%				
KY	Lexington	LexTran	\$1.00		100.0%	Veterans	\$0.50		50.0%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Low- Income Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Low-income Person Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Other Groups Eligible for Reduced Fares	Other Group Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Other Group Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
KY	Louisville	Transit Auth of River City				Medicare	\$0.80		45.7%
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	\$1.00		100.0%				
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.85	All times	50.0%	Blind	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.50		75.0%				
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services	\$1.00		100.0%				
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	Age 60-64 and people with disa	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	\$1.75		100.0%				
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT	\$0.50		25.0%				
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	\$1.75		100.0%				
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$1.75		100.0%				
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	\$1.25		83.3%				
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	\$1.25	All times	100.0%				
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	\$1.00		100.0%	Veteran	\$0.50	All times	50.0%
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS	\$1.25		100.0%				
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA	\$1.00		50.0%	Disabled Veterans	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC	\$1.00	All times	40.0%				
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit				Fire,Police,Military,etc	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	\$1.25		100.0%				
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$1.00		50.0%				
MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban TD	\$0.00		0.0%		\$0.00		0.0%
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	Disabled	\$1.10	All Times	50.0%
NC	Durham	DATA	\$1.00		100.0%				
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$1.60		100.0%				
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit				Medicare	\$0.50		50.0%
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada	\$2.00		100.0%				
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm				Veteran	\$1.00	All times	50.0%
NY	Albany	Capital District Trp Auth	\$1.50		100.0%				
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth				Paratransit Qualified	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT	\$0.75		50.0%	Active military	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$2.75		100.0%				
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$1.35	All Times	49.1%	Paratransit Zero Fare	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth	\$1.00		100.0%				
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	\$1.25		100.0%				

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Low- Income Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Low-income Person Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Other Groups Eligible for Reduced Fares	Other Group Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Other Group Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
OH	Canton	Stark Area Reg Tr Auth	\$1.50		100.0%				
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	Student	\$1.75	All times	70.0%
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth	\$2.00		100.0%	SSA client	\$2.00		100.0%
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$2.00		100.0%				
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN	\$1.75		100.0%				
ОН	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Aut	\$0.00		0.0%				0.0%
ОН	Youngstown	Western Reserve TA	\$0.00		0.0%				0.0%
OK	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	\$1.50		100.0%				
ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma T&P Auth					\$0.00		0.0%
OK	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit	\$1.85		148.0%	Super Seniors	\$0.00		0.0%
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	na	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	School Field Trips	\$1.00	All times	40.0%
PA	Allentown	LANTA	\$2.00		100.0%				
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr	\$1.75		100.0%				
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	\$1.25		100.0%				
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	\$1.25		100.0%				
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$2.75		100.0%				
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	\$2.20		100.0%				
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	\$2.25	all times	100.0%				
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	\$1.60	All times	100.0%				
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$1.00		100.0%				
SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro				Veterans	\$0.00	service hour	0.0%
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	\$1.00		100.0%				
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$1.00		100.0%				
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	\$1.00		100.0%	Veterans	\$0.00	24/7	0.0%
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth	\$2.00		100.0%				
ТХ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Tra				Veterans	\$0.50		50.0%
ТХ	Bryan	Brazox Transit	\$1.00		100.0%				
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$0.75		100.0%				
тх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County				70+ Seniors, Qualified Militar	\$0.00	with Q Card	0.0%
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus	\$1.00		100.0%				
тх	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr	\$1.30		100.0%				
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit	\$0.00	0	0.0%	0	\$0.00	0	0.0%

								218		
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Low- Income Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Low-income Person Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Other Groups Eligible for Reduced Fares	Other Group Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Other Group Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	
UT	Park City	Park City Transit	\$0.00		0.0%		\$0.00		0.0%	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%					
VA	Arlington	ART	\$2.00		100.0%	ADA paratransit	\$0.00		0.0%	
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	\$0.00		0.0%	students w/ school pass	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT				MetroAccess	\$0.00		0.0%	
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	\$0.00		0.0%		\$0.00		0.0%	
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority				Veterans	\$0.50		50.0%	
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$1.00	All times	50.0%					
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit	\$0.00		0.0%				0.0%	
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit		All times		18 and under	\$0.00		0.0%	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$1.00	All times	36.4%					
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$1.50		46.2%					
WA	Wenatchee	Link	\$0.00		0.0%				0.0%	
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	\$2.00		100.0%	Service Connected Veteran	\$0.00		0.0%	
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System	\$2.00		100.0%					
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System	\$2.00		88.9%					
WV	Huntington	The Transit Authority	\$1.00		100.0%					
BUS RAPI	D TRANSIT									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA				Eligible Paratransit Users	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist	\$1.80		72.0%					
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$1.75	All times	100.0%	Veteran	\$0.75	All times	42.9%	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$1.80	All	60.0%	Military; Access-a-Ride; AaR a	\$0.00	All	0.0%	
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$1.75		100.0%					
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm				Veteran	\$1.00	All times	50.0%	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County				70+ Seniors, Qualified Militar	\$0.00	with Q Card	0.0%	
СОММИТИ	ER BUS									
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA				Eligible Paratransit Users	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$3.50	All times	100.0%	Veteran	\$2.75	All times	78.6%	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$3.00		100.0%					
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$1.75		100.0%					
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	\$0.00	All the Time	0.0%	Veterans	\$0.00	All the Time	0.0%	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Low- Income Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Low-income Person Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Other Groups Eligible for Reduced Fares	Other Group Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Other Group Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Comm				Veteran	\$2.50	All times	50.0%
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company	\$6.75		100.0%				
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$2.50		100.0%				
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County				70+ Seniors, Qualified Militar	\$0.00	with Q Card	0.0%
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%				
COMMUTE	R RAIL								
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$5.00		100.0%				
CA	Petaluma	SMART	\$0.75		50.0%				
CA	San Carlos	Peninsula Corridor JPB	\$1.60		50.0%	Medicare Cardholders	\$1.60	All times	50.0%
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$1.80	All	60.0%	Military; Access-a-Ride; AaR a	\$0.00	All	0.0%
СТ	Newington	Connecticut DOT	\$3.25		100.0%				
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD				Active Military	\$3.00	all	48.0%
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	Blind	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$5.00		83.3%				
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit				Fire,Police,Military,etc	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$2.25		100.0%				
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	\$4.50	Exc AM Peak	69.2%	Military	\$6.50	All times	100.0%
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	\$4.00	Exc AM Peak	64.0%	Military	\$6.25	All Times	100.0%
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	School Field Trips	\$1.00	All times	40.0%
PA	Harrisburg	PennDOT	\$10.00		100.0%	Act military	\$9.00	All times	90.0%
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%				
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$1.50		46.2%				
FERRYBO	AT								
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$5.00		100.0%				
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Hwy & TD	\$6.75		50.0%				
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$8.00		100.0%				
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth				Blind	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
NJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$3.00		100.0%				
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$3.00		100.0%				
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$1.00	All times	50.0%				

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Low- Income Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Low-income Person Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Other Groups Eligible for Reduced Fares	Other Group Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Other Group Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
HEAVY RA	-								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA				Eligible Paratransit Users	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	\$1.70	All times	79.1%	SF State Students	\$1.70	All times	79.1%
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$1.10		48.9%	Discharged Veterans	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
IL	Chicago	Chicago Transit Authority	\$2.50		100.0%	Senior/Disabled-Low-Inc or Mil	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	Blind	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.50		75.0%				
ŊJ	Jersey City	Port Auth of NY & NJ	\$2.75		100.0%				
ŊJ	Lindenwold	Port Authority Transit Corp	\$1.40		100.0%				
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$1.35	All Times	49.1%	Paratransit Zero Fare	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	Student	\$1.75	All times	70.0%
HYBRID F	RAIL								
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	\$1.70	All times	79.1%		\$1.70	All times	79.1%
CA	Oceanside	North County Tr Dist	\$2.50		100.0%				
INCLINED	PLANE								
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$2.75		100.0%				
LIGHT RA	IL								
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA				Eligible Paratransit Users	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist	\$2.50		100.0%	General Assistance clients	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$1.25	All	50.0%				
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$2.50		100.0%	MEDICARE	\$1.00	All times	40.0%
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$1.80	All	60.0%	Military; Access-a-Ride; AaR a	\$0.00	All	0.0%
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$1.10	All times	45.8%	Blind	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
MD	Baltimore	Mass Transit Admin of MD	\$1.50		75.0%				
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit				Fire,Police,Military,etc	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$2.50		100.0%	-			
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit Sys	\$0.00	All times	0.0%	Disabled	\$1.10	All Times	50.0%
NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corp	\$2.25		100.0%				
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth				Paratransit Qualified	\$0.00	All Times	0.0%
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$2.50	All times	100.0%	Student	\$1.75	All times	70.0%
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist	\$1.25	All times	50.0%	School Field Trips	\$1.00	All times	40.0%

State or Provinc		Transit Agency	Low- Income Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Low-income Person Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Other Groups Eligible for Reduced Fares	Other Group Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Other Group Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$2.75		100.0%				
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$1.00		100.0%				
ТΧ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County				70+ Seniors, Qualified Militar	\$0.00	with Q Card	0.0%
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$1.25	All times	50.0%				
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	\$1.50		66.7%				
STREET	CAR RAILWAY								
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$1.00		44.4%				
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT	\$1.00		44.4%				
TROLLE	YBUS								
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Munic Railway	\$1.25	All	50.0%				
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.85	All times	50.0%	Blind	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	\$2.00		100.0%				
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\$1.00	All times	36.4%				
AN									
	ATED GUIDEWAY								
AB	Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit	\$0.00		0.0%	Local Resident	\$0.00	All Local Tr	0.0%
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth				CNIB, War Amputees Association	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
BUS									
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$3.60		100.0%				
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$3.50	not a reduce	100.0%	CNIB	\$0.00	all times	0.0%
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services	\$5.00		100.0%				
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$3.25		100.0%				
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth				CNIB, War Amputees Association	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit				Veterans/CNIB	\$0.00		0.0%
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$1.52	All times	43.4%	Veterans	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$1.75	All times	46.7%	Inst for Blind	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	\$1.94		50.0%	n/a	\$0.00		0.0%

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Low- Income Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Low-income Person Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare	Other Groups Eligible for Reduced Fares	Other Group Base Fare	Times Reduced-fare Other Group Base Fares Are Valid	Percent of Base Fare
COMMUT	ER BUS								
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$6.25		100.0%				
COMMUT	ER RAIL								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth				CNIB, War Amputees Association	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
FERRYBO	AT								
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth				CNIB, War Amputees Association	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
HEAVY R	AIL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$2.10	All day	64.6%	Blind	\$2.13	All times	65.6%
INTERME	DIATE RAIL								
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$2.10	All day	64.6%	Blind	\$2.13	All times	65.6%
LIGHT RA	\IL								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$3.60		100.0%				
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$3.50	not a reduce	100.0%	CNIB	\$0.00	all times	0.0%
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$1.52	All times	43.4%	Veterans	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$1.75	All times	46.7%	Inst for Blind	\$0.00	All times	0.0%
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$2.10	All day	64.6%	Blind	\$2.13	All times	65.6%

Table 32: Mobility Pilots

Companies that agencies are doing pilots with: Uber, Lyft, Via In-House Pilot: Mobility pilot with service provided by the agency. Other Pilot: Description of another type of mobility pilot

State or Province JS	City	Transit Agency	Uber	Lyft	Via	In-House Pilot	Other Pilot
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas Transit Auth					TransLoc
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA		✓		✓	
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation				✓	
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	✓	✓	\checkmark		United Taxi
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth	✓	✓			SilverRide, Big Star
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System					Fairfield Cab, Fairfield Yellow Cab, Veterans
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA	\checkmark	✓			
CA	Los Angeles	Access Services, Inc.					SilverRide
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA				✓	
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD	✓	✓			Lime, Bird, Gruv
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District	✓	✓			
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist				✓	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA					ACE Shuttles
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist				✓	
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)		✓			
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation District	✓				
СТ	Hartford	Greater Hartford Transit District					M7 Taxi Company
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth					Action Taxi, Barwood Taxi, BBC Connect, Curb, Falcon Transport, Old Dominion Taxi, Regency Taxi, Silver Cab, Transco, and Yellow Cab
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	\checkmark				
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	✓	✓	✓		
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth					TAXI - MEARS, OWL, UZURV, MV & STAR

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Uber	Lyft	Via	In-House Pilot	Other Pilot
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit					
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD				✓	TransLoc Microtransit
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist				✓	
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp					Taxi Companies
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	<	✓			Curb
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Authority					Golden Limousine
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit				✓	
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT		✓			
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area Transit System			✓		
MO	Saint Louis	Metro		✓	✓		TransLOC, ATS
NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System	✓	✓			
NC	Durham	DATA					Taxi Cab Operators
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada		✓			
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission		✓			Spare & MTM Transit
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins Consolidated Area Transit					HyperCommute
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit					Curb, Arro
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Transit Authority				✓	
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth		✓			
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	✓	✓			Antons Transportation
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit District			✓		
OR	Portland	Tri-County Metro Trp Dist					cab service providers
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth					MTM Transit
PA	York	York County Trp Auth			✓		
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority				✓	
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Transit Authority	✓				Taxi USA, UZURV, On Demand Mobility
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth					MV Transportation, EasyMile
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation Auth		✓	✓		Irving Holdings, SpareLabs
ТΧ	Lubbock	Citibus				✓	
ТΧ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Transit					Rideco, Yellow Cab
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit			✓		
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	✓	✓	✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Uber	Lyft	Via	In-House Pilot	Other Pilot
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority					
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit			✓		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit			✓	✓	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit			✓		
WA	Tacoma	Pierce Transit					Medstar
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit			✓		
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Transit System					FlexRide Milwaukee
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line Transit Authority	\checkmark				
CAN							
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit				✓	Southland Transportation, Checker Taxi
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System			✓		Pacific Western Transportation (PWT)
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services					RideCo
AB	Lethbridge					✓	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit					RideCo
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth					Liftango (riders matching platform) & Modo.Coop (car sharing)
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit					Spare Labs
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit				✓	
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal					Local taxi companies

Table 33: Mobility Pilot Services

First/Last Mile Connection to Transit: these services provide rides to a transit stop or station to connect riders to the larger network. Paratransit Supplement: Ride-hailing or ride-sharing companies used to provide service similar to traditional paratransit to those users Microtransit: Service implemented to replace fixed-route service or provide service at additional hours (e.g. late night)

State or Province US	City	Transit Agency	First/Last Mile Service	Paratransit Supplement	Microtransit	Other Service	Other Pilot
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas Transit Auth			\checkmark		
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA		✓	✓		
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation			✓		
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit	\checkmark	✓	✓		
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth					(1) ADA mobility service to supplement traditional paratransit, (2) Subsidy for Lyft/Uber trips to connect to fixed-route transit
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	✓	✓	✓		
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley TA			✓		
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	\checkmark	✓	✓		
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit			✓		
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area RTD				At some locations, work with Lyft/Uber in identifying pick up spots. We have some corrals for scooter companies in some locations as well. We also allow car share providers (like GiG and Zipcar) to lease out parking spaces.	
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District		✓			
CA	Orange	Orange County Tr Auth					Microtransit pilot program only serving two areas of our county; please see http://www.octa.net/OCFlex/Overview for more information.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	First/Last Mile Service	Paratransit Supplement	Microtransit	Other Service	Other Pilot
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Tr Dist					Groups of 5 or more with a common origin/destination can ride for free.
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA		\checkmark			First/Last Mile Connection is from cities (Milpitas and Morgan Hill)
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit					First month of service was free
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist					Mobility On-Demand
							An on-demand rideshare service provided in vehicles that are safe and accessible (can transport wheelchairs). Ride anywhere in San Joaquin County.
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System		✓			
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)					
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation District		✓			
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth					 Paratransit Supplement is a program called "Abilities-Ride" which offers rides to MetroAccess customers by partnering with taxi companies listed in Question The Abilities-Ride program offers MetroAccess customers the opportunity to have one or more of their trips provided by Uber or a taxi for a discounted fare; currently the discount is a free trip.
DE	Dover	Delaware Transit Corporation			✓		
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran					
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency			✓		
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth		✓			
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran		\checkmark			
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit			✓		
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA				Flex Routes	
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD					We utilize the TransLoc Rider mobile app, which offers first/last mile connections with Uber within the app. However, we do not partner with Uber directly. Our Microtransit program began in June 2019.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	First/Last Mile Service	Paratransit Supplement	Microtransit	Other Service	Other Pilot
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	V				\$1 fares for Safe Rides program, providing on-demand service between 1am and 6am around University Campus.
							\$1 fares for West Connect program providing on-demand service within West Champaign and to Round Barn Transit Center and YMCA.
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp			✓		
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		✓			
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Authority					
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit			✓		www.bcgomi.com
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT					
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area Transit System					Agency has contracted with TNC to operate turnkey microtransit program for the general public in a 45 square mile area. TNC provides all staffing, vehicles, and technology. Agency sets program parameters. TNC collects electronic fares through its app and passes fares collected (after processing fees) to Agency. Agency sells some fares direct to customer via voucher codes to upload fare value to app account.
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley Transit Authority					
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro Transit Commission					
MO	Saint Louis	Metro		<			All of the answers to these questions refer to pilot programs.
MS	Mississippi State	Mississippi State University		✓			
NC	Durham	DATA		<			
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada		✓			
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins Consolidated Area Transit		✓			
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit					Customer pays 2.75, NYCT reimburses the rest of the ride
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Transit Authority		✓	✓		
OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth		✓			pilot program ended in 2019

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	First/Last Mile Service	Paratransit Supplement	Microtransit	Other Service	Other Pilot
ОН	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth	√	V			RTA is subsidizing the full cost of RTA Connect On Demand (First/Last mile connection) for customers traveling between stops and transfer points within each designated service area.
ОН	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth	\checkmark	✓			
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit District			✓		
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	✓		✓		
PA	York	York County Trp Auth			✓		
RI	Providence	Rhode Island Public TA		✓			
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority			✓		
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Transit Authority	✓				First mile / last mile connection zones known as WeGo Link.
ΤΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth				Pilot Route 93 Flex and Pilot Route 100 Autonomous	Pilot Route 93 Flex began in August 2019 with a base fare of \$0.75 for public or \$0.00 for students, faculty, and employees of Texas A&M Corpus Christi. Pilot Route 100 Autonomous began in January 2020 with a base fare of \$0.00. Fare policy for both services are included in annual memorandum of agreement with Texas A&M Corpus Christi.
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County					Community Connector services is a flex service, not a pilot.
ΤΧ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation Auth				See Notes below	 a. Highland Village Lyft program: \$13 per trip subsidy max b. UNT Lyft program: 100% subsidy within established zone c. Microtransit with SpareLabs for zone service d. Taxi voucher program with Irving Holdings for McKinney Urban Transit District service with MUTD matching 3:1 for funds loaded by customers e. Taxi service with Irving Holdings for Frisco service with Frisco covering cost of fare over \$3 (customer pays \$1 minimum - \$3 maximum)
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus		✓	✓		
ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Transit	\checkmark				
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit			✓		
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	✓		✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	First/Last Mile Service	Paratransit Supplement	Microtransit	Other Service	Other Pilot
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority				Flex	Flex Services are operated as part of fixed route and fares match fixed route. On-demand, micro-transit pilot is operated within the small city of Lynden, WA using specially purchased small buses
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	V				We introduced the service on a very limited basis in early March and had only logged a dozen trips before going Fare Free system wide.
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit	\checkmark		✓	Shared employer shuttle program	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit					
WA	Tacoma	Pierce Transit				This is on demand service	Trips 52.5 per hour, we pay a subsidy up to \$20 for ambulatory and \$35 for Wheelchair. The customer pays a base fare of 1.75 plus any amount over our subsidy. For the Runner on demand service, we charge the standard fare \$2.00 Adult trip.
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	V				This is not a pilot. Valley Transit began a first mile/last mile microtransit service in 2007. \$4.00 fare for an extended service area feeder to fixed- route. \$6.00 fare for trips during extended service hours when fixed- route is unavailable.
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit					Green Bay Metro Transit piloted a microtransit (on demand) program from Aug 2020 - Jul 2021. The fares are the same as fixed route. \$2.00 single ride - \$39.00 30-day pass.
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Transit System				From 2 Neighborhood zones to any workplace in two Employment Zones	
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line Transit Authority			✓		
AN							
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit		✓		On-Demand Service	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	✓		✓		
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services			✓		
AB	Lethbridge				✓		

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	First/Last Mile Service	Paratransit Supplement	Microtransit	Other Service	Other Pilot
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit				Local On- Demand Transit Service	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth				Vanpool - An arrangement by which a group of people commute to work in a van. In general, this program supports that commuter vanpooling may offer an affordable but still convenient alternative to single-occupancy vehicle commuting where there are large concentrations of employment in areas that are difficult to serve with conventional fixed-route transit.	
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit					
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit					
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal					Shared taxibus: The taxibus is a public transit alternative for areas where it is not possible to establish a regular bus service. Two taxibus services: for general public or for seniors only. The ride must be reserved at least 40 minutes prior to the trip.

Table 34: Mobility Pilot Fares

First/Last Mile Connection to Transit: these services provide rides to a transit stop or station to connect riders to the larger network. Paratransit Supplement: Ride-hailing or ride-sharing companies used to provide service similar to traditional paratransit to those users Microtransit: Service implemented to replace fixed-route service or provide service at additional hours (e.g. late night)

Fare Notes
are of \$1 since implementation
are of \$1 since implementation
are of \$1 since implementation
obile app; \$5.00 cash
\$4.00; \$0.50 per mile after 5 ount Fare: \$3.00; \$0.50 per mile
s \$2 plus Uber fare amount over ble
program

State or			Per-1 Subsidy/D Vouc	iscount/	Flat or Di Based		
Province	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Min	Max	Fare Notes
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Trp Corp					We provide taxi vouchers that cover costs beyond what rider would have paid on paratransit trip.
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth	\$0.00	\$40.00			Customer pays first \$2.00, MBTA pays up to next \$40
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Authority			\$1.00	\$1.00	We pay per service hour
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit			\$3.00	\$15.00	
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT		\$7.00			
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area Transit System			\$2.00	\$8.00	\$4 base fare, \$2 reduced, \$8 premium
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley Transit Authority			\$3.00	\$3.00	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$2.00			\$11.00	
MS	Mississippi State	Mississippi State University	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
NC	Burlington	Link Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
NC	Durham	DATA	\$1.00	\$26.00			
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission			\$0.75	\$2.00	Fares match Transit fares and discounts and accept all Transit passes
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins Consolidated Area Transit			\$1.00	\$1.50	
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Transit Authority			\$1.25	\$4.00	
ОН	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Reg Tr Auth	\$3.00	\$12.00			Customer pays \$2.75, RTA will subsidize up to \$12 more and the customer pays anything above the \$14.75 total.
OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Reg Tr Auth					First/Last mil service 100% subsidized
OH	New Lexington	Perry County Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit District			\$1.00	\$1.00	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth			\$2.20	\$2.20	
PA	York	York County Trp Auth			\$2.00	\$2.00	
RI	Providence	Rhode Island Public TA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Transit Authority		\$8.00	\$7.00		\$1.00/mile beyond 14 miles
тх	Brownsville		\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
ТХ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth			\$0.00	\$0.75	

State or			Per-T Subsidy/D Vouc	iscount/	Flat or Di Based		
Province	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Min	Max	Fare Notes
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County			\$1.25	\$1.25	
ТΧ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation Auth			\$1.50		See Notes below
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Transit			\$1.30	\$1.30	
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority			\$2.50	\$2.50	
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax County Dept of Transp	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.50	\$1.00	Fares match fixed route
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit			\$1.50	\$1.50	includes transfer to bus
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit			\$0.00	\$3.00	Micromobility flat fare of \$2.75
WA	Tacoma	Pierce Transit	\$2.00	\$2.00			Runner First last mile connection to transit, paratransit support
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$6.00	
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Transit System			\$0.00	\$1.50	
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit Services	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
AN							
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit			\$3.60	\$3.60	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System			\$3.50	\$3.50	Flat cash fare of \$3.50 per trip
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services			\$1.80	\$2.00	
AB	Lethbridge		\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
BC	Vancouver	Greater Vancouver Trp Auth			\$166.50	\$205.00	50% of Vanpool's operating costs are currently subsidized. However, the program cost recovery ratio (CRR) will change to 100% in 2023.
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal			\$1.70	\$3.50	

Table 35: Demand Response Fares for Persons with Disabilities

Person with Disabilities: a permanently disabled, or in some agencies, temporarily incapacitated person who has complied with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act.

Attendant: a personal-care attendant to a disabled person.

Companion: a companion to a disabled person who is not a personal-care attendant.

Base Fare: the minimum cash fare for a single trip on demand response service, excluding transfer, distance or zone, speed, time-of-day, and parking surcharges.

State or			Persons wit	h Disabilities	Attendant		Companion	
Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum
US								
AL	Birmingham	Birmingham-Jefferson County Transit Authority	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas Transit Auth	\$2.70	\$2.70	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.70	\$2.70
AZ	Flagstaff	Northern Arizona Intergovernmental Public Transportation Authority	\$2.25	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.25	\$5.00
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County Intergovernmental PTA	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	\$2.50		\$0.00		\$0.00	
CA	Antioch	Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority	\$2.75	\$7.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.75	\$7.00
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Transit Authority	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$5.00
CA	Davis	University Transport System	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50
CA	Fairfield	Fairfield/Suisun Transit System	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
CA	Gardena	City of Gardena G-Trans	\$0.35	\$0.35	\$0.00	\$0.00		
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley Transit Authority	\$3.00	\$6.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$6.00
CA	Livermore	Livermore/Amador Valley Transit Authority	\$3.75	\$3.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.75	\$3.75
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
CA	Los Angeles	Access Services, Inc.	\$2.75	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.75	\$3.50
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authority	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Transit District	\$4.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$10.00
CA	Oakland	San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District	\$4.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$10.00
CA	Oceanside	North County Transit District	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$5.00
CA	Orange	Orange County Transportation Authority	\$3.60	\$7.20	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.60	\$3.60
CA	Oxnard	Gold Coast Transit	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00
CA	Redding	Redding Area Bus Authority	\$3.00	\$4.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$4.50
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach	\$1.00	\$1.00			\$1.00	\$1.00
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency	\$3.50	\$10.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$10.50
CA	Sacramento	Sacramento Regional Transit District	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$5.00

State or			Persons wit	h Disabilities	Atte	Attendant		anion
Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit District	\$1.75	\$4.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.75	\$4.25
CA	San Diego	San Diego Metropolitan Transit System	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$5.00
CA	San Francisco	Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District	\$8.50	\$26.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$8.50	\$26.00
CA	San Francisco	San Francisco Municipal Railway	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority	\$4.00	\$16.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$16.00
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus	\$0.75	\$1.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CA	Simi Valley	Simi Valley Transit	\$2.00				\$2.00	
CA	Stockton	San Joaquin Regional Transit District	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CA	Vallejo	Solano County Transit (SolTrans)	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00
CA	Ventura	Ventura County Transp Comm	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
CO	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metropolitan Transit	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation District	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$5.00
CO	Grand Junction	Mesa County Reg Transp Office	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00		\$3.00	\$3.00
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Transit Authority	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven Transit District	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
СТ	Hartford	Greater Hartford Transit District	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
СТ	Waterbury	North East Transportation Company, Inc.	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
DC	Washington	Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority	\$4.00	\$6.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$6.50
DE	Dover	Delaware Transit Corporation	\$4.00	\$6.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$6.00
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00
FL	Jacksonville	Jacksonville Transportation Authority	\$3.00	\$3.00			\$3.00	\$3.00
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Regional Transportation Authority	\$4.00	\$8.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$8.00
FL	Port Richey	Pasco County Public Transportation	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
FL	Tampa	Hillsborough Area Regional Transit Authority	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00		\$3.50
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i Mass Transit Agency	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00
HI	Honolulu	City and County of Honolulu Department of Transportation Services	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00

State or			Persons wit	Persons with Disabilities		ndant	Companion	
Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Division	\$3.25	\$3.25	\$0.00	\$3.25	\$3.25	\$3.25
IL	Bloomington	Bloomington-Normal Public Transit System	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.25	\$1.25
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit	\$2.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$4.00
IL	Kankakee	River Valley Metro MTD	\$1.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$2.00
IL	Peoria	Greater Peoria Mass Transit District	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metropolitan Mass Transit District	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit District	\$2.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$3.00
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Transit District	\$2.00	\$7.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$7.00
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Transportation Corporation	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50
IN	Indianapolis	Indianapolis Public Transportation Corporation	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Transportation Corporation	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$1.00
IN	South Bend	South Bend Public Transporation Corporation	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
KS	Wichita	Wichita Transit	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
KY	Fort Wright	Transit Authority of Northern Kentucky	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50
KY	Lexington	LexTran	\$1.60	\$1.60	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.60	\$1.60
KY	Louisville	Transit Authority of River City	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority	\$3.35	\$5.60	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.35	\$5.60
MD	Baltimore	Maryland Transit Administration	\$2.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$4.00
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Transit Services	\$1.80	\$2.20	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.80	\$2.20
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Authority	\$3.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.50	\$3.00
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit Department of Transportation	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50
MI	Flint	Mass Transportation Authority	\$2.25	\$2.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$8.00
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transportation Division	\$3.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transportation Authority	\$0.60	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.60	\$2.50
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie Transportation Commission	\$0.50	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$2.00
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area Transit System	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley Transit Authority	\$3.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit	\$3.50	\$4.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$4.50
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metropolitan Transit Commission	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00
MS	Mississippi State	Mississippi State University	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

ProviseCHyTransit AgencyMainumMaximum	State or			Persons wit	ersons with Disabilities Attenda		ndant	ant Companion		
NC Burlington Link Transit (City of Burlington, NC) \$0.00		City	Transit Agency	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	
NC Charlotte Charlotte Charlotte Charlotte Charlotte Charlotte Stato \$3.50 \$3.00 \$	MT	Missoula	Missoula Urban Transportation District	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
NC Durham Durham Area Transit Authority (DATA) \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.00	NC	Burlington	Link Transit (City of Burlington, NC)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
N Newark New Jersey Transit Corporation \$1.45 \$15.70 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.60 \$41.00 NM Espanola North Central Regional Transit District \$0.00	NC	Charlotte	Charlotte Area Transit System	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50	
NM Espanola North Central Regional Transit District \$0.00	NC	Durham	Durham Area Transit Authority (DATA)	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
NM Las Cruces City of Las Cruces-RoadRUNNER Transit \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.00	NJ	Newark	New Jersey Transit Corporation	\$1.45	\$15.70	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.60	\$41.00	
NM Los Alamos Los Alamos County, Atomic City Transit \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00	NM	Espanola	North Central Regional Transit District	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
NM Santa Fe S	NM	Las Cruces	City of Las Cruces-RoadRUNNER Transit	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
NV Las Vegas Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$2.50 \$2.50 \$2.50 \$2.50 \$2.50 \$2.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00	NM	Los Alamos	Los Alamos County, Atomic City Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
NV Reno Regional Transportation Commission \$3.00 \$6.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$4.00 NY Albany Capital District Transportation Authority \$2.50 \$2.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$2.50 NY Buffalo Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 NY Butfalo Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 NY Pew York MTA New York City Transit \$0.75 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$2.00	NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
NY Albary Capital District Transportation Authority \$2.50 \$2.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$2.50 NY Buffalo Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$4.	NV	Las Vegas	Regional Transportation Commission of Southern Nevada	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	
NY Buffalo Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$4.00 NY Ithaca Tompkins Consolidated Area Transit \$2.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.75 \$2.75 NY Poughkeepsie Dutchess County Public Transit \$0.75 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$3.30 OH Akron Metro Regional Transit Authority \$2.25 \$2.25 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.25	NV	Reno	Regional Transportation Commission	\$3.00	\$6.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	
NY Ithaca Tompkins Consolidated Area Transit \$2.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 NY New York MTA New York City Transit \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$2.75 \$2.75 NY Poughkeepsie Dutchess County Public Transit \$0.75 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.50 \$3.00 NY Syracuse Central New York Regional Transit Authority \$2.20 \$2.50 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.15 \$2.50	NY	Albany	Capital District Transportation Authority	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50	
NY New York MTA New York City Transit \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$2.75 \$2.75 NY Poughkeepsie Dutchess County Public Transit \$0.75 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.75 \$3.50 \$3.00 NY Syracuse Central New York Regional Transportation Authority \$2.50 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.25 \$3.00 OH Akron Metro Regional Transit Authority \$2.20 \$2.25 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.25 \$2.25 OH Canton Stark Area Regional Transit Authority \$2.25 \$2.25 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.25 \$2.25 OH Cleveland Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Columbus Central Ohio Transit Authority \$2.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Dayton Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority \$3.50 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Transportation Authority	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	
NY Poughkeepsie Dutchess County Public Transit \$0.75 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.75 \$3.50 \$3.50 NY Syracuse Central New York Regional Transportation Authority \$2.50 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$3.00 OH Akron Metro Regional Transit Authority \$2.20 \$2.50 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 OH Canton Stark Area Regional Transit Authority \$2.25 \$2.25 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.50 \$3.00 OH Canton Stark Area Regional Transit Authority \$2.25 \$2.25 \$0.00 \$2.25 \$2.25 OH Cleveland Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$2.75 OH Columbus Central Ohio Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Dayton Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority \$3.50 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 OH Delaware Delaware Area Transit Agenc	NY	Ithaca	Tompkins Consolidated Area Transit	\$2.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$3.00	
NY Syracuse Central New York Regional Transportation Authority \$2.50 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$3.00 OH Akron Metro Regional Transit Authority \$2.00 \$2.50 \$0.00 \$2.	NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit	\$2.75	\$2.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.75	\$2.75	
OH Akron Metro Regional Transit Authority \$2.00 \$2.50 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 OH Canton Stark Area Regional Transit Authority \$2.25 \$2.25 \$0.00 \$2.25 \$2.25 OH Cleveland Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$2.75 OH Columbus Central Ohio Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Dayton Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Delaware Delaware Area Transit Agency \$0.50 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$5.00 OH Grand River LAKETRAN \$2.50 \$5.00 \$0	NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	\$0.75	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.75	\$3.50	\$3.50	
OH Canton Stark Area Regional Transit Authority \$2.25 \$2.25 \$0.00 \$2.25 \$2.25 OH Cleveland Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$2.75 OH Columbus Central Ohio Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Dayton Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Delaware Delaware Area Transit Agency \$0.50 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$5.00 OH Grand River LAKETRAN \$2.50 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$5.00 OH Hamilton Butler County Regional Transit Authority \$0.00	NY	Syracuse	Central New York Regional Transportation Authority	\$2.50	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$3.00	
OH Cleveland Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority \$2.75 \$2.75 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$2.75 OH Columbus Central Ohio Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Dayton Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Dayton Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Delaware Delaware Area Transit Agency \$0.50 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$5.00 OH Grand River LAKETRAN \$2.50 \$5.00 \$0.00	OH	Akron	Metro Regional Transit Authority	\$2.00	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	
OH Columbus Central Ohio Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Dayton Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Dayton Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Delaware Delaware Area Transit Agency \$0.50 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.50 \$2.00 OH Grand River LAKETRAN \$2.50 \$5.00 \$0.00 <td>OH</td> <td>Canton</td> <td>Stark Area Regional Transit Authority</td> <td>\$2.25</td> <td>\$2.25</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$2.25</td> <td>\$2.25</td>	OH	Canton	Stark Area Regional Transit Authority	\$2.25	\$2.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.25	\$2.25	
OH Dayton Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OH Delaware Delaware Area Transit Agency \$0.50 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.50 \$2.00 OH Grand River LAKETRAN \$2.50 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$5.00 OH Hamilton Butler County Regional Transit Authority \$0.00	OH	Cleveland	Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority	\$2.75	\$2.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.25	\$2.75	
OH Delaware Delaware Area Transit Agency \$0.50 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.50 \$2.00 OH Grand River LAKETRAN \$2.50 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$5.00 OH Hamilton Butler County Regional Transit Authority \$0.00	OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Transit Authority	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50	
OH Grand River LAKETRAN \$2.50 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$5.00 OH Hamilton Butler County Regional Transit Authority \$0.00 <td>OH</td> <td>Dayton</td> <td>Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority</td> <td>\$3.50</td> <td>\$3.50</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$3.50</td> <td>\$3.50</td>	OH	Dayton	Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50	
OH Hamilton Butler County Regional Transit Authority \$0.00 <td>OH</td> <td>Delaware</td> <td>Delaware Area Transit Agency</td> <td>\$0.50</td> <td>\$2.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.50</td> <td>\$2.00</td>	OH	Delaware	Delaware Area Transit Agency	\$0.50	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.50	\$2.00	
OH New Lexington Perry County Transit \$1.00 \$25.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 OH Toledo Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 OH Toledo Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 OH Youngstown Western Reserve Transit Authority \$0.00	OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$5.00	
OH Toledo Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 OH Youngstown Western Reserve Transit Authority \$0.00	OH	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
OH Youngstown Western Reserve Transit Authority \$0.00	OH	New Lexington	Perry County Transit	\$1.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
OK Lawton Lawton Area Transit System \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 OK Oklahoma City Central Oklahoma Transportation and Parking Authority \$3.50 \$10.50 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$7.00 \$3.50 \$7.00 \$3.50 <td< td=""><td>OH</td><td>Toledo</td><td>Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority</td><td>\$3.00</td><td>\$3.00</td><td>\$0.00</td><td>\$0.00</td><td>\$3.00</td><td>\$3.00</td></td<>	OH	Toledo	Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	
OKOklahoma CityCentral Oklahoma Transportation and Parking Authority\$3.50\$10.50\$0.00\$0.00\$3.50\$10.50OKTulsaMetropolitan Tulsa Transit Authority\$3.50\$3.50\$0.00\$0.00\$3.50\$7.00OREugeneLane Transit District\$3.50\$3.50\$0.00\$0.00\$3.50\$3.50ORPortlandTri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of Oregon\$2.50\$2.50\$0.00\$0.00\$2.50	OH	Youngstown	Western Reserve Transit Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
OK Tulsa Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authority \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$7.00 OR Eugene Lane Transit District \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 </td <td>ОК</td> <td>Lawton</td> <td>Lawton Area Transit System</td> <td>\$3.00</td> <td>\$3.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$3.00</td> <td>\$3.00</td>	ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	
OR Eugene Lane Transit District \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 OR Portland Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of Oregon \$2.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.50 \$2.50 \$0.00 \$2.50<	ОК	Oklahoma City	Central Oklahoma Transportation and Parking Authority	\$3.50	\$10.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$10.50	
ORPortlandTri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of Oregon\$2.50\$0.00\$0.00\$2.50\$2.50	ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authority	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$7.00	
	OR	Eugene	Lane Transit District	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50	
OR Salem-Keizer Transit \$3.20 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.20 \$3.20	OR	Portland	Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of Oregon	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50	
	OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.20	\$3.20	

ProvineCityTanki AgencyMinimuMinimuMaximuMinimuMaximuMinimuMaximuPAAltonaLahipa nal Northamptor manportation Authority33.353.03.03.00.04.03.04.03.0PABullerBuller Transit Authority31.0594.003.00.094.0094.0094.00PAPiladelphiaCatter Transportation Authority of North Central Pernsynkania94.0594.0094.0094.0094.00PAPiladelphiaCatter Arransportation Authority47.568.6504.0094.0094.0094.00PANate CollegeCentre Area Transportation Authority47.6094.00 <th>State or</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>Persons wit</th> <th colspan="2">Persons with Disabilities Attendant</th> <th>ndant</th> <th colspan="3">Companion</th>	State or			Persons wit	Persons with Disabilities Attendant		ndant	Companion		
PA Altoona Altoona Metro Transit \$3.50 \$3.50 \$0.00 \$3.50 \$3.50 PA Butler Butler Transit Authority \$1.00 \$1.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.00 \$1.00 PA Johnsonburg Area Transportation Authority of North Central Pensylvania \$42.50 \$5.25 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$42.51 PA Bidadiphia Southaesem Pensylvania \$5.00		City	Transit Agency	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	
PA Butler Butler Transit Authority \$1.00 \$1.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.00 \$1.00 PA Johnsonburg Area Transportation Authority of North Central Penny/vania \$0.55 \$42.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$40.00 \$0.00 PA Philadelphia Southeastern Penny/vania \$0.55 \$42.50 \$0.00 \$41.25 \$62.57 PA Ritshurgh Port Authority of Allegheny County \$43.15 \$52.57 \$40.00 \$50.00 \$50.00 \$50.00 \$40.00 \$40.00 \$40.00 \$60.00 \$50.00 \$41.00	PA	Allentown	Lehigh and Northampton Transportation Authority	\$3.35	\$3.35	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.35	\$3.35	
PA Johnsonburg Area Transportation Authority of North Central Pernsylvania \$0.55 \$42.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 PA Phildolphia Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority \$4.125 \$6.25 \$0.00 \$40.00 \$41.25 \$6.25 PA Pittsburgh Port Authority of Allegheny County \$3.15 \$5.50 \$5.00 \$6.00 \$4.00 \$6.00	PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Transit	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50	
PA Philadelphia Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority \$4.25 \$6.25 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$4.25 \$6.25 PA Pittsburgh Port Authority of Allegheny County \$3.15 \$5.25 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$5.00	PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	
PA Pittsburgh Port Authority of Allegheny County \$3.15 \$5.25 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.15 \$5.25 PA Rochester Beaver County Transit Authority \$5.00 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 \$4.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00	PA	Johnsonburg	Area Transportation Authority of North Central Pennsylvania	\$0.55	\$42.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
PA Rochester Beaver County Transit Authority \$5.00 \$5.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$5.00 \$5.00 PA State College Centre Area Transportation Authority \$4.00 <td>PA</td> <td>Philadelphia</td> <td>Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority</td> <td>\$4.25</td> <td>\$6.25</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$4.25</td> <td>\$6.25</td>	PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority	\$4.25	\$6.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.25	\$6.25	
PA State College Centre Area Transportation Authority \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$4.00 PA Williamsport River Valley Transit \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$4.00 PA York York County Transportation Authority \$3.20 \$3.20 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$4.00 PA York York County Transportation Authority \$3.20 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$2.00	PA	Pittsburgh	Port Authority of Allegheny County	\$3.15	\$5.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.15	\$5.25	
PA Williamsport River Valley Transit \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$4.00 PA York York County Transportation Authority \$3.20 \$3.20 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.20 \$3.00 \$3.	PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authority	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	
PA York York County Transportation Authority \$3.20 \$3.20 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.20 \$3.20 RI Providence Rhode Island Public TA \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$4.00 SC Greenville Greenville Transit Authority \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$3.70 \$3.70 \$3.70	PA	State College	Centre Area Transportation Authority	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	
RI Providence Rhode Island Public TA \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$4.00 SC Greenville Greenville Transit Authority \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$2.50 \$2.50 \$2.00	PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	
SC Greenville Greenville Transit Authority \$3.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$3.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 \$3.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$3.70 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$3.70 \$3.70 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$1.75 \$1.75 \$1.75 \$1.75 \$1.75 \$1.75 \$1.75 \$1.75 \$1.75 <	PA	York	York County Transportation Authority	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.20	\$3.20	
SD Sloux Falls Sloux Area Metro \$2.50 \$0.00 \$2.50 TN Knoxville Knoxville Area Transit \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 TN Memphis Memphis Area Transit Authority \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$1.75 \$1.25 \$1.25 <	RI	Providence	Rhode Island Public TA	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	
TN Knoxville Knoxvili Knoxville Knoxvi	SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	
TN Memphis Memphis Area Transit Authority \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 TN Murfreesboro City of Murfreesboro \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00<	SD	Sioux Falls	Sioux Area Metro	\$2.50		\$0.00		\$2.50		
TN Murfreesboro City of Murfreesboro \$2.00 \$3.70 \$3.00 \$3.	TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
TN Nashville Metropolitan Transit Authority \$3.70 \$3.70 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$3.70 \$3.70 TX Austin Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority \$1.75 \$1.75 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.75 \$1.75 TX Brownsville City of Brownsville Multimodal Transportation \$1.50 \$1.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.50 \$1.50 TX Bryan Brazos Transit District \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$1.25 TX Corpus Christi Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority \$1.25 \$1.25 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$1.25 TX Houston Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County \$1.25 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.00	TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
TX Austin Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority \$1.75 \$1.75 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.75 \$1.75 TX Brownsville City of Brownsville Multimodal Transportation \$1.50 \$1.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.50 \$1.50 TX Bryan Brazos Transit District \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$1.25 TX Corpus Christi Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority \$1.25 \$1.25 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$1.25 TX Houston Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County \$1.25 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$2.00 TX Lubbock Citibus \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$2.00	TN	Murfreesboro	City of Murfreesboro	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
TX Brownsville City of Brownsville Multimodal Transportation \$1.50 \$1.50 \$0.00 \$1.50 \$1.50 TX Bryan Brazos Transit District \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.00	TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Transit Authority	\$3.70	\$3.70	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.70	\$3.70	
TX Bryan Brazos Transit District \$2.00 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$1.25 \$1.25 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$1.25 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$2.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$2.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 </td <td>ТΧ</td> <td>Austin</td> <td>Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority</td> <td>\$1.75</td> <td>\$1.75</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$1.75</td> <td>\$1.75</td>	ТΧ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Transportation Authority	\$1.75	\$1.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.75	\$1.75	
TXCorpus ChristiCorpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority\$1.25\$1.25\$0.00\$0.00\$1.25\$1.25TXHoustonMetropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County\$1.25\$2.50\$0.00\$0.00\$1.25\$2.50TXLubbockCitibus\$2.00\$2.00\$2.00\$0.00\$0.00\$2.00\$2.00TXSan AntonioVIA Metropolitan Transit\$2.00\$2.00\$0.00\$0.00\$2.00\$2.00UTPark CityHigh Valley Transit\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00UTPark CityPark City Transit\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00UTSalt Lake CityUtah Transit Authority\$4.00\$4.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00VAArlingtonArlington Transit (ART)\$4.00\$9.50\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00VABlacksburgBlacksburg Transit\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00VAFairfaxCity of Fairfax CUE Bus\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00VABellinghamWhatcom Transportation Authority\$0.00\$1.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$1.00WABremertonKitsap TransitKitsap Transit\$2.00\$3	ТΧ	Brownsville	City of Brownsville Multimodal Transportation	\$1.50	\$1.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.50	\$1.50	
TXHoustonMetropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County\$1.25\$2.50\$0.00\$0.00\$1.25\$2.50TXLubbockCitibus\$2.00\$2.00\$2.00\$0.00\$0.00\$2.00\$2.00\$2.00TXSan AntonioVIA Metropolitan Transit\$2.00\$2.00\$0.00\$0.00\$2.00\$0	ТΧ	Bryan	Brazos Transit District	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
TXLubbockCitibus\$2.00\$2.00\$0.00\$0.00\$2.00 <th< td=""><td>ТΧ</td><td>Corpus Christi</td><td>Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority</td><td>\$1.25</td><td>\$1.25</td><td>\$0.00</td><td>\$0.00</td><td>\$1.25</td><td>\$1.25</td></th<>	ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Regional Transportation Authority	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.25	\$1.25	
TXSan AntonioVIA Metropolitan Transit\$2.00\$2.00\$0.00\$0.00\$2.00<	ТХ	Houston	Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County	\$1.25	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.25	\$2.50	
UT Park City High Valley Transit \$0.00 </td <td>ТХ</td> <td>Lubbock</td> <td>Citibus</td> <td>\$2.00</td> <td>\$2.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$2.00</td> <td>\$2.00</td>	ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
UT Park City Park City Transit \$0.00 <td>ТХ</td> <td>San Antonio</td> <td>VIA Metropolitan Transit</td> <td>\$2.00</td> <td>\$2.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$0.00</td> <td>\$2.00</td> <td>\$2.00</td>	ТХ	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Transit	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	
UT Salt Lake City Utah Transit Authority \$4.00 \$4.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 VA Arlington Arlington Transit (ART) \$4.00 \$9.50 \$0.00 \$4.00 \$9.50 VA Blacksburg Blacksburg Transit (ART) \$0.50 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$9.50 VA Blacksburg City of Fairfax CUE Bus \$0.50 \$0.00<	UT	Park City	High Valley Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
VAArlingtonArlington Transit (ART)\$4.00\$9.50\$0.00\$4.00\$9.50VABlacksburgBlacksburg Transit\$0.50\$0.00\$0.00\$0.50\$0.50VAFairfaxCity of Fairfax CUE Bus\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00VAWoodbridgePotomac and Rappahannock Transportation Commission\$3.10\$3.10\$0.00\$0.00\$3.10\$3.10WABellinghamWhatcom Transportation Authority\$0.00\$1.00\$0.00\$0.00\$1.00WABremertonKitsap Transit\$2.00\$3.00\$0.00\$2.00\$3.00	UT	Park City	Park City Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
VABlacksburgBlacksburg Transit\$0.50\$0.00\$0.00\$0.50VAFairfaxCity of Fairfax CUE Bus\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00VAWoodbridgePotomac and Rappahannock Transportation Commission\$3.10\$3.10\$0.00\$0.00\$3.10\$3.10WABellinghamWhatcom Transportation Authority\$0.00\$1.00\$0.00\$0.00\$1.00WABremertonKitsap Transit\$2.00\$3.00\$0.00\$0.00\$2.00\$3.00	UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Authority	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
VAFairfaxCity of Fairfax CUE Bus\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00VAWoodbridgePotomac and Rappahannock Transportation Commission\$3.10\$3.10\$0.00\$0.00\$3.10\$3.10WABellinghamWhatcom Transportation Authority\$0.00\$1.00\$0.00\$0.00\$1.00WABremertonKitsap Transit\$2.00\$3.00\$0.00\$2.00\$3.00	VA	Arlington	Arlington Transit (ART)	\$4.00	\$9.50	\$0.00		\$4.00	\$9.50	
VAWoodbridgePotomac and Rappahannock Transportation Commission\$3.10\$3.10\$0.00\$0.00\$3.10\$3.10WABellinghamWhatcom Transportation Authority\$0.00\$1.00\$0.00\$0.00\$0.00\$1.00WABremertonKitsap Transit\$2.00\$3.00\$0.00\$0.00\$2.00\$3.00	VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	\$0.50		\$0.00		\$0.50		
WA Bellingham Whatcom Transportation Authority \$0.00 \$1.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$1.00 WA Bremerton Kitsap Transit \$2.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00	VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
WA Bremerton Kitsap Transit \$2.00 \$3.00 \$0.00 \$2.00 \$3.00	VA	Woodbridge	Potomac and Rappahannock Transportation Commission	\$3.10	\$3.10	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.10	\$3.10	
	WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	
WA Olympia Intercity Transit \$1.25 \$1.25 \$0.00 \$1.25 \$1.25	WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$2.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$3.00	
	WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.25	\$1.25	

State or			Persons wit	h Disabilities	Atte	ndant	Com	banion
Province	City	Transit Agency	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum	Minimum	Maximum
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	\$1.50	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.50	\$3.00
WA	Seattle	King County Department of Transportation	\$1.75	\$1.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.75	\$1.75
WA	Spokane	Spokane Transit Authority	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
WA	Tacoma	Pierce Transit	\$1.75	\$1.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.75	\$1.75
WA	Vancouver	Clark County Public Transportation Benefit Area Authority	\$0.50	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$1.00
WA	Wenatchee	Chelan-Douglas PTBA (Link)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	\$4.00	\$19.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$19.00
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Transit System	\$3.25	\$3.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Transit System	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$4.00	\$4.00
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit Services	\$2.75	\$5.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.75	\$5.75
WV	Huntington	Tri-State Transit Authority	\$2.00	\$2.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.50
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line Transit Authority	\$0.35	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75
CAN								
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$3.60	\$3.60	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.50	\$3.50
AB	Leduc	City of Leduc, Leduc Transit Services	\$1.80	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.80	\$2.00
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Transit	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit	\$3.25	\$6.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.25	\$6.25
ON	Kitchener	Grand River Transit (Region of Waterloo)	\$3.50		\$0.00		\$3.50	
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo	\$3.75	\$3.75	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.75	\$3.75
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	\$1.94	\$4.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.94	\$4.25
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$3.25	\$3.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.25	\$3.25
QC	Montreal	Société de transport de Montréal	\$2.00	\$3.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$3.25

Table 36: Demand Response Base Fares for Other Users

Pre-school Child: a non-disabled child who does not surpass the maximum age or height requirements (a default of age 6 is assumed) and who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements. Some agencies allow only one or two children at the reduced fare, and most require the child to be accompanied by an adult or older guardian.

Elementary school child: a non-disabled child who meets the minimum and maximum age or height requirements (a default of ages 6 to 14 for students in grades 1 through 8 is assumed) and who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

Secondary-school Child: a non-disabled child who meets the minimum and maximum age requirements (a default of ages 14 to 18 for students in grades 9 through 12 is assumed) and who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

University Student: a non-disabled person generally ages 19 through 22 attending a university or college who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

Senior: a non-disabled person who meets the minimum age requirement (a default of age 65 is assumed) and who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

Low-income Person: a non-disabled person with a low income who complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

Social Service Agency Client: a non-disabled social service agency client not included in the other categories, who qualifies for a reduced fare and complies with any local identification, pre-registration, or other eligibility requirements.

State or			Pres	chool	Elem.	School	Second	. School	Unive	ersity	Senior	Citizen	Low I	ncome	Social S	Services
Province	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max
US																
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA									\$2.70	\$2.70				
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA									\$2.25	\$5.00				
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$4.00	\$6.00	\$4.00	\$6.00	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$4.00	\$6.00	\$4.00	\$6.00
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit									\$5.50	\$7.00				
CA	Gardena	G-Trans									\$0.35	\$0.35				
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$6.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Authorit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System	\$0.00	\$0.00							\$1.00	\$1.00				
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit	\$2.00	\$12.00	\$2.00	\$12.00	\$2.00	\$12.00	\$2.00	\$12.00	\$2.00	\$12.00	\$2.00	\$12.00	\$2.00	\$12.00
CA	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach									\$1.00	\$1.00				
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency									\$3.50	\$3.50				
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist	\$1.75	\$4.25	\$1.75	\$4.25	\$1.75	\$4.25	\$1.75	\$4.25	\$1.75	\$4.25	\$1.75	\$4.25	\$2.25	\$5.00
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.60	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
CA	Santa Monica	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus									\$0.75	\$1.50				
CA	Torrance	Torrance Transit System							\$0.50	\$0.50	\$1.00	\$5.00	\$1.00	\$3.00		
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	\$0.00		\$0.90		\$0.90		\$3.00		\$1.50		\$1.80		\$3.00	
СТ	Hamden	Greater New Haven TD									\$3.50	\$3.50				
DE	Dover	Delaware Tr Corp									\$6.00	\$6.00				

State or			Pres	chool	Elem.	School	Second	. School	Univo	ersity	Senior	Citizen	Low I	ncome	243 Social S	Services
State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	, Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	\$4.00	\$8.00	\$4.00	\$8.00	\$4.00	\$8.00	\$4.00	\$8.00	\$4.00	\$8.00	\$4.00	\$8.00	\$4.00	\$8.00
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran									\$0.00	\$0.00				
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$18.00	\$2.00	\$18.00	\$2.00	\$18.00	\$2.00	\$18.00	\$2.00	\$18.00	\$2.00	\$18.00
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$18.00
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$1.00	\$3.00
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit									\$6.00	\$15.00				
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.50	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$0.50	\$0.50
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.50	\$1.00	\$0.50	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00
IN	Muncie	Muncie Public Trp Corp	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$0.50	\$0.50		
IN	South Bend	TRANSPO									\$2.00	\$2.00				
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$5.00
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$7.00
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$2.25	\$2.25	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	\$3.50	\$19.00	\$3.50	\$19.00	\$3.50	\$19.00	\$3.50	\$19.00	\$3.50	\$8.00	\$3.50	\$19.00	\$3.50	\$19.00
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$12.00	\$12.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$12.00	\$12.00	\$12.00	\$12.00
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.60	\$2.50	\$0.60	\$2.50	\$0.60	\$2.50	\$0.60	\$2.50	\$1.25	\$3.25	\$1.25	\$3.25
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.50	\$2.00	\$1.00	\$2.00	\$1.00	\$2.00	\$0.50	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$2.00	\$1.00	\$2.00
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$2.25	\$0.00	\$5.00
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$2.50	\$4.75	\$4.75
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$13.00
NC	Durham	DATA	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
NM	Espanola	North Central RTD	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$1.00
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit									\$0.00	\$2.00				
NM	Los Alamos	Atomic City Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
NM	Santa Fe	Santa Fe Transit Services	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00			\$5.00	\$5.00				
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT									\$2.00	\$3.00				
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$1.00	\$1.00	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50	\$3.50
OH	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$4.00
OH	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth									\$3.50	\$3.50				

State or			Pres	chool	Elem.	School	Second	. School	Unive	ersity	Senior	Citizen	Low I	ncome	245 Social S	Services
Province	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area TA	\$0.00	\$29.00	\$0.50	\$29.00	\$0.50	\$29.00	\$0.50	\$29.00	\$0.50	\$29.00	\$1.00	\$29.00	\$1.00	\$29.00
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.50	\$32.00	\$2.50	\$32.00	\$10.00	\$32.00	\$2.50	\$5.00	\$10.00	\$32.00	\$10.00	\$32.00
ОН	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Aut	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00
OH	New Lexington	Perry County Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$25.00	\$2.00	\$25.00	\$2.00	\$25.00	\$1.00	\$25.00	\$2.00	\$25.00	\$2.00	\$25.00
OH	Youngstown	Western Reserve TA									\$0.00	\$0.00				
OR	Salem	Salem-Keizer Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20	\$3.20
PA	Allentown	LANTA	\$22.15	\$22.15	\$22.15	\$22.15	\$22.15	\$22.15	\$22.15	\$22.15	\$3.35	\$3.35	\$22.15	\$22.15	\$22.15	\$22.15
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA	\$1.75	\$49.75	\$1.75	\$49.75	\$3.50	\$99.50	\$3.50	\$99.50	\$0.55	\$42.50	\$3.50	\$99.50	\$3.50	\$99.50
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County	\$21.00	\$35.00	\$21.00	\$35.00	\$21.00	\$35.00	\$21.00	\$35.00	\$3.15	\$5.25	\$21.00	\$35.00	\$2.10	\$35.00
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$12.25	\$12.25	\$0.00	\$1.25	\$0.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$5.00
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth	\$26.65	\$26.65	\$26.65	\$26.65	\$26.65	\$26.65	\$26.65	\$26.65	\$4.00	\$4.00	\$26.65	\$26.65	\$26.65	\$26.65
PA	York	York County Trp Auth	\$15.65	\$44.25	\$15.65	\$44.25	\$15.65	\$44.25	\$15.65	\$44.25	\$0.00	\$44.25	\$0.00	\$44.25	\$0.00	\$44.25
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.00	\$6.00	\$2.00	\$6.00	\$2.00	\$6.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$2.00	\$6.00	\$2.00	\$6.00
ΤХ	Bryan	Brazox Transit	\$3.50	\$4.00	\$3.50	\$4.00	\$3.50	\$4.00	\$3.50	\$4.00	\$3.50	\$4.00	\$3.50	\$4.00	\$3.50	\$4.00
ТΧ	Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi Reg Trp Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.25	\$1.25				
ΤХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00
ТХ	Lubbock	Citibus	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$2.00
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
UT	Park City	Park City Transit									\$0.00	\$0.00				
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$1.25	\$2.50	\$2.50
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.25	\$0.25	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50	\$0.50
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority	\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	\$1.00	\$0.00	\$1.00				
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$2.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$1.00	\$2.00	\$1.00	\$2.00
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$0.40	\$0.40	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.00	\$3.00	\$1.00	\$3.00
WA	Wenatchee	Link	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
WI	Appleton	Valley Transit									\$4.00	\$4.00				
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$1.50	\$26.00	\$1.50	\$26.00	\$2.00	\$39.00	\$1.00	\$29.00	\$2.00	\$39.00	\$2.00	\$39.00
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$6.25	\$3.00	\$6.25	\$3.25	\$7.00	\$2.75	\$5.75	\$3.25	\$7.00	\$12.00	\$12.00
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.35	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75	\$0.75
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.45	\$2.45	\$2.45	\$2.45	\$3.60	\$3.60	\$3.60	\$3.60	\$3.60	\$3.60	\$3.60	\$3.60
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services	Ψ 0. 00	ψ0.00	φ 2. τJ	μςιτα	φ Ζ .ΤJ	φ Ζ .ΤJ	φ υ. ΟΟ	φυ.00	\$1.80	\$2.00	4 0. 00	4 0. 00	4 0. 00	φ 3. 00
		Spruce Grove Transit	¢0 00	¢0 00	¢2 00	¢3.00	¢3 00	¢3.00	¢3 00	¢3 00			¢2 00	¢2 00	¢3 00	¢2 00
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00	\$3.00

State or			Presc	hool	Elem. S	School	Second	School	Unive	rsity	Senior	Citizen	Low Ir	ncome	247 Social S	iervices
Province	City	Transit Agency	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max	Min	Max
ON	Ottawa	City of Ottawa OC Transpo			\$1.90	\$1.90					\$2.85	\$2.85	\$1.75	\$1.75		
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.40	\$4.25	\$3.03	\$4.25	\$3.88	\$4.25	\$2.40	\$4.25	\$1.94	\$4.25	\$3.88	\$4.25
ON	Toronto	Toronto Transit Commission	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2.30	\$2.30	\$3.25	\$3.25	\$2.30	\$2.30	\$2.10	\$2.10		

Table 37: General Public Eligibility for Demand Response

General Public: an adult person who is older than a university student and younger than a senior (generally between ages 21 and 65) and who is not disabled.

Available in Areas Fixed-route Service Does Not Operate: Service is available in a remote area not served by fixed-route service.

Available During Hours Fixed-route Service Does Not Operate: Service is available as a replacement for fixed-route service at times the fixed-route service does not operate.

Available During Same Hours and In Same Areas Fixed-Route Service Operates: Service operates concurrently with fixed-route service in the same areas and at the same times. Available Only When Space Available: Service is available only when vehicles have space available.

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Service in Areas Fixed Route Service Does Not Operate	Service During Hours Fixed- route Service Does Not Operate	Service During Same Hours and in Same Areas as Fixed- route Service	Service Only When Space Available
US						
CA	Anaheim	Anaheim Resort Transportation	✓	\checkmark	✓	
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA	✓			✓
CA	Modesto	Stanislaus Regional Transit Autho	\checkmark			✓
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit				\checkmark
CA	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist				
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA				
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit				
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	✓	✓		✓
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist	✓			✓
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth	✓	✓		
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp	✓			
GA	Gainesville	Hall Area Transit	✓	✓	✓	
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA	✓	✓	✓	
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency	✓		✓	
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div	✓	✓	✓	
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD			✓	
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist	✓	✓	✓	
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist	✓	✓	✓	
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky	✓			✓
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth		✓		
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit	✓	✓	✓	✓
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth	✓	✓		
MI	Grand Rapids	Interurban Transit Partnership	✓		\checkmark	
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div	✓	✓	\checkmark	✓
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority	✓	✓	\checkmark	✓
MI	Monroe	Lake Erie TC	✓		✓	✓

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Service in Areas Fixed Route Service Does Not Operate	Service During Hours Fixed- route Service Does Not Operate	Service During Same Hours and in Same Areas as Fixed- route Service	Service Only When Space Available
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC				✓
МО	Saint Louis	Metro	 ✓		✓	✓
NC	Durham	DATA	 ✓		✓	
NM	Espanola	North Central RTD				✓
NM	Los Alamos	Atomic City Transit				
NY	Poughkeepsie	Dutchess County Public Transit				✓
ОН	Akron	, Metro Regional Tr Auth	 ✓			
OH	Delaware	Delaware Area TA				
OH	Grand River	LAKETRAN				✓
ОН	Hamilton	Butler County Regional Transit Au	 ✓		✓	✓
ОН	New Lexington	Perry County Transit	 ✓	✓		✓
PA	Allentown	LANTA	 ✓	✓	✓	✓
PA	Johnsonburg	ATA of North Central PA		✓	\checkmark	✓
PA	Pittsburgh	Port Auth of Allegheny County		✓		
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit				
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth				
PA	York	York County Trp Auth				
ТХ	Austin	Capital Metropolitan Trp Auth				
тх	Bryan	Brazox Transit				
ТХ	Lewisville	Denton County Transportation A				
тх	Lubbock	Citibus		\checkmark		
UT	Park City	High Valley Transit	✓			
UT	Salt Lake City	Utah Transit Auth	✓			
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit	✓			
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit	✓		\checkmark	
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit	✓		✓	
WA	Wenatchee	Link			\checkmark	
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit	✓	✓		✓
WI	Port Washington	Ozaukee County Transit	\checkmark	✓	\checkmark	
WV	Morgantown	Mountain Line				
AN						
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit	✓		✓	✓
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit	\checkmark		\checkmark	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Service in Areas Fixed Route Service Does Not Operate	Service During Hours Fixed- route Service Does Not Operate	Service During Same Hours and in Same Areas as Fixed- route Service	Service Only When Space Available
ON	Richmond Hill	York Region Transit			\checkmark	

Table 38: Covid Fare Suspension

Fares Reduced: was there a fare reduction by a transit agency due to Covid

Fares Suspended: was there a total suspension of fares by a transit agency due to Covid

Suspension Start Date: initiation of fare reduction or suspension

Suspension End Date: end of fare reduction or suspension

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fares Reduced	Fares Suspended	Start Date	End Date	
US	-			-			
BUS							
AR	Little Rock	Central Arkansas TA		Yes	4/1/2020	6/25/2020	
AZ	Flagstaff	NAIPTA		Yes	3/21/2020	10/21/2020	
AZ	Yuma	Yuma County IPTA		Yes	3/16/2020	6/1/2021	
CA	Antioch	Tri Delta Transit		Yes	3/13/2020	1/1/2021	
CA	Concord	Central Contra Costa Tr Auth		Yes	3/24/2020	11/1/2020	
CA	Davis	Unitrans		Yes	3/17/2020	9/30/2020	
CA	Gardena	G-Trans		Yes	3/18/2020	9/1/2021	
CA	Lancaster	Antelope Valley TA		Yes	3/23/2020	6/1/2020	
CA	Long Beach	Long Beach Transit	Yes		3/19/2020	8/31/2022	
СА	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Yes		1/10/2022	12/31/2022	
CA	Monterey	Monterey-Salinas Transit		Yes	3/18/2020	7/31/2020	
CA	Norwalk	Norwalk Transit System		Yes	3/23/2020	2/21/2022	
CA	Oxnard	South Coast Area Transit		Yes	4/15/2020	5/2/2021	
СА	Redondo Beach	City of Redondo Beach		Yes	3/23/2020	9/30/2022	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		Yes	3/26/2020	11/2/2020	
СА	San Carlos	San Mateo County Transit Dist		Yes	3/25/2020	8/16/2020	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA		Yes	3/19/2020	7/31/2020	
CA	Santa Barbara	Santa Barbara MTD		Yes	3/19/2020	1/1/2022	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit		Yes	3/13/2020	1/1/2021	
CA	Santa Cruz	Santa Cruz Metro Transit Dist		Yes	3/23/2020	6/15/2020	

CA CA CA	Santa Monica Simi Valley Stockton	Santa Monica's Big Blue Bus Simi Valley Transit		Yes	2/15/2020	2/1//2021	
CA	•	Simi Valley Transit			3/15/2020	2/14/2021	
	Stockton			Yes	4/1/2020	9/1/2021	
		San Joaquin Reg Transit Dist		Yes	3/20/2020	8/31/2020	
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans		Yes	3/23/2020	6/15/2020	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	Yes	Yes	3/18/2020	7/1/2022	
CA	West Covina	Foothill Transit		Yes	3/18/2020	10/18/2020	
CO	Colorado Springs	Mountain Metro Transit		Yes	4/2/2020	4/26/2020	
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		Yes	4/5/2020	6/30/2020	
СТ	Bridgeport	Greater Bridgeport Tr Auth		Yes	4/1/2020	1/1/2021	
СТ	Waterbury	Northeast Trp Co, Inc.		Yes	4/1/2022	12/1/2022	
DC	Washington	Washington Metro Area Tr Auth		Yes	3/24/2020	1/3/2021	
FL	Fort Myers	Lee Tran		Yes			
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		Yes	10/22/2020	6/1/2021	
FL	Orlando	Central Florida Reg Trp Auth		Yes	3/30/2020	9/1/2020	
FL	West Palm Beach	PalmTran		Yes	3/23/2020	8/16/2020	
GA	Macon	Macon-Bibb County Transit Auth		Yes	3/23/2020	5/16/2020	
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA		Yes	2/27/2022	12/31/2025	
IA	Ames	Ames Transit Agency		Yes	3/20/2020	7/14/2020	
IL	Arlington Heights	Pace Suburban Bus Div		Yes	4/9/2020	6/29/2020	
IL	Bloomington	BNPTS		Yes	3/17/2020	10/8/2020	
IL	Granite City	Madison County Transit		Yes	3/18/2020	6/1/2020	
IL	Rock Island	Rock Island County Metro MTD		Yes	3/17/2020	7/6/2020	
IL	Rockford	Rockford Mass Transit Dist		Yes			
IL	Urbana	Champaign-Urbana Mass Tr Dist		Yes	3/25/2020	8/15/2021	
IN	Fort Wayne	Fort Wayne Public Trp Corp		Yes	6/14/2021	11/30/2021	
KY	Fort Wright	Tr Auth of Northern Kentucky		Yes	3/23/2020	8/10/2020	
KY	Lexington	LexTran		Yes	3/19/2020	1/31/2021	
KY	Owensboro	Owensboro Transit System		Yes	3/23/2020	7/1/2022	
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		Yes	3/21/2020	7/20/2020	
MD	Rockville	Montgomery County Tr Services		Yes	3/16/2020	7/31/2022	
MI	Ann Arbor	Ann Arbor Transportation Auth		Yes	3/17/2020	8/1/2020	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fares Reduced	Fares Suspended	Start Date	End Date	
MI	Battle Creek	Battle Creek Transit		Yes	3/23/2020	9/1/2020	
MI	Detroit	City of Detroit DOT		Yes	3/18/2020	3/15/2021	
MI	Flint	Mass Transp Auth		Yes	4/1/2020	6/2/2020	
MI	Kalamazoo	Kalamazoo Transp Div		Yes	5/18/2020	8/2/2021	
MI	Lansing	Capital Area Transp Authority		Yes	3/23/2020	6/14/2020	
MI	Muskegon	Muskegon Area TS		Yes	3/23/2020	11/1/2020	
MN	Burnsville	Minnesota Valley TA		Yes	3/20/2020	8/1/2021	
MN	Eden Prairie	Southwest Metro TC	Yes		3/30/2020	9/8/2020	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit		Yes	3/25/2020	8/1/2020	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm		Yes	4/16/2020	10/1/2021	
MO	Saint Louis	Metro	Yes	Yes	3/21/2020		
NC	Burlington	Link Transit		Yes	6/1/2021		
NC	Durham	DATA		Yes	3/23/2020	1/1/2024	
NM	Las Cruces	RoadRUNNER Transit		Yes	3/23/2020	8/2/2021	
NV	Las Vegas	RTC of Southern Nevada		Yes	4/4/2020	6/7/2020	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth		Yes	3/27/2020	6/28/2020	
NY	Ithaca	Tompkins CAT		Yes	3/20/2020	9/5/2020	
NY	New York	MTA Bus Company		Yes	3/20/2020	8/30/2020	
NY	New York	MTA New York City Transit		Yes	3/23/2020	8/30/2020	
NY	Syracuse	CNY Reg Trp Auth		Yes	3/24/2020	6/15/2020	
ОН	Akron	Metro Regional Tr Auth		Yes	3/17/2020	6/8/2020	
ОН	Columbus	Central Ohio Tr Auth		Yes	3/18/2020	1/11/2021	
ОН	Delaware	Delaware Area TA		Yes	3/24/2020	12/31/2020	
ОН	Grand River	LAKETRAN		Yes	4/1/2020	9/30/2020	
ОН	Toledo	Toledo Area Reg Tr Auth		Yes	3/17/2020	8/1/2022	
ОК	Lawton	Lawton Area Transit System		Yes	4/1/2020	5/1/2020	
ОК	Tulsa	Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authorit		Yes	5/1/2022	6/30/2022	
OR	Eugene	Lane Transit Dist		Yes	3/19/2020	2/1/2022	
PA	Altoona	Altoona Metro Tr		Yes	4/1/2019	9/1/2019	
PA	Butler	Butler Transit Authority		Yes			
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	Yes		4/1/2020	5/18/2020	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fares Reduced	Fares Suspended	Start Date	End Date	
PA	Rochester	Beaver County Transit Authorit		Yes	4/9/2020	8/1/2020	
PA	State College	Centre Area Trp Auth		Yes	3/19/2020	8/1/2020	
PA	Williamsport	River Valley Transit		Yes	3/20/2020	7/6/2020	
SC	Greenville	Greenville Transit Authority		Yes	3/19/2020	5/2/2020	
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	Yes	Yes	5/1/2020	4/1/2021	
TN	Knoxville	Knoxville Area Transit		Yes	3/24/2020	9/23/2021	
TN	Memphis	Memphis Area Transit Authority	Yes	Yes	6/21/2020	1/1/2024	
TN	Nashville	Metropolitan Tr Auth		Yes	3/29/2020	9/13/2020	
тх	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		Yes	3/23/2020	7/12/2020	
тх	Lubbock	Citibus	Yes	Yes	8/3/2020	1/1/2024	
тх	San Antonio	VIA Metropolitan Tr		Yes	3/21/2020	5/31/2020	
VA	Blacksburg	Blacksburg Transit		Yes	4/2/2020	8/13/2022	
VA	Fairfax	City of Fairfax CUE Bus		Yes	3/19/2020	6/30/2026	
VA	Fairfax	Fairfax DOT		Yes	3/24/2020	1/4/2021	
VA	Fredericksburg	Fredericksburg Regional Transit		Yes	2/28/2022		
VA	Woodbridge	Potomac & Rappahannock TC		Yes	3/23/2020	1/1/2024	
WA	Bellingham	Whatcom Transportation Authority		Yes	3/18/2020	7/1/2021	
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit		Yes	3/23/2020	8/1/2020	
WA	Olympia	Intercity Transit		Yes	1/1/2020	12/31/2027	
WA	Richland	Ben Franklin Transit		Yes	4/1/2020	11/1/2021	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		Yes	3/21/2020	9/30/2020	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	Yes	Yes	3/21/2020	6/30/2020	
WA	Spokane	Spokane Tr Auth		Yes	3/26/2020	7/1/2020	
WA	Tacoma	Pierce County PTBA Auth Corp		Yes	3/24/2020	6/14/2020	
WA	Vancouver	Clark County PTBA		Yes	3/24/2020	6/14/2020	
WA	Wenatchee	Link		Yes	3/19/2020	12/31/2020	
WI	Green Bay	Green Bay Metro Transit		Yes	3/23/2020	6/30/2020	
WI	Madison	Madison Metro Tr System		Yes	4/1/2020	8/31/2020	
WI	Milwaukee	Milwaukee County Tr System		Yes	3/28/2020	5/31/2020	
BUS RAPI I	D TRANSIT						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Yes		1/10/2022	12/31/2022	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fares Reduced	Fares Suspended	Start Date	End Date	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist		Yes	4/20/2020	10/19/2020	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		Yes	3/26/2020	11/2/2020	
СО	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		Yes	4/5/2020	6/30/2020	
NC	Raleigh	GoRaleigh	Yes	Yes	3/23/2020	1/1/2024	
COMMUTE	R BUS						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Yes		1/10/2022	12/31/2022	
CA	Oakland	Alameda-Contra Costa Tr Dist		Yes	4/20/2020	10/19/2020	
CA	Riverside	Riverside Transit Agency		Yes	3/26/2020	11/2/2020	
CA	Santa Clarita	Santa Clarita Transit		Yes	3/13/2020	1/1/2021	
CA	Vallejo	SolTrans		Yes	3/23/2020	6/15/2020	
CA	Ventura	Ventura County TC	Yes	Yes	3/18/2020	7/1/2022	
FL	Port Richey	Pasco Cty Public Transp		Yes	3/11/2020	3/1/2021	
GA	Atlanta	Georgia Regional Trp Auth		Yes	5/1/2020	7/31/2020	
HI	Hilo	County of Hawai'i MTA		Yes	2/27/2022	12/31/2025	
MN	Saint Cloud	Saint Cloud Metro Tr Comm		Yes	4/16/2020	10/1/2021	
SC	Sumter	Santee Wateree RTA	Yes	Yes	5/1/2020	4/1/2021	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		Yes	3/23/2020	7/12/2020	
COMMUTE	RRAIL						
со	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		Yes	4/5/2020	6/30/2020	
IN	Chesterton	Northern IN Commuter TD		Yes	3/23/2020	4/24/2020	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit		Yes	3/25/2020	8/1/2020	
NY	New York	MTA Long Island Rail Road	Yes		2/25/2022	1/1/2024	
NY	New York	MTA Metro-North Railroad	Yes		2/25/2022	1/1/2024	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	Yes	Yes	3/21/2020	6/30/2020	
FERRYBO	AT						
WA	Bremerton	Kitsap Transit		Yes	3/23/2020	8/1/2020	
HEAVY RA	IL						
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Yes		1/10/2022	12/31/2022	
FL	Miami	Miami-Dade Transit Agency		Yes	3/22/2020	6/1/2021	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fares Reduced	Fares Suspended	Start Date	End Date	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	Yes		4/1/2020	5/18/2020	
LIGHT RA			X		1 (10 (2022	12/21/2022	
CA	Los Angeles	Los Angeles County MTA	Yes	X	1/10/2022	12/31/2022	
CA	San Jose	Santa Clara Valley TA		Yes	3/19/2020	7/31/2020	
CO	Denver	Regional Transportation Dist		Yes	4/5/2020	6/30/2020	
MN	Minneapolis	Metro Transit		Yes	3/25/2020	8/1/2020	
NY	Buffalo	Niagara Frontier Trp Auth		Yes	3/27/2020	6/28/2020	
ТХ	Houston	Metro Tr Auth of Harris County		Yes	3/23/2020	7/12/2020	
WA	Seattle	Sound Transit	Yes	Yes	3/21/2020	6/30/2020	
STREETCA	R RAILWAY						
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	Yes		4/1/2020	5/18/2020	
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		Yes	3/21/2020	9/30/2020	
WA	Seattle	Seattle DOT		Yes	3/21/2020	10/1/2020	
TROLLEYE	sus						
MA	Boston	Massachusetts Bay Trp Auth		Yes	3/21/2020	7/20/2020	
PA	Philadelphia	Southeastern Pennsylvania TA	Yes		7/1/2020		
WA	Seattle	KC Metro Transit		Yes	3/21/2020	9/30/2020	
CAN							
AUTOMAT AB	ED GUIDEWAY Banff	Bow Valley Regional Transit		Yes	3/28/2020	6/1/2020	
BUS							
AB	Calgary	Calgary Transit		Yes	4/1/2020	7/1/2020	
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System		Yes	3/20/2020	6/15/2020	
AB	Leduc	Leduc Transit Services	Yes	Yes	3/18/2020	9/1/2020	
AB	Lethbridge	City of Lethbridge-Lethbridge Trans		Yes	4/8/2020	8/4/2020	
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit		Yes	7/1/2020	7/1/2020	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit		Yes	3/25/2020	7/2/2020	
ON	Brampton	Brampton Transit		Yes	3/21/2020	7/2/2020	
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit		Yes	4/3/2020	5/31/2020	

State or Province	City	Transit Agency	Fares Reduced	Fares Suspended	Start Date	End Date	
ON	Mount Hope	Hamilton Street Railway		Yes	3/19/2020	6/30/2020	
COMMUTE	R BUS						
AB	Sherwood Park	Strathcona County Transit		Yes	3/24/2020	7/1/2020	
AB	Spruce Grove	Spruce Grove Transit		Yes	3/25/2020	7/2/2020	
LIGHT RA	[L						
AB	Edmonton	Edmonton Transit System		Yes	3/20/2020	6/15/2020	
ON	Kitchener	Grant River Transit		Yes	4/3/2020	5/31/2020	